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Press Release
Date: 26 January 2026

OIIB announces year-end financial results for 2025.

e Net profit reached QR 1.35 billion, reflecting a 7.2% year-on-year growth

e Earnings per share (EPS) increased to QR 0.82.

e Total assets amounted to QR 62.6 billion, representing a growth rate of 4.4%, while
financing assets rose by 6.7% compared to last year to reach QR 41.0 billion.

e Total deposits reached QR 43.3 billion, growing by 4.6%.

e The Board of Directors proposed an additional cash dividend of 29% of the nominal
share value, bringing the total cash dividend for FY 2025 to 53% of the nominal share

value (subject to Qatar Central Bank approval).

HE Sheikh Dr. Khalid bin Thani: "The 2025 results underscore QIIB’s robust financial
position and the success of our strategy in achieving balanced, sustainable growth."

Dr. Abdulbasit Ahmed al-Shaibei: ''2025 was a year of qualitative achievements; we
accelerated digital transformation, expanded our product suite, and solidified our presence
in local capital markets."

Doha: 26 January 2026: HE Sheikh Dr Khalid bin Thani bin Abdullah al-Thani, Chairman of
Qatar International Islamic Bank (QIIB) announced the bank’s final financial results for the fiscal
year that ended on December 31, 2025.

The results demonstrate QIIB’s continued strong performance and balanced growth across all
financial indicators, underpinned by the strength of the Qatari economy, efficient operational and
credit policies, and a steadfast commitment to global best practices in governance and risk
management.
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The announcement followed a meeting of the Board of Directors, chaired by HE Sheikh Dr.
Khalid bin Thani to approve the financial statement for 2025.

The bank reported a net profit of QR 1.35 billion, representing a growth rate of 7.2% compared
to 2024.

Earnings per Share (EPS) reached QR 0.82, reflecting the bank's ability to deliver sustainable
value to its shareholders.

The Board of Directors has recommended to the General Assembly an additional cash dividend
distribution to shareholders at a rate of 29% of the nominal value per share (equivalent to QR
0.29 per share), bringing the total cash dividends for the year to 53% of the nominal value per
share. This recommendation remains subject to approval by the Qatar Central Bank and the
General Assembly of Shareholders.

It is worth noting that QIIB had previously distributed interim cash dividends to shareholders at
a rate of 24% (equivalent to QR 0.24 per share) for the first half of 2025.

Strategic resilience and national growth: Commenting on the results, HE Sheikh Dr Khalid bin
Thani stated: "QIIB’s 2025 performance reflects the resilience of our business model and our
success in executing a strategy aimed at sustainable growth. We continue to benefit from Qatar’s
positive economic climate and the visionary leadership of His Highness the Amir, Sheikh Tamim
bin Hamad al-Thani."

He noted, "The bank has consistently strengthened its financial and operational indicators while
maintaining high levels of efficiency and asset quality. This reinforces the confidence of our
shareholders and customers alike."

His Excellency emphasised that QIIB remains focused on the local market as its primary growth
pillar, continuing to support various business sectors and national projects that drive sustainable
development in line with Qatar National Vision 2030.

Credit ratings and operational excellence: HE Sheikh Dr Khalid bin Thani further noted that
QIIB’s solid financial position was reaffirmed by global credit rating agencies.

Fitch Ratings and Moody’s maintained the bank’s ratings at 'A' and 'A2' respectively, with a
‘Stable’ outlook. These ratings are based on QIIB’s strong profitability, high liquidity reserves,
robust capital adequacy, and superior operational efficiency.

His Excellency concluded by thanking QIIB’s Executive Management and employees for their
dedication and urged them to continue elevating the bank’s performance to meet future ambitions.

Financial performance and customer confidence: Providing a detailed breakdown of the figures,

QIIB Chief Executive Officer, Dr. Abdulbasit Ahmed al-Shaibei stated: " Total assets grow to
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QR 62.6 billion representing a growth rate of 4.4%, while financing assets rose by 6.7% compared
to last year to reach QR 41.0 billion

He noted that customer deposits increased to QR 43.3 billion, representing a 4.6% growth,
reflecting customers’ growing trust in QIIB’s comprehensive Shariah-compliant banking
solutions across both the retail and corporate segments.

Dr al-Shaibei said, "In 2025, the bank further optimised operational efficiency, achieving a cost-
to-income ratio of 18.6%, among the best in the local banking sector. We also maintained high
asset quality, with the non-performing financing (NPL) ratio at 2.9% and a coverage ratio of
100%, validating the effectiveness of our risk management framework."

The CEO highlighted that total equity reached QR 10.1 billion, while the Capital Adequacy Ratio
(Basel III) stood at 20.1%, well above the regulatory requirements.

Digital innovation and strategic partnerships: The year 2025 marked significant milestones in
QIIB’s digital journey. The bank invested heavily in technological infrastructure and expanded
its mobile and internet banking services.

Dr al-Shaibei highlighted that QIIB is the first bank in Qatar to launch the ‘SWIFT GPI Tracker’
on its mobile app and introduced the innovative 'Click to Pay' feature in collaboration with Visa.
The bank also forged high-impact partnerships, including a strategic alliance with national carrier
Qatar Airways to launch a first-of-its-kind co-branded product allowing customers to earn
‘Avios’. Furthermore, QIIB signed a Memorandum of Understanding with United Development
Company (UDC) to facilitate real estate financing in the 'Hazoom Lusail' project.

Capital market leadership and awards: In a landmark move, QIIB announced the listing of its first
Sukuk on the Qatar Stock Exchange by the end of 2025, aimed at diversifying funding sources
and supporting the local Islamic debt market.

The bank’s excellence was recognised through numerous local and international awards in 2025,

including:

. National Information Security Compliance (NIA) Certification from the National Cyber
Security Agency (NCSA).

. Best Mobile Banking App in Qatar (Global Business Review).

. Best Retail Bank in Qatar (Global Business & Finance & World Economic Magazine).

. Innovation in Mobile Banking Award (Global Gazette).

. Best Digital Bank in Qatar (World Economic Magazine).

. Best Banking Loyalty Program (Mastercard).

. Leadership in Sustainable Islamic Finance (International Union of Arab Bankers).

Sustainability and social responsibility: On Sustainability, Dr al-Shaibei affirmed that QIIB has
integrated ESG (Environmental, Social, and Governance) criteria into its core operations. The
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bank also remained a dedicated community partner, sponsoring the FIFA Arab Cup 2025 and the
FIFA Intercontinental Cup 2025.

Strategic partnerships with Al Shaqab and the Qatar Football Association further underscore
QIIB’s commitment to promoting a healthy lifestyle and supporting Qatar’s national teams.
Human capital and Qatarisation: Concluding the report, Dr al-Shaibei emphasised that QIIB
continues to prioritise human capital by attracting and empowering Qatari talent.

Through advanced training and clear career development paths, the bank is actively building
national leaders to steer the future of the banking sector in alignment with Qatar National Vision
2030.

sk st st s s sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk s s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ok ke sk sk skoskoskoskokosk

4|Page
Classified as Public | eLG



(B-30.5) Ll Asal) b ol

Baa gal) dullall clitaall
YoY0 yiawma ¥

é}ﬂ\#dw&\ﬂuﬁﬁw



(€-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

AY — VY

Baa gal) dullall clibul)
Yoo e VY gl daully LS

by giaal)

il clluall giae 5

aa el L) S8 ol

A gall JAAN lu

A gall Jaldl) Jaall olu

an sall LSLA (3 s oluily 3laiall Sl 5 Jaall ol
2 sl AL G5 b el kil

3 gl Aaall i) ol

s gal) ALl Ll J s cilalicay)



Jiteadl ciibnl) e i

(8.G.0.08) s A galllad AR (pranlisal) Baludd) )
>

B gall Allall i) 38a5 ey &

‘gbﬂ

- L Ll L) Aail) S 585 (") (5. 35.a. ) (oDl (sl Jl.s Gl san sall ALl colill) Lidds sl
Jaall 5 o gall J3all Glag L YeYO juannd ) 8 LS s gl bl 35S el gl e oS5 Al g (" ganall”
Ay ygriiall Liall il iy ASL) G5 o (8 ) il LK Gsia bl slaidl Ay g Jaall ¢ Jall)

(A A i) e sleall 5 Al Atulaall clubudl e Jaids il clalagY) 5 g )

aa gall Il S5 all A e el il sall AS e gedlale B ) gy ¢ pedai A8 yall 3o gall Al L) ) (Ll

85 gyl el Apginall L) Bas gl daiall LSBT 5 aa gall Ll Waglal 5 Y4 YO jaauns Y1) 3 LS Ao ganall

b (o peae J8 (e Aaral) deSls) Adlall ol gall daa) jall g duslaall A e 3 jaliall Akl dsulaall el
A

s Sl

A b

oalall ¢ all (8 el ST 5 Ui 5 hanal e sill (o 3 ey Liad 38l Al gl laall 1885 (38030 Jec s Lich
& L) ac ) gal (8 5 Togpaadlie () sliinee L) | 8 138 & "Sos g/ Lllal) UL (3407 e §80al) Sl g psa”
(Al 52l Y ylea diaaia) Cpilaadl A gall AEMAY) julaall Galaa (e 5 pbeall Guigall Gl BAY)
) bl e Lalasin 3 aaall Jleely Alall culd 28MAY) colllaiall 5 (A sall J8AYT & slull e )
L) AW & L) a8 g bl Gl g gAY AENAY) Ll e Ui gins) 385 ¢ L 4 50 o Ll 3as gal)

) A Uibea 55 3 (5150 Gl (0 5S8 A 5 8IS Lggle Uloas ) 380l 206 of (5 5

N
A ) (3831 ) 5l
S gl Al ULl UaAN 3 ¢ Jigall LiaSa Cun el ST piad 3 se) Gl o B )l i) ) sl

s Ll Ll (3555 5 Lolena (g 52m sell ALl i) UGS5 s 8 5] 038 Aalan o5 Ll 5
_J}Aiﬁ\c& JPMQ\J(‘;.\MY



(8-p.01) oSl (gal) kb iy

S il Q\Aﬁngﬁu'nﬁﬁm

'SJ;}AM A:QLAM QL’\:\J\ d}; AR }(u) o ¢ ¢ Q\ALAJJ @\‘)
La8a5 4;3 Y] Jalis dnds ",-uu.jj\ é,,é.im sl
5 0Sl) hlaal dallaal Ly Lk il 38050 Gl a) il ‘s Jiaall 138 e UG5Sl
LA‘Ls‘);\J}A\uuuacdqjaﬂ\&hﬁywua\subwﬂ\ ZTVJ::\AS‘;"\M dgyﬂ‘&il‘d‘g;ya:\«obi .
ot Dl g 5l ‘_%Lu‘ O
G Il Al Auulaall Glubad) eede gde agil e . PN ,
- ? ? = bl L3 .
Je S Liaghy Yo iy Al Aol e cldal i) el “”“‘wu“_&\fﬁ
sl 138 b i el s e
; ‘ . ) A
o L 5360 Ll gumy Ll 5 loy) il Ui 415 o | O IS0 S50 Dl
e gl Al pleald) o Lyl el 23 pad ks Gl el plisltcdl eV, d s
Axd giall Y] s ISl g Sy el AL Sl 3 L
h‘"“” J""‘“ LA, il aasn -
Al gidl) A_uL.wY\ 3 bl g_aLAAr_ GMAM\ 4_;.\».\.1_)3\(5&;.\5 LA e ganall kel Aad gidll
Aadai¥) e Aloall <l Aalall e sheall L 5155 Jay) s 880 | Sl 8Y) (g lae quiads daga
Criaal Aed il Aalas¥) 5ledl) Alesy Al dedd ) | AGla) ledll zila il b
ol Lo L) oSl sy Lot o il sall | iy 5 Lo Aalal) dadsid)
fardiuall clal @Y1, A e gkl i) . ﬁd—‘lﬂ‘ ) L‘Mjm‘?m m\fj
G b L oo iall Aalaiy) cilagiad lasy s Uﬂn 5 ((LF()EDD)) *Lé_m
- . N m . - n " .
¢la Aalae 53 fiatiall 5 82dal) Joleaill i
o) dolec 55 yiniall 53 Jsaill Dl s e ("EAD") dadl oo sl
Slo ) by gl Al Ll meaill LR o | Jpall  Gligage sl
o Al Ll Y1 cMBadl plalic A8y, JW 5 Al
Lials dasDle apiit dad giadl Aplai¥) s leall 23l
SRy Aaehe et And il il oo T Slaial) Ll saed) clllaid) -
22 saill 283 ) mell ThetX =
Gy 8 Loy Adadaall Glaity) 825
3o el Ly ‘CM}\ s Al e ladpall Sl o L@l A ) ASAY)
‘L@AXQM‘}AJ‘}L@.MLQM‘)CJ}AA‘MJ 228 ‘E YURTGA || :\_L)Q};j\
S pital) 34 LAL il Bt ) Jadpell L) Aok il AL s
5 Al dpalaEy) dlany) )zw\ old ) odal) .
O N g D Gdid bl e dad sl
385 73 salll il jie aai g AaS pa o Lol puall sl e | X ‘
I 5 Lo 5 51y1 ) iy s Le gz g 0hans Aaal s Coobll (e A sene el et
Gl CYLEaY! ) sl Aaba®®y) Cila g sl gl o Aals plSal Gkt oy ApLaEY)
e il g lidl a3 i 5 oY) Caila
T sy Aediedl LYl
dualdll LR | ) s flgle Gahall JllaiaY)
b Lo L LY A )l (il sal) iy | Al zisad @il e Sl
? Aallaad 3 )10Y) b (pe dnd siall Al
Aaid el o cilalasy)




(-.0.0%) o3l L) B oLy

Sagatl) Q\Jﬁyw@u'auﬁ\ﬂ

san sall Ll UL Jsa 1Y) 5 (@) © ¢ fcilalia) aal

GBS B a1 kG i

i N @A) el

555 A A 5l Clal 81 5 A e el jlial e
ol ) Gl 8 Lay el giall Aplaii¥) yileall Glibua o
tAaaiiveall Cola sleall 48 a8l 4oLy
i) halae 35 sl aly 30 A ) cil sl elalsale) o
Ll @) e clie a5 de seaall ("SICR")
¢ lie JS4 SICR waad &5 28 (IS 1) Lo il
a5 e sanall 73 gai o G )l pualiall clafsale) o
5L e oSl ooy il
Cre Bl LS| i CJ}A.J\ 2le GOLaed (e dle LAl e
Ge Gl Gayb ge il Aldee g2e i Jal
DLy el GludaY) U dpu )l Gl S8
Lealasn S Aa Gl DA Lﬁ‘
Crmauailial) e\eii.a\
Opanadie ) 50 L dgaand a7 1) Alal) el Jadlaall Al
Ll L sin i 6 Ll ol o (S 6
Lexiisall At )1 510y a1 sans A Hall e sleall
Lo Ayl Cid gl Jaiig Aad giall Aglai¥l ilodll yaas &
) o
ASaill HLEAY Ul e slaal) QR iS5 aanadio WSl o
Lo Adai pall calle sleall L ) iS5 ksl 8
(Raaiivsall gl e Gl 4 L) Cile sanall
A
Bl Z3sal (e Ame lisSe Gllua JSE 3ile) -
¢ (D ubee Gl 8 L) dad siall Aplasi)
Gl el paadl de ganall dngie dagdle (20 apli -
& tleale Gahall Jia) o il 5 deddivuall dpalaiy)
DA (e 5100 Apalia) culad ll Aalall A ginall apiii -
bl g Uaall Liagd 5 A Hlall (3 gl bl L e
(SN Sy clalasl
clalady)

Aatiuly Gl L de sanal) plasdl LS sae i e
i sal) 13 g sl Ailai¥) 53 sl 5 oSl 5 ) il
Alall @l dalaall ylaall cilibie ) g sa b




(=Y) Jatall llad) §8aa y 8
(8.G.p.5) o) (gl b el

il yy 55 8 s jae Clasbes o (5 aY) e slaall elli Jaiin | s HAY) Glaglaall e J e 510Y) (alae )
28 e Ulean 13 giaall 5 58l sl G5 (8 Lgle LRAN 5y 58 5 5o sall Adlall i) e Y LSl 5 (6 53l
Y amy W g siaall il (pe AL ALuBY) 3l a8 5 i ol o (e e Ja S )5 5 laY alels

O g Wy gan (15 san Y (ais e AY) il glaall iy Y as sall Alall 0Ll @ oa Wil o)

clly alall xie ‘cmfi 35Saall (5 AY) il slaall o) 8 o Liid g s )l s sal) Ll Ul Loy (3lay Lok
Ulias ) L yra ) 3as gal) Zallal) L) ae (530 52 gai o daiie e (5 AY) Cabagladd) il 1Y) Lo 4 )0
A s elhal e o ek Bl Gl i (ol o Lo

R-RPIRYY umw\);‘)mca‘)hdﬁ@cum‘fd\ L;JAY\ &_:\.A)M\‘_AQM\JLL:ASL;.\S\ M\‘_A\ Jalit) c\.:SJS
Ll Mﬂaﬂ\dﬂ.\u&:uﬂuu\\.mt_\lh.\cdﬁ\J\uu)u\aMLsﬁM‘)ﬁngha\dMuhc\..\.\m\uj\hl.ay

8aa sall Audlall clilad) e 5 0aY) (adana il ggana

b3

) I Liladl bl Gy Jole (<50 Lpia je g 3aa gl 20l L dlae) ce J s 3,0Y) Galas )
bl A\Ar_jQAQSAHK_U}PL@_JTEJ\Ay\u@aqgﬂ\@sm\hﬁj\ e 5 e S all Hhad (o jan caila (g
Uas e o 4800 CilS o) g gy s el 451 (e ARl (5 a sall AL

anal G 5 Lellact dlial s e Ao sanall 3,08 008 o Jgase 5laY) (ulae Gl cas sall Alall bl dlac) aic
el 168 5 dplaall (bl aladiiad 5 4 iaiuY) Jase daleidll ) sa¥) e (liSan @lld (IS LS (rLiayl 5 oy ) pain)
Alll WA 28 o 4sal (S5 ol Lgillee "Cali) ol de ganall dghad L) 5 )lY1 Gulae ey al Lo 4l et

daa gall Allall i) 3845 (e cliluad) (§8aa il gigse

o) sms iy gal) cUaa ) e AdA JSS 5am sal) ALl L) CulS 1) Lue Jgine 28T e Jgaal) o Lislaal ()
& sinsae BIEASE g " sieall ASUIM Ll ) ey 3 Clball ae 55 laal 5 lhad 4l e e Aail il
OS5 Ladie B0 sa eladl e Laily CaliSin 580l A sall uleall T8 255 ) sl dlee () ey ¥ o815 e
s o) B len ol (928 JSE (Saall e S 13 A sa ity dlad o (ie e eUadY) La o (Say Ba5a 00

B3 sl Allall bl oda bl e () seasivuall Wadayy ) dpaliasy) il A e i of J strae JS



(B-0.0) oSl (gl S o

Jueel s (& digal) Sl e 5 Lige LS (o sla Litld ¢ 38001 40 5l) jlaell U 5 (38il) Al (1a o30S
= ot Wl LS 3ty

MJ&;}\U&u;mu_utsg\y‘(m%s\)uwuuumgm)“g\;unw)lamemjmm -

Ll b Gl sS Aplin 5 4818 (5835 A0 e J geandl g ¢ plalaall el i 3 3830 Cle) ) dudiig

Jsuwd\uy\)L:.\&La;ucmhl\dhw‘;s\}&swsULWDMJAPGLL;\M\QLMS\?&)L:;u\
MB\J\LG)HJ}LA.\}\ m)m}\w;m;}\ c).\}).\}u&.\h.\‘s.\:‘_gjla.u

skl daulie 3835 Clel ja) araai Jal (e @AxIL Alall @ 4030 L\é)ﬂr‘.@‘__ljcdluaﬂl -

e B3nall Alal) uly claliadyl s dslaall ol okl A sina s daiall poladll UMY dasdle (20 sl -
51 e Ui

S
Ay ) il Aol ) 1ol 5 e emalaal) D) pain¥) Tasd 3 olaY) aladiad deedle e Jsa dagii ol -
Jsn b€ K& i o (S Cagpla o Ealaaly Ala cld 45 e a1 K35 dllia il 1Y) L cleale J ganll
Osalbas Lle oy e sa IS K5 ellia o Laiinad 13 4 ) peiah Tasadl 5 Lelte | Alal s e de sanall 5 280
Ja (A 5 o gall L) u\_ahﬂ\‘_;sm)\}j\ Adall @l g.)\;hasy“‘;\ Slluall (G8aa 8 8 ol caly
K] A:..um.\a [a) (&K

J b ad Gl ) Ao ) Ulea ¢ \@u\u\ Wiy i< e cilaliady) culg
e)ﬁoigé__gﬁ_\sw\u})u\ S claaY) @y aay Gllal) B30 58 U s Lo

A plpaiul) Tand 5 Lellee | dlial o e il iy Ao ganall

bl S 13 Loy eclaliadyl) @y & Lapelal sina s LelSun 5 5an sall Dllall llall alad) (i el sl
Jalall il (3ias ) 48 Ll 285 <3 laa Yy cSlabaal) Jias s sall uus\

o LD DL i ladly 3l Loginin A4S 385 A0 e Jumnl e pundl 385 ALl Lubass -
g oo Osloue W) e gesall Ll bl Jsa sl sl QS de sanal) Jals Jlae Y1 claa
Ll e Osun sl ol small s Qi Ao sanal) Gxil a3l al a3 i) Jlee W) daal jas e Gl EYI
A Y - e
Ll J s

) . .
Loy calgll BRI gilis g 43d 5i 5 A5 Jaaiall Gy s 5AT sl G G 3l Lad 3,0 il o a5
L oL laoans Ll A0l 3081 Aaail 3 Aalgd) ) gl dn g (ho dn s (sl lld 3

o st LS ALyl ialall 48588 el jisy) ey a3l 5 Wil Gl 3oY) Gl a5 33 Lial a i LS
u\ﬂ)‘am\ cd\;‘\@a.&ag._mmj d_\.:;ﬂj.q.\u\‘;s ).\}11.@_1\..\&3.\:73.\5‘;:3\ Lg);\}(\ )\}A‘){\Ju\ﬁjﬂ\ C:\A;u:; e@.{;)u\_a
Al laall palic 5l calaagall 413y
¥
Bas gall ALl ULl 38 L dgeal ST i ) el oaa Lld Ly 5 laY) Galaa £330 a3 ) 5 0 000
sl ) O e ol Lo LRSS 5 8 A DaY) o3 Ciagy o sfi gty (383 Jﬁi‘g@‘&me} Al s
Ui 8 e o EOUY1 ane g 4dly saas el 5,0l W L celld () 5S5 Ladie ol ¢ Y isa alal) 2 Liady)
£V 13 Jie e dala) daliadl) adlia o e 53 @l aLall (e Dbl lill o J sinae s o a8 gy Y



(-.0.0%) o3l L) B oLy

s AY) dpadalil) g 4 gAY cladhiial) Joa A0

Ca gar 3aY 4LlSal | pamy Jhamd a3 Mg (Yo )0 Al VY A8 all 4 yladll S Al ) il Aty L S
D gl gy s o (sl g ¢ 208 0P8 Anann 5]
ol Ly Wl i Ll o("Jamal) (g il 4 jlall S ) 0 38") YY) Al A Q8 ) 3

LA () e Y Ay 55 e bl ) ) claliayl s e gleall ppen e Ulas sl ¥(Y)
) Al e Bas gall Alal) 4y (345 5 dadiia dppnilae e Sl sy ()
DBy ae (3E5 48 52 ) ol e glaall g (5 sl N 8 And ) i A1 B Y1 Culae (i pe0 58 U (T)

el Sl
) aUaill Lo g i o Jarall (g kil 2y jlall S il o sl (e ALl ASSSEGE5R Ghale e Ll (%)

Llly 8 LS Ol ol elidl s gall Sl SSGal e g0 e i L 058 L) DA ciaa 38 bl

_\'v\'DMJT'\QW\

S
o
>
>

plilal sl Jusa (&)
YoV ad ) G phadll lbually Sae Jai i Al g

Al @Sk daa JB e dkadde
VYVoY ) (s A e (aid S

S



(8.GBup. ) () (Agal) Jhad Ly

YeV§ Y.Y0
Gk ll gy il
Y,80Y,YEA Y,oAT,00A
As0qA,AEQ o,AYe, Y
¥4,7Y1,) 0 £y, 0,7¢Y
Y,eYé,04V Y e,4VA,Y N
YYe,e00 Yée€,0 )0
1Y1,v04 OAR,Y A
YYV,YYA YYo,v0)
£Y,Ye4 YA, Ve
Yoo,YeY YReE,VY.
09,4V9,£ . A TY,TYA, 08V
0, AT, TV Y, V1,4V8
1,¥Y4.,YVe LAYY,YEe
Y,VAav,viy 0,1 Y4,vVYV
Yy 1Y,AA4Q V,+ VA, 0A
Yo,YAT,YoY Y9,.8V,YY)
Yo,«4Y,0 1 YU,E9A, 004
(0\0) A Y
Yo,+4Y,.0) YI,EVVLAYY
Y,0VY,TAY V,0 VP, TAY
Y,£0Y7,Y. Y,to¥,¥%.
90,0V Yoo VE,67¢
(\‘Vi) 8,V AY
(\,1‘\'\) T, T
AY,A01 Y£,19.
Y,0+9,V €A Y,aéé,040
Y,o.V,10¢ V,4%Y,.00
Y,+4Y,¢0. Y,e4¥,60
‘1,‘1~~,\~i Yvye0V, 000
09,4Va,¢ A TY,9TYA,0 ¢V

YY,VYE,EYA

AR T AR SRR

clalayl

(R
VY
VY
V¢
Ve
11
\RY%

YA
V4
Yo
Y

vy
vy

(hyr
()Y
@Y
(YT

(e)YY

Yé

)

2 gall Al S pall

Yo¥o ey Y LS

S g gad)

S all 8 i yeme (gl Bana 5 S
A gl 0 Adaiia Bua )

i sadll il g 5

@LA db‘,i 4;3 ‘Ll‘JLA::\iU‘

ey S 55 B ol

ZU.JGc L"_tbl.nﬁu.n\

Lugale e Do se

oAl Slasa s

Gl g gall (e

Ll (3 gha g Alall 3 oladif g iy ilaall
il glhaalf

Sy ) Aatine Baa

:\g‘)\aﬂ £ Slaxll Gibbas

it & Sm

Al il

clysthaall Maaf

aglall 3 4a Lol

A€ Ll L) cllua

LI (3 g ol Aalaiall cldalgay)
LSl gha olpdd Maa

Lslall 3 g

LJLA.“ U"‘ )

EEHREN

RFORSREN

Aokl Aagil i

Ll COlee Jysad aliial

Al bl

552 2l

il b Lusal 52ilel) LELall 5 i
il Jee ol < 5alS A e S
EESINE T SN PEY

Atall (g g8 g Aslall (g olpdil g cily slhaall Alaa

@l ¥ g dlaiaal) @il gliaalf

(e S Gl e Al Lo as Yo TN il YU At 50YY e U (e s sall ALl il o3 Sldie) o

R gveug [ICVESKVEN B SV RV
i) G Sl

=

P73 [ A KPR L YRR ENg
BIY) alae )

At S e

I 1 For Identification
| Purposes Only

B3 gall Allall bl o3 (e 135 Y le a0 (Y e A pall claliagy) (S35
MY e claiiall iz e el cililuall @ 55



(€-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

clalagy)

Yo
A\l

Yv

YA
‘Y

¥4

(Y€:9AY) 11 50

Y.

VIY () ()°
\L,Paey (i)(c,a)c
(i\Y,VV't) (i)(‘,ﬁ)e

VY

(M%) (f) (9)°

YoV¢ Y.Yo
ki Jby all s okd Jby i
Y,loY,oVY Y,1YY, 60
A4q,Y0) 104,04y
(ic'l,‘\\ﬂ\') (\'QA,%\V)
¥,+1¢,441 Y,AAY,YY
£AA, €Y ¢ oy .,t04
(\Y~,/\Y‘~) (\V'\,/\V*)
YVYVY,0A¢ rav,1vyy
\ARKEA 0¢,40)
Y,Yov a,vy.
Y,0YA,4VY Y,6ée,6Y0
(\/\V,Y‘Y"\) (\Qi,*\'\')
(YY’,‘\V'\)
(\V\,Oi/\) (\/\G,\'T'\)
(V/\Y,/\'M) (i~°,\'ﬁ*)
Yye
o,¥4a1
(V\'/\,V\'\)
(\%,V\i) (1,%0'\)
(i\’,i'li)
Y,V ET,AY AR RETARR
(\,i/\'l,o'h) (\,YGQ”Q\)
V,YTe,YY. V,¥00,0 N
oYY LAY

Jé "\I W \;S lakih aldl ol a Y

For |dentification

KPMG Purposes Only

Yy

23 gall JR4 (i
YoY¥0 yawnd VY A dpeiiall A5l

Al gail) AdadsV el )

ke dadsl e cldl ) ila

sl Cld g yaa

O bl A Laiiad) g Ay gaill A e <) Y Alan)
Jagalll cild g uaa

Y gas 5 o gmy Sl 1)
Y gandl g a g ) bl ) gil.«a

Lial COlee (e U1 ila
%AJQ\S‘)AZ‘;‘)\A-\M&“ ) cludww“ \@La
daall Al

ks gall Callss
SAI Gl an

cild g yaall (aal

S il (e Aaiiee Baa ) (e daadll 8 (RlaASY) ol il ila
Alla 31y 5f 8 ol Lt dad 3 (alessy) oo jiul Lilia

i gl 3 g 90 a8 (RlEATY) it Lila

Ala s 1850 8 L) ad b paliaal) il

S Gl A il il e Radl) 8GRl il Jila
SisY) hlaal pmdd Al

Lslall (508 oladly (alaial) ) Ala 8 A ) (Al
ALl (3 s oLl (laiall oyl ila sl

M\ C"U ‘;31.\4

) e ciailal)
() 1 agaall (5 518 Jly) sl ) agaall dddall g aslinl) i)

San sl ALl ULl o3 (e 3% Y le a €0 ) e A ) claliayy) (UGS

AN e clstiall 8z e Jieall cililuadl G858 )



(€-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

A gall Jaldd) JAal) ol
YoY¥0 yawnd VY A dpeiiall A5l

Yove Y.ve
s okd Jby all gobd Jly dll - clalay)

1,7, YV 1,¥0 ,0 Ll ) Ala
AV Jalal) Jaal
a3 gall Jaal ol WaY Lgdutuas slay o ) 3 53d)
Aolal) Aaly dn ) ASLA (5 in & 55 (el et Alalal) Al oy
(As+ o) yi,rYn VY DAY Jaball Jaall YA (g
aa gl Jaal) Gl ey Lgdiial slay B g alay A1) 3 g3l)
(V,147) V,Aey Y Jia ¥ clleadl Jysad e 2830 G lall Gapea (35 8
IS Al b leiiadl AY) delil) Jaall /(5 leddl) duas il il
V¢ (YAY) VY w30
£,911 (Y+5*Y) () Y ALl G5 s oLail ) o guiall algia) 3 sl
(£,V)Y) LAY Lull AY) Jaldl) (piluddl) [ Jaal Alaa)
Y,Y00,00A 1,716,140 Al Jaldl) Jaah Alaa)

o> 0l S ki i e

| For Identification

KPMG Purposes Only

San sl ALl ULl o3 (e 3% Y le a €0 ) e A ) claliayy) (UGS
AN e clstiall 8z e Jieall cililuadl G858 )



(€-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

A gal) Auslall (§g8a oludly (glatial) liul) g JAA (lu

YaYO jaann VY 6 dgiiall dindl

Yoy Y.ve
sk Jly all b Jly il

Y,V ET,AY [ RN Astal) ggha oLadly (ghaial) ) Ala g il ) Ala

(307,9¢£Y) (2+Y,1VA) LS (3 g oledl alatiall e JA Lails

- - AL (3 g oledls ddlaiall e g pemall sl

Y, VA, AAY VLV AV, EYY Gilaas Qi) duaa J8 slal) (3 g8 sladly glaial) ) Al

(1, 1I7,040)  (1,077,7AY) CoasS il das sauady

1,¥ Y, YVY Voo AN ES Sl (e adiall aeall Ciliay
Y,6AT,0M, Y,Y04,.40 4stal) (3 g8a oladly (ghaial) ) Al
AV Jalal) Jaal

an gal) JAal ¢l ) BaY Lgiiiaal a8 gl e (1) 3 930

(£,907) IR AN AL 3 i ol slaiall aliiaY) & das
(£,997) Yo,y Ll AV Jaldl) (laddl) [ Jaal laa)
Y,6AY, 88 1,Y94,60A Lstall (3 g oladly glatiall g ) Alaa)

o>l S s e e

For Identification

KPMG Purposes Only

San sl ALl ULl o3 (e 3% Y le a €0 ) e A ) claliayy) (UGS
AN e clstiall 8z e Jieall cililuadl G858 )

\I)



(E-Grp.) D) A gal) a2 Ly

aa gal) 4slal) g gia A i il ol
YoYo e VY 8 dgiall dull

e dgla  Aslall Gia Bl (hkial

‘_333;‘;“.4&@! U“i) au.ais __rAM.u.AS Buailad) CL.U‘Y\ AR Dlas i gl Z\.gs.\\ thLﬁﬁA! g,h\,,fhm u.ub

agstall Alal Jl i) 5 gaall A Al Adatady Ll L Jlall

by il Jby il by il Jby il Jby il Jy il Jby il Jy il Jby il Jby il

kb G kb kb G kb g kb kb g kb kb kb s okd clalay)
LI IR I Y, 4,60, Vie V10t Y,0.8,1¢A A¥ A0 (1,14%) (YVE) 8o ,evy YLE0T, KN 1,00 ¥ TAY YaYo L) bawa
IR R IR - - R - R R Ll )y s
1¥,1A0 . 1¥,1A0 . - YY" o, AYA - - - Ll AV Jalal) Jaal
V,¥E,040 - 1,EE,990  Y,F0,0 0. - v, AoV 8,AYA - - - ALl Jaldd) Jaal sl
(£+An40) - (£ MRe)  (£4A040) ; ; ; ; - - (9t Y oY il paaliuall de ghae Goski L
Al palaall de ghan dds jo Ll ey )58
(FRY,YAS) - (FI¥¥A0)  (FI¥,YAQ) - . . - - - (9T Y.vo
- - - 04,171 (84,111 - - - - N ORAL 6 AV GlblaaY) 33 al) ila
Lelain¥) dhiiV) aca (3 5tia b daaludll
(YY.VVe) R (YY,Vvo) (YY,Vvo) - - - - - - ¥A dazl i
Jue ol Sl d Sia e e 50 2o )
(V+0,079) - (Vro,074) (Vro,074) - - - - - - Y¢ Lg\...a\
- - - (FHA8Y) - - - TYLAG - - (e Jhlae Jhalial ) Jsad)
- - - rVY - - (*VY) - - - GA e
Vi, 00,000 Y, 4v,¢0. V,41%,.00  Y,46¢,09) Ye,M4. WEY) SLAAY N, Ve Y,E0T, ¥R 1,00 ¥ TAY YoY0 jrana ¥ b aua )
4,041, 0 AY Y,eav,i0. VoEIF,TTY Y, 6,08 AY,aVE - Y,VeY AATVY YoE0¥, 1. 1,00 ¥, AV Yove i) b aa)l
VLYY - VLYY VYT, YV - - - - - - L)y ila
(£:V)Y) - (£:V)Y) - - (0,180 (%)) - - - Aol 5 AV Allal 5 jlall
Y,Yo0,00A - ,Y00,00A  ),Y1.,YV. - (0,180 (%)) - - - Al Jala) Jaa Man)
(TAY5109) - (TM,108)  (TAY,)09) - - - - - OB YO Al pealal s jite 400 U )
(YEAL ) £A) - (FEAEA)  (YEA,VEA) - - - - - - YooY A bl de o igla yo zljf Sy 3
- - - (V5AAY) Y, AAY - - - - N ORAS LAY lhlia¥) A4S all ila
Lelain¥) i) acd (5 5aa b daaludll
(YVs01Y) - (YVs01Y) (YVs04Y) - - - - - - YA Al il
Jue el S Aase d S e e 50 2o )
(30, £Y) - (30, £Y) (30,+£Y) - - - - - - T} il
. - - (VEEe ) - - - Te,E - - (@) Jhlae sl ) Jsaall
gl I Sal) laa de al o su )
(°5TAY) - (05TAY) (05TAY) - - - - - - izl dle (il S
AT, g INELRTY VyouV,T08 Y,0.9,1£A AY,A0T (1,127 (YV£) 4040V Y60V, V,00F,AY YoYe e ¥V 6 aua )l
| <
R A am sal) Ll Ll 03 e 1a Y e g €0 o) ) (g Ayl claliay) JSE
KPMG Pif{piezt g:(‘y'lo” ) e laiiall g e Jid) clibaal) ey
AR




(€-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

ok Jly @l clatay)

YoV¢ Y.Yo

s okd Jby <l
VoY Te,YY AR - AR
YYA, VYT £yY,vv1
(e>¥47) (Y>77)
Ev,e1¢ o,A¢8
(Vro) (YY)
14,V) ¢ TL,4e
YA,0AQ Ya,V4.
YY,ava YE,4A)0
(%) (%)
(V+4V%) -
(Y1) \
(VYY) (AARAAR)]
(95V4Y) (e,41¢)
(¥>Yey) (2-¥1+)
Yy o)
o,vay VYe,00Y
V,VY, Yo VoA Y, 600
YY,Y4) (Y1,7eY)
Y,Yod,A) V,444,YvY
(Ysro0,8¢¢) (Yrr0o7,Y0¢)
V'4,¥4e (Y +9,7VY)
(£:YAY, YY) (Y,1+4,74V)
(2Y,Y4Y) oYY, Ve
(£0,4749) vo,0A4
(Y,\~~,°'l~) (4£~,~Y\')
(£,YY0) (£,7VY)
(Y>V+£,YA0) (1¢,77¢)

(V,i/\c,~i'l)

(£,VYA,000)

¥,a¥Y,Vot US AR S
(Y+)40) (1,11Y)
(Yos19) (Y1,4040)

Y56V 1,6V
Yo o¢
Y4,4Y¢ -
(Y>£7Y) (Y>Y79)
YY,Y ) R AAR
£¥¢,.0V (*so7Y,v19)

Y,0£0,YON \,¥Ve,tov

- Y,¢Y Ve
(Vs YosALY) (YAS,VVY)
(30,+¢Y) (Y+0,0v9)

1,614,914 Y,va4,A4y
(Yoo,AY £) (Y"1, Y YY)

0,¥VT,¥YA 0, Y ,0V¢

0, Y.,0V¢ B LAAY

(£)<e
(£)<e

(£) «°
(£)<e
VY
K
Y1 g0

Y1
Y1

A\l
AR

AR

\e
"1
'y

Ve
Y

Y¢

da gal) A5a85Y ciBIATY jly
YoY¥0 yawnd VY A dpeiiall Asull

Aol ant) Aadil cpa Aa83Y) 88T
L)z ila

lle et

G gaill Do gm0 (1 A 3 pRlaAY] Ll Jila
Al 3y sl (bl laltind da b (alddl) ol jinl ila
Shlaal pmad il L) Sl e gzl il el A b (mliadl jiled il
oy

A gl (e Adaine Baa ) Aad A aladd) ol il dla
Alie ) AS )l (A il dad (8 (Rliadl) s

A laad) LY Mgl

L palll e il ga sl plida) g AT 2 g sall SDlgiind
Al Sl sa ge halds an e #L

bl Jlie an e L)

e 3l sf 3 Sl el e e (gll) / iles

gl a5 58 8l )

E R HA

ey S i b L) il (gl ila

O DA e Alalall Aally Aaise 3dle G311 8 0l jlatias) (g Aokal) Gagill 3l
Jaall

Ol g dadd dulgs il

Jalad) Jlall (il y (A o i) 8 4508300 cBdal)

aled) JLall ol 5 <l il

Rl had (5 pean (gl gagll aliaY)

A gl (e datiie Blia )

Jasaill 2 5 50

oAl Clasa s

& il Aliaise baa )

el edleadl il

Al sl

Cils sl G ginal) dardl) Al il

ladal) dhdiy) B et 400 clsa) la
A Ll Aality) e dailil) 40850 @l )

Adle Gyl 8l jlaiiud o) y5

Al 31 sh 8 el g / 213yl (g Dlania
33,1\3 AL\\A}.;}A Py

:L..u_,.d.a ):u:. AL\\A_;.;_;A Py

Usa ) 4850 o Aalivss £l gy 58

Al &l jliall a0 EBLasta

A lie <l jlaiial ) bl

LY ey 55 30

4 L) Aada¥) e 40U / (A datiieall) duaiil) cilddail) ila

AL patl) AniY) (e AgaBil) clBdanl)

ALl sia ool 3yl

O &all Jy gt ) (g cilile

Oraalusal e de ) se i )

il o (ul S Al 5a o Sl de shae ol ey j 5
4l gatt) Lndidy) e daslil) u8sl) 8Bl Bla

Aata i Lag ) b ekl il
)ﬁuﬂ\@&.&&gujﬂ|
amgd gémgéh‘gﬁﬂ‘

. f’l ¥ JS PN VR IPST S

| For Identification

KPMG

Purposes Only

San sl ALl ULl o3 (e 13 Y le da €0 ) e A ) claliayy) (RS
Y e laiiall b o i) clbual) Gl ey 8 ()

'Y



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm ,JV\EA_;@_‘;A", \I\_mﬂj(;éus
L ) dadi¥l g AN gl )

Al o jlars V48 ¢ Rl O 285 (53 o s jall n sy (") (§.05.p08) e Sla) sl iy i
M‘?@-““U! #M}Jd}\d%ﬂ;ﬁb)ﬁ\-\}h}ﬂbﬁ\é&&)ﬁ@uﬁ&‘w}‘c‘)s‘)ad)\;w&bh
Y R ST B DL TRt

%ﬁé}&‘#“}&‘h}ﬂ\‘* ‘):\.\S]\AA;&‘)LI:}AM\A_\\}\Q}\V~YV}AML§JM\M\6§JUK\
Ane

sl had ey Sy 55 A58 s ead Aalid) S Al elil) A il sleall s gl ALl ULl (panias
Juall (el 5 & oCam 38 55 (33 samall (DY) sall e ey o (Sam A8 58 Bl Lgal) L) B samal) D)
33 sanall Bl (Joall b by Slea) Jlall Gl ) o gSim S 55 33 samal) DY) (dsall kel i)

e genall IS 58 G saea Y5 O llaal) asivd 3ay (M senall” Las) (alall i sl i)

Saall sl ety eyl O Gl o sSim A0 g 53 gamall oS! dsall had ol (el 4S50
A58 dndt 3 sl e W1 A (e o Seall g S Seall lanal (mal i Al b 53 saaa) adl!
U B daia A8 5 o jlie) iy Ml Hld S je o g Lpamid i 83 sanall (oaS) sl phad iy (S 5
ol @ sSa A8 35 Ganli a1 @l e 5500 Ay puall Ml i3S e x5l e () (V) A Balal) o sy o
ds g (ayad B3 5an e Al g e Ol Blaaa 4K 538 ¢ had Al gn 8 Baganall Bl (Jsall had ely dlaty) Jld)
wehsy) sall L by mllal o VY1 Al e o Seall laal 5
jugjjuzmj\}dmﬂ\mbaﬂswmuﬂ‘;@mJA,_J‘@S)A\)mqwdgwu&fﬁus
(a5 olill Ao Al 40650 A U8 e lanasd ol LS L) dag pill AlSaly (sabay il oY) alaill
(S oAl o jeae Ciladlal]

odae o E,y YoYo jawn ¥V L8 dgiial) Al de ganall 3aa sl ALl Ll laca) o 48 gal) Cad
) XY YT Al sy

%ﬁﬂ\h\ﬂ\&)&‘ "\

ALY Leleaa (3 FaedLy) AL Ciloansall Al pall 5 Bnlaal) B e 5 paleall 2aS gl e i gamnall i
S Al de ganal) ellic lgilibiia ga Ladilaiy Aag yil) AaSpal) Ualy dalaiiall dpapdaiil) cilgall cililliia )
e e oy Lo Ll g pane gl o (g5 Jalall o il g8l 5 e 50 A8 ) A (e callis Aals
el ilal) e ) AELaYL Sl A Cilos pall Axalyall 5 dudaall 2 ce 5 poleall G 5all
2t Ly agn 5 o130 S sally ISl 5 5,191 el (30 S sal) ysbae llats LS Ay 520 Ay Aileial

Al Sl g sl 5 day pil) AaS g aae

QD) Ay pl) 200 89 (galsa Y/

@JULAM:\_\MM\J\:\MUA \103‘)555\@3‘)\)“&_4:\)::\”&_\“&:\_\9)‘:&\ L\jﬂ\j@)\.\d\&_\:}.\}:\swﬂeﬁ
ML L) 8 ALY alall el Y

ey Gubed Y

AEN g ()
Laal )y duulad) dua ce 5 0lall ("FAS") Ll dudaall uledd By 3 sall Gl UL slae)
ohd Capad) g3 all HhE s Ji e Al Wikuay ("AAOIFI") el Al Gl sall
VoY o [0Y @by avenill a5 63 jabiall apalaill J3A (e Banll Glany (5 S jall 5k G jean jaal (" Sl
el 3V g pilaadl™ " laiiV) g Al (aladsl" Yo 8 ) ALl dpulaal) e s "AliLaall <l 501 5 agu 5 & il
Galay La ALl a1 94 Gy Ll 5l Tl Slmall goalie gLl Apedla¥) il (g allaly g (MAa )
DAY Jalall Jaall JOA (e Alalall Al dajaall ASL) (3 gia & ol L) dad (alidily

Al pall Tl S lae (e L) e panall w2305 cillal) Ralaal) ulae Leslaas Y 30 Jilsall Gl
nlae Gadaa) A sl Alaall ulae oudae e 5 aball (MRl ot slae Al uleall”) Alall il
(i sl sl

'Y



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥0 yaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&) Sy b
Qubll bl

el o ddiadl dle G5l 8l jlaiial] oLl dpag ) Al Gl e sas sall Alall i) dlac) o
A Gl IR e Alalad) Al @l a5 AT Jelal) Jaall DA (e Alalad) dadlly @l e

Oe Lol de gandll (L Aol Lol 3 yatue 3LaS Janll dlial s o Ao sanall 3,08 Aty de ganall 5,00 Culd
Y ol Lale ) daay al 3510Y1 Gl @l e 350 shaiall ) 3 Lellael ) el (e LgiSay La 3, 5l
:\T.\SLJ\ U'_il_\\_un A\ch ‘)A.u.u«ﬂjﬂ 'BMEML@JLA::‘M\JA‘_AQ:\LN\ B‘)Jﬁdﬁnﬂmﬂ ‘)...\liﬁdj\a AS\:\?A::
373‘)\‘)43“\}“ iJJ.A u.ani ‘:Jx; BA;}A“

wa ) dlae g il 6l) Alanl)

al) 5HLEY) a3 L e ey @il (i jall) Alee g duiuda ol Alaadl a5 ¢ phadll JLpll 8as gal) Zall) ULl (ym ja5
(ks Jby call sl ) gkl JLyll A 5 yeall Adlall colilpll Gy 5 a3 el Cadlay

AlSa¥) 5l yadil) aladin

il il 5 ol 855 alSal lacaly 3 )Y a8 ol dallall daulaall juledd G as sall dydladl Uil Slae ) callay
Al i) 238 e Agladl) bl

3yl A dpulaall @l jaiill e cdbaed sl Gl e W) Q5 aive (S5 Al cilial @Y1 5 ol i) daal ye o
Sl ety i Al 3 58 gl 8 5 Qaaml L 2y 30

Lpnlaall Claual) 3adal 6 4y 8 g alSad 5 cilial il a3 Al Vsl Jsa e glaall e 2L o
aby zlagy) 8 el san sall Alall bl 3 Ley Ca el dladdl e aa¥) Y1 L)

Lalgdl Aalaal) ciluband)

3an sall Adlall Ll s3a (3 g peall ol waen e i J<y obal 550 5l Lpalaall Clulpud) Gadat

(1) 7 gl (B85Sl ulaall T ety cull (S e senall Lgiha g

Adlal) i) s 65 (b

pals i sl SIS

Jizamdyiom&zqﬁs_)ﬂqqu)quaj@?@“ﬁeﬁ:\u&ﬁ@w&u'aﬂu&ﬂ\

LeBle 48 o (se aali o 2Ly (s e 1) Gald (a3l AS HAll 4lall Clball aua g5 2y Badaae y ga Alalae 2

gkl iy cpala G gl AS A Lo de sanall 510 hapud pala (I AS AN s skl de senally

B 5 a8 Gas sl dua e dgle 3kl Giatide sanall g gay (S () Y ) A

Jeand Cumy Ll Baame Jee | claliial il de sanall e AUYL Galal) (o jall cild 48,8l ddadaly ol 23 o
Loalal) o pall cld A8l Adaall Cllaal) e gdlidl e de sanall

83l ¢l al) a jall <l A8 il Alail e ailial) dlle e Jpanll )8 MA3 Gladla de sanall Sllias o
)l sda Jie SASY Lgaiay si 35 1) (33 5k e

Dhlad e a8 g coalal) (o pall i3 AN e adliall Alle e Jpanl) b Gall de sanall e
ol (el 3 A LA Adadil e AaTl A

Leilaga sa sl Gaaladl (o jad) cld 4Kl daleial) 481 hlae of 4801 hlaal) by de sendll Laiia of o
Ll (e @dlia e J geanll s

el yaly oLl 5 Y salall g cunlill i alal) (el 3 A AN Jle byl de sanall ) (S 1) Lo o

i alaay alll) sl Gl i jal) I S il dag pd ol JS A @l et ol e 33l e sl 4l sale)

sale) U ol Cagla A Fae sl ol paill a5 Y salall 8 el al) (mjall <l AS A 5 de penall G Al

Gl 13 AS 5l 5 de sanall G A8l 5 ga Jaaad ) Tlial (5 gual) 8 ol i) 5053 38 Glld a2 5y 5 Loyl auis

Cagolay gilia ) 1aliind 5 jlagall adi sale) ol yuadl) 138 (S 1Y) Lo de ganal) 203 Allall oda Jia 5 palall

Lo shall cldyaill (g5 Ladie Galdll aall il 4858 e 3 el andi sile) o) jals de ganall a8 32080

SV g5 5 Slal de gum gl dlli # A Ty 5d w5l 5 siall A gpdl o 035 dlaey Jysal i Jie de senall

Loalall i jall ld AS N 5 Ao sanall (G Al B it Cagas

Y

(<)

(®)

()

()
(")

V¢



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
YoYO jaaun VY 8 dggiiall danlly 8 LS
(&) Aalgd) Lppaidaal) cilubpdd) v

e Cilsyd A i) (@)

e soul Ay o sl LA Gy o m e il L Ao gendll S A S o Al 3 cls Ll
Ali e A4S jifie 3yl (b 5l 5 sk (550 OS] clgd aiunal) AS ) Al il 5 Al <l ) a8 AS Ll

S il e s yhapdl dpaad A MU @l AlLes A8 jidiall 3 skl sl aled) LA aaas 8 53a0) <l e V) aed
Aall

Fiacaia) Al Lanse L Cal i) sy g RSLal (3 s syl Alba 1 S5l 8 L) 8 uladl)
(AU AN LY e 3 pataVU 8 il 5y gaa (3l Sl Alebaal) (oSS

aa gl Jaal) Gl 8 Alae N L3S 5 e 3 pariuD 480U yilealdl o ~L Y 8 A saaall diany Cal e ) Q4
AaS) iall el Ay sadi &5 ALl Bgia (8 3 saindU AaaD) el 8 ol el il e ) S5 Lai
e Al 3l A led b de seaall dan (g sl Laie | jlaindl Ay yiall dagll Jilie 3) saied daa )
4l oyt Y e seaall (8 (A saiae e (5 al Aae aed (of @y i Ly dgie 2y 3 5l AS D Gl b Lgiaalise

Al N AN e Al clads Doy i ol il il de ganall ChniSE 13) Y] Audlia) yilea

A, 8 L) Al b oalisdl e gale did ellia IS 13 Lo e S 5e JS Gl 8 e penall 2ad
A yal) el 5 Aslall Lail) G 38 Aall 3 (aliai¥) alie Olusial de genall o Allall Gl 3 Al 3l
caasall JR s b @) Gl ) pal iy Alse ) 2SN

ALl S AN de senall daabise 2a ) A 30 L3S 35 A sanall (s i laall (e 2L,V et o
Glo Sy ani Alabaall @l cul€ 13 V) ¢ Al 3l 43S 5 il G Oeladll (e Al 5 jludl) dlaind a1 LS
Alileall i lelaall Agyliie Ayl il aladiud &5 cdaa gall ALl UL Slac Y | J sae Jaal Bad  ealiss)
IS i) 6 lafial] 8 cdaaill ddidall laal) o 2L VG Gl yie VI il Gl 8 s AN Elaall

2 sall Jaall ol 8 ellhy a3l

Sl G el G Y Gl s Aaliall A0l i) 1) Al 31 S il il 8 A sanall das i
Ju'szd@,:m;\ﬁgg,_,.;;,_:«LM@M\c_mgus\@@\ﬂ@mgj‘,@mm?)‘mhﬂ\gw
Llaall Cluliad) Huad a3 A ganall ALl i) g ) o ) @l g ai Al GlaaY) 5l dalgd) cdlalal)
Ae sanall 8 (e Aaiall Sl po L) 5 (lanal 5 55 puall die Ay 3 clS il
)\..{ﬁuﬁ“QAL@M\MQQ\)EQYUUAQL&GN\‘?}&s:\J:\A)'S\:\S)ﬂ\(AcLEJAJ.;“):\:jm\u\ﬁé.\.’m
DAl ol die Al 311 Al A il Al G el s b L as sall Jaall gl 8 ol e V1 Aty s Aaladl daglly
i) dasind e O lantall ) AELeaYL 4y Ladiaall LSl Alalall dagll 5 5 50 sall

Ll el (g)
ial) eolanlly saa i g cdlalaa
Dbl b e dads gl Alaadl ) Gl Alexy Talans et ) @l ol diaY) O leadly cblelaall Jysa3 &5y
Z\JAL’.A\A:\S.\:\@JUGAM.\LJ\ pall
plasinly 4ieda ) laall ) DAl Gl 8 Aia ) Cleally Alasall Al il llaall 5 Cla g gall BIPSPNS
Agria ) i aadly de siall Aaiill e il sllaall 5 il g sall Jysaiale) oy gyl Gl 3 i) Ca el e
Abalal) Aal) aan g @3 A ol ailall Cageall yras $ida o)) Aleall ) I3 5 Aaladl daglly Aiall
Al 5,05
Jasaill e A3l 5 ApiaY) i laally O Lelaall Ay sus (o Al Zia ) o leall (o g il 5y Cal e V)
a gl J2al Gl 8 sailad) Alall il sllaall 5 <l g gall oo lanad aladiinly

Al )l A bl i peall Jmugﬂ\dy\f_‘;}@;m Al I Sl G i) dan 3 T
il Cogeall el Jaus gt aladioly aull laall 5 =L Y1 Jysas a5y LS

Vo



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥0 yaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&) Aalgd) Lppaidaal) cilubpdd)
Ll g0 A @l laliial
(AT il ol gal 5 ALl (3 gia g ol A8 (e gl 8 ol et e Ale (3150 A el L) Jaiis

.. "f/

g

gl o) g e sl e a5 oL Alelaall JS e iy G (LY (e 438 A ) S sl )
4 Baea )l 5 Sl slhall gien aead aay Lo GUS Cila g ga 8 Aiie dan 3 5 g il il o AL (3 8
<l 5alS Ll 4y ) 5 AY) Al L) @l ol 5 dpaled) LSLall (5 gia ol ol @l b Loy Sl (§ g
< gol A gAY L) @l ol G s 8 FY A8 D) dpslaal e Glllaie ae odlaiy Loy A8k (3 53

ALl (5 i gl gl Cpall A3y et ae (381 953 Y el

slakaal) ddtcat)
) Gada ) S 8 g3 a8 sladaal) A8 laiia) alal (b Cany

L) sl Jpas Jal e SlaBiad) 138 Jiay Bl ) Coagy Jlee§ 23 gai Gasa Jlaiinll Llaiay) - (1)
5 310V (Blaninl g )b ia Al sidll

(Jstre (S saaa Sy Glad dile a5l lainl Bl 5 cpal) 458 e Bl L) i) i o)) ()
A Jaldd) JAall JNA cpe Ualad) ol
:omY) Cla a8 g3 Jla JAY) Jalall Jaall JOA (e Adaladl Al jlaiiud) (uld Sy

s Al giall il B Juass A e 480 3T b Jleel zisa Geda laiin¥l Ll ()
E) fJLA::\LJY‘
Jstre S sapan Sy lad ke Ll (s al Jlaind 3l 5 s ye cpaslal L) Jiay of (<)

dagilly AV Jalill Jaal) JMA e Aalall el f slilaal) d8SH Caen ddian ye 5 Al cl L) Cahad
AR Gl JDA e o)

AY) Jelall Jaall DA e Aol dadlls @l laitulS Lganioatl JAal) by DA e Aalal) daslly

O3 La (gl Apaiil) @il s Jal e ls g gall de ganall 3 )10) 488 Jlae ) 73 503 Sy 1 Jee V) 23 50
Joaalail) Apasl) @)l pe JS Jicand sl Cla s sall (pe Apailail) Apaail) cilaantl) Juass Jaid g de sendl Cara
s g gally LAY a1y JUall Jas Ao ) b (e sl Galaiy Al 13) 3 g gall s e A8EL dadall i)
Aalall Aailly Ll a5 " DAY Jandl 73 503 (o ¢ 328 Aallall il g sl Gl 2y ¢(5_pabiall (il 2 Y 4Ll
A s sall (e de sanal Janll 73 sa3 paa die Ao senall Lgd s Al Jal gadl Jaids Jaall gl A (g
313Y) ik ge (N 423 5 deal) ool ani LA 5 il s gall 23g] Al B Jpani 48K Joa A8l 3 8l
Lol de sanall 5o Jaad) z3 ga1 cJUiall o Ao o) )aall (g 923 488 5 e ) 5 lalaall ani 448 5 Llal)
GV cpall Clain b leaYl el e AT Jley Aaslaill 4t clidxd) Jueasd) L g <l i
Ladinall Cla ga gall CJ}MW("LG MW&}MM\ 8l (e s S de gandll dﬁw‘uku.\;‘z(\e_g

s Juanill g

il jie VI elill s il e Y

gl ‘5&: e ganall 4ud Chadlag ‘...53” @Jtd\ Lﬁ‘ 3 yaliall @JU uﬁ aallall d\)}\]\ uﬁ Gl eyl Cal e ) Al
Gl yie V) elal) aly 313U sladll HSAYI 8 Uk de ganall 48 maal ) &l 1 8 cdeal) an
psi Ladie sl ALl €l s sall (e i) @l D) G5 siall elel die ALl GBI, Y1 8 ol el

ALl 2l ge 5 jhlie pen Ga S ¢ 3 dasal A seal)

r

()

(")

(")

V1



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥0 yaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&) Aelgd) Lpplaal) il

(&) Atle sl B lalinal

bl

el bl

s a5y Ll Alelaal) 28ISH oLy Alabeall 4415 L) Uilias Aalad) Aally 0L ol Hleiindl JSasall Gl o3y
A gall Jaall gl e Lebiaad oy Al g J2all Gl IR (e Aalal) Aadlly @l jlaiind e 3 satu) 8
2 bl

Sl e Yl g 855 5 S Aled (b Aabal) Aaly Jaall oy IV (e Alalall Al LY (ol Ble )
Lt ol a5yl 3 as el Jaal) ol 8 3a3lil) Gl sale) s o 2L 0

&b URlidil jaada ‘_fi Lails 28l il Jane 44 Hla aladiuly slalaal) Al ddbaal) ol ey b o
sl eV el e Al @lliy ek dlee e Al laal) S ZLOYI sesy Gl eV s Al
a el Jaall Gl 8 Ol e dad & (laday)

ai s Sl 38 pall g s 8 Astal) Aadlly @y 5 HAY) Jalill J2all JM8 e Alaladl Aaglly ol Hlaiis) (eld alay
L oo aly g am sall Jaliall Jaall ()l 4 ol LS Aolal) Al a5 (e 20300 5 Ll 5 oyl il ie V)
Aagivd gl Jpand o dad 3 (mladdl o ay die s ASL (3 gia aa Jaadie JSi Alalal) dadll Lalial)
o yinall A yiall 5 jldl) ol a1 a3 a AV daliill Jaall J3A (e Aakal) Aally Adiadl) <l L)
Aally Aaiadll ASLA (5 gia il 5ol Al 8 lae La cas sl J3al) Gl )5 as gl Jlil) Jaall (il 8 Gl Ly
Al Vs ALl i byl gl 8 Gl g Gl yie Y1 Cua AV Jelill Jaall A e ikl
Ll 5aY) 03y il yie W) olal) ie Jaal) (8 4y Gl e )

G5 L A Leta (S AT Ranlia (k51 51 Gamdls 7 530 s Lol G A (L) Jina
(a5 o)) Aall 3 mlaaiy] jiled Ladls ZASHL @lld g ¢ e Gulal o Alaladl Lol 4,

wldl] fgolia

SI"E (/ "'[:"(/wé;é'

91 e e Ll ol S S Jat) s (o3 i) Ll ol Y eaS il daiil
g\ dmw}:e\mu?sbu\ guw\mu}mu,\u\u@}my\ Saudl Cile e 4ie Lo gadia
LS Al 8 (i) 8 ] (it (gl Luadls G iy g o inall 591 dlaall 0o 38 6 il
bl el Jaal Laxia o 5a (S5 1 5 Rabinadl) ol A shaall o gl asen xill o)) Jane lasial Ganay

Alsledl dagill L

&8 el s allan (s ida s @l) b O pl A o sl Jaal Aalas 4s (S 53 aliall o Alalall Al ()
plasidy Ao paall ol JLaited Alalall Aal) (s Ao gl o555 Apaliie V) a_u.s‘\z} Cyaca Aag 4l dldlae
e LDl il Wl as ) Ml 35S el (gl 8 Jlae ) Al g )l b sl Gl (3 ull mje jr
ol Alilas (5 ,al 310Y 48 gl Al e W) 8 3] aay Aalal) Aall J ginae o 2oy de ganall o g )
) i) anad Ao s 2 S 8 Le 3 gi af Aaa Ao senall a5 Aliisall dyail) i) 4yl (G

Al Shlad) (ailiad @b o giall A0l ol Y are aladiuly dlii)

Gl &l g 50

Aaaill ALE A e e de sanall 40 dag 8l alSaT a3 sie disal e Jasall g e Jaidi
Gllailly dagiie 5 )la Y 5 A glusall 5 4S jliiall g 4y jlaall 5 danl yall A (e aaiall Jy saill il g sall 028 (anials
it ilacaiie Loails stk LlSE sl il s g ) w5 A D) i sl (3 s g Liainl)

(D2 ) el (& (aliasy)

y
()
(")

()

(=)

ARY%



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥0 yaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&) Aalgd) Apaatanall cbaabyead)

r

(&U) Jasalll lagase ()

Ao slasall 5 Al pall

A sbusall 5 Al jall CBlalre i iy Ao ganall o g5 Al 50 Ja g s Clagne (A Al da glusall 5 A all ad ()
dly A e )y Gl (i) sl ) Lemssy (Rl sl g s g Jia () daledl 615 320 0o
L) Ay Lgle (385e A3k ) 38 e e gl el Gaila (e Tl 8 (ol el )5 28K padl e ol
e 2l (Dans ) dadll b Rl B bl paadie s Al sl LY e ilally daal dal el aed
a5 Al el aad) L oae 5 o) il el jaiad ol ) sacld ki il o iy g 3Spall Sk (o pean Cilaglas
(il gally Lild s Al 3 bl sy o) il el ol Lo gaty ¥ sl e Alalae ol 3 J sl

S liall 5 4 jliaad/

8 Jard) 5 JUal Gl 5 3 slaall (8 Ll Ll o e ganall L ablos <S) i 4 AS el 5 4 jlaall s ()
) Aail) b (@liaiV) 3l (anade Lalls ¢ giaal) Jilaall Aalall Zaglly 5 giall o3¢ ol yie V1 &4 AS LA
S

CLlailly Ligtiall 5 la Y/

ARSI Jead Al 3 laYls el all 5% Lavie o sadl) JSLa (e Aaall clilailly dpgiiall 3 laY) aed Liss
A cila sl ladall (el e dliall daw o5 (Lelane 8 Aalal) Aol JSE5 o 5) e (Giie 7y L) lilias
) Jasall 2y Ll s jlay) e ghae e Y1) aall leals Aol ellally Lgiiall 5 jlay) asd Jaaass

(235 ) Al 8 LRliasY) 5 el Ganadia g (Lelane 8 slakaal) dall) JS0S

g s s g (i) "iamivall” g (@) "edbiall” Letiony de sanall 4 o puali gu die b gluaiuY)
LS ol

DAY ikl ey (IS sall) Jsaill 350 (31 5 5 ¢ phall aaf sy 01 sl (G NS 5 480 A1) 2 ghe Jia
Axgla ) Tabii O se¥1 S sl aadiing ApaDlsY) Gy 5l o 505 Alalra 8 S sall Ul sal SLaiind (US51) JS S
lalaal) AAISHL AU ) 5 ghay il yie VI ahys IS sall Ta gia Taile 236 5 5 Sial)

G AY) el el glhaal) g cila g gall

BMJ‘)&:\JL#\ ;M\uhm}d:\}aﬂ\AL\\JP)A}Q}L\“ww\bm.a)\]hu\)ﬁc\]hludu:&c}&d\e}sﬁ
ol e a4 Las A sl A gAY clsladl 5 o s sall (g Jysalll & Kiay @ i) lla
e&v\guﬁ&w\@@@@\@m\}U;\m@Ju‘;’ga;,u@um@u\,mﬁﬂ\@m.&,
312U Al

Anlal) Aailly Jasall e ail) Lawailly (lgl) Blias Alalal) dally Ginse Ml ol 50Y) 5 ) Qi) (uld 25
oolua) ol adde 3 i) ) 6 il by gean sailall Aldbaall CallSs (Jaall Gl JMA e

ol Jare 335k alasily slalaal) A8l TaY o a1 200 il slaall 5 il g gall Gl ¢ d Y1 Gl any
Aall) b (Rlia) (aada s el af ol alaiiul 2 el

Lol b glhaad] g Aallad) oo e palls il yic Y o L3))

5 Sl d:a‘\z\ O il il a Lpalatl 3 il slgmil die (Lol JaYU il sie Y Slally de pandl o 58
Al b Il Jeal) A8 23l ge 5 shlie muen Jisad L ol Aldae 8 Wl JeaY) Jsaty Ll ic
daa¥l e 3 ylardly Laiad ¥ Ll LS ASLal) i) g 5 jhalie (e | S T ja Jsa3 Vs A sanall Lo Laiias ¥ 3
AN

(9)
(')

(")

YA



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥0 yaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&) Aelgd) Lpplaal) il
(&Y) A el ey sllaall 5 cila g gall
() allall ol plbaal 5 Gallall <l g galls il i Y o L))

Llaiay) o W gl oy Gl Lo ol yie W) Ll Jalis a5 A sacal) el <l s sall 8 drdia gy ) ie W) oy
dualy Gl yie V) ela) vie as gall ) Sl (Gl (8 Juatie S ol 51 51 dialS e ganal) Caila e L
(Jsnall Jua¥) (e ¢ 3ol daasal) 4y yiall el ) JuadU 4y yall Aadll G oAl Gl eV ¢ I
2 gl Jaall (Gl (A (alead 4y s st g Lals agle J seand) &5 aaa deal (ol Liaaiia) aliall Jiiall

Lol Jadind LSl s ¢l s S 50 ol (8 Ls o sima il g gn Jasais asii sy 0 lalae b e sanall A
S e a5l aeny BlEAYI Al 85 Leia e 3al ol Alall <l sa sall 23l gall g Slalaall (e S 6 o sl aans
A gl s sally Gl i1 oldl) oY el gell 5 LAl Cpe

d‘ay\ms\ﬁjﬁuﬁw}sU-;Jicmdugue)s:yjasw\@mygm)uu\@
euumﬁ)wuys)mhuj\dmyuu\py\‘;m,‘mn d..aY\G&: )mum Gu\

JaaVl il e V1 ela) aly a sasy Qi Jsaal) L) i) danad ol 5L Ao sanal) adiad o lelaall (iany &
S 13 Le ) Tl dead die 8 &) N1 ol JhaWU Gl e W) 2 ol oY) el alea Giag Laie W)
Aexal) oY (o) 1) AdS e JBl 5 () 4K (e ST Ada) g

Jans Ly il gmpal) (e Ail) il WL Llatl (5 gially Led Jaiiny @lalea b e sandl) (A5
ladial 2 s sm (S8 31 pell 5 laall poen st 5yl iliie ) Al il oIl 1 ausy Gt Ll 32
Z\.C)ms\ il \J! <l yie ) ;bdj A_A! L“gdj:\\.u\ " s e i i Db el Lg..\i (;:; OOlalaall s34

£ 53 5l 0 Al Wl Jumnd ol Le e inal sl ol 380 Lol Gl o
; 5 sl ga) ol g lele Dshae
(Sl Al (50 o g sall (e Aluany o o a5 (o) Jysady ol 3l Lpal e

alie V) o) il sale) il o sa e senal Lgadi T (& sSall 5 agud)) clilacally Gl ie Y1 £lad) oy Y
o)l ol jaa ol e 2 sall g ylalad) 48S) Jading de gaaddl (Y o gaill g Aallall (305 Y s i alaa
Ale 3l COllre o Wyl clld sadaiyy Loy sl &5 Al Gl eV elall ulee b AL 5 (use sl

(G (550 gy il b Lading Aiase

(o3l 48a) sf el 3l gl o1 YY) A e gl saliid & Lavie Ll ol YL Cal e Y] Ao ganall Sl

ALaYL (L a lD0a) Aalide Jag pd pall @l 0¥ Galial) L san s e ganall (g Aol (e danladll o3
il glaay ol jie W) s Ala¥) Al il laall slalalS dallall ALl el glaall Ja gy 8 3558 sa DS )
Lo s il o say ol G Ao geadal) Aal Aol CulS 13 (5 m s U dagpall Caliads suaa Al
A:J,.d\c.a)l\dme\mbuwjmey)d\e.aamsshalu@)sue}ujd\dhusbuso_u_\;!\
A 3V (e dgiial) i) sl La) Ao padial) Alall el ge JAY) o /) Ay Adlid el o LaY)
el g Lo 310N sy ) Alead) Jie gAY e il Jal gall 240y celly ) dileayly (;Jm‘z(\ A
a_a\jay d)\_\.\ A._le-\A‘ A qﬁ} _a_ahg.’ul\ @u\)y’_ﬂ\} b\JYLj 4.53_)43\ aA:\A.AJ\ d,u;.d\ A_|\~):u\} C\_\_)l\ d.l:u\ t)“uﬁ
3 ludll ol 3l (e e oS Len il yie Iy 3aSa  gan 5 o IS (6 (8 colida) W jliely Ja g pall e ol ol
el Jiaad o Jand 3080 pgus )y ol allSs g (8 celalalS ol ol Alalaal) lasial a3yl 13 olalay) ie
ol ol 5V (e el Jal) e b glaka) aiy g ol DU 4y jidal)

Laliall

_A_\Sjl\ws.\@e\)ﬂﬁ”‘g}m;dmy‘d:\su}\ ‘@u\wu\‘;cg,@\ugm,@\ew}@uﬂ\

r

(9)
(")

(")

14



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
YoYO jaaun VY 8 dggiiall danlly 8 LS
(&) Aalgd) Lppaidaal) cilubpdd) v

Lllall cla ga gal) dad alddsl ()

Aokal) el Ll o o1 30 A Al 531 e A sial) Ay il Clanadiey Ao panall Cajind
Al gl A e

¢ <l ol 2 N Al Cla g sl e
9 QBJ.LAA“ @LA\ el A)&: .
_B)JL\A.“ dﬁ)ﬂ\ C'_IuaLuJ\ .

it s ) pee (s e Al giall Aplail) 5 leal) Jibey iy iledll cliaiade (ui de sendl o 58
ol Lo ol ¢l e ) Y 52l dad siall AV ildl) Guld e Ll s

A Slae) gyl 8 Auaidie Al lalie i3 L e laagaad oy 3l ol Gl ol il .
Lo A5Vl ie V) die oy sa IS L) el L o 5 ol (g al Ale il ol o

o iadll Colaal (e i ) Aad i) LY A e e 3 o ) el )Y 5l dadgiall Al yiLuall sed
0 o) ey | ed VY (s 8 Aldiaa) ALl 31V Slad)

a8 glal) Aglaily) piludd) (uld

sl e Galiig (el jiled OVLEY sl G0 e A8l jamll s dad i) Aalay) ileall ()

N

Y avend A0l dadl s ey oy 8l o U 8 Al el Aaidie Hoiad ¥ I Clasa sl e
Ao sanall a8 g ) ARl s g dell U g sLiiall Adaciuall Apail) il G (5 A (5T) il yaall
(Lee2lin)

3o yi8al) Al (580 W jlaiely 1y a8 Aalaty) Gl dcaddie iad ) AL Cilagasd) e
Al Ay pal) sl clsanall A00) dagll o dallaa)

Jo sanall Adaiieal) Aoaalanl) Anail) colEanl) 58l ANa) Al by jle b A pncall pie Jgaill il ) e
LDl Ao ganall o 35 Al Al il g o) 3OV Caas Al b

L8002 i) de ganall 2853 illae g1 Ll Lglala g el 428 siall e ginall A clilaall 25 o

el slaal) Adlal) <l g gall

Gues s AL s e Jaal lagiad a3 5l Ll 23 5 Jall ) 3 e (i léil) sale) cud Ja
Y1 i (g L) JeaWl Gl yie W) elad) Ganl sl (e OIS 13) Le i Laie &y ¢(paall Aile iy g
(YIS A gidll

Al Al giall Aail) @il ) o) oy o Jadl QU il jie V1 olad) Gad giall AlSgell s0ke) o i al 13 o
al) Jaal (e il el Glas 8 J3eall Ml e e

oo Al dad gl dpasll claxd) 8 ¢ ) deall Gl yie V) olal) dadgid) Al sale) e g 1)) .

A I N PR g DA d.a‘\{\ O Aail Al A NS Lgae daladll o3 aaall JiaY)

Oe Je 2 dmad oty 3 5 Mall Ll sl e gaiil) Jaall a8 aluall 138 21500 Q55 4 il e Y)

Sl e Ll el o ) Jaee alasiuly ol &l s 4 Gl gie V) Y ad il &yl
AN

ALy Al Aadiia Adle il sa ga

diaddie yliad ,,mms | dal<d “}_35};).\.«3\ L) 0l ga sl il 1Y) e anilhy Ao sandll eﬁf’ Ot JS g s b
e Canaa il Al 5 sSy JST ol aal g a2y Lexie "Aplai¥) el (midie el Juall ey Aplaiy) Aol
bl aaDU 3yl ol dpadal) sl




(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
YoYO jaaun VY 8 dggiiall danlly 8 LS
(&) Aalgd) Lppaidaal) cilubpdd) v

(1) Adlal) cilaga gall dad (i) ()
(1) Ailaiay) dagll) Ladiia dylla i3 g2 9
Adaa Dall AL 400l clild) Aplaiy) Al Gaidie Ml da¥) of e AV e

6 aeaal) dgall s aadl Leie ey 4 eall AL Gl seall o
el b i) Axdl g o el Jie el Adllae e

(Gl GO L Sa e panall (S5 o g s e sendll caila (g Jisall lisage WS B0ke) o
S I A sale) 4wl ledls Guaall o sy of Dainall (o graay @

Al Gl grall daits Jeal) SN Gl Jaddll 5l gliia) o

Ul Allal) iy gllaall g clagasall  (2)

Aanal) Adlal) i g gall
_w}.j J<a Aatiaa Janal) JeadU dpasal) st cuilS 13 Lo pasly Ao gannall o 58 (e Jaaal Ja 5 5 a3 13)
¥l (e dpall labail) 8 Tpailarll § il i) Laie ol o oulal JS0 Aalit L) il il s b
(el da¥h ) w5 el Jlall Jual il eV o)) oy dllall oda (5 Apgtia lesl o (Lol M
B s pagdill sale) m )8 ey (Jully deadl aaa Jad ) Jase Gladal a5 cdlilall daglly aial)
& An s 3Ly Cian 13 Le el @l b Ley dail) 8 (il sl G pad Y1 Gl e )
oy ki
& s O el (8 ¢l (S, datia, slalaal) 28I Aleaall Aarall <l s sall Aol sl (K5 ol 13
el JeadU ddlaay) 4 yial) dagdll ldia) e ganall i Allal) 28 by ALl il s sally il yie W) olad)
ZLolS llea ) 4, yi8al) el Joaed e ) adaally Cayind g Aallall €l g sall Adeall dpaiill il e gl
Ua e b (o il L) il srall Casy Joanil) 138 e 285 5 13) as gl JAA Gl 8 Jiaed 55l
Al sl Adaia¥) (e Ja0 (AlaS L je s Al s iy el (alil jild ae s jludll i )l
Uanal) Allal) by gllaal)
Uamall il gllaall 2l BT ) 5S35 5 Led g i Joan ay Laie Adlall iy sllaally ol 3ie W) eladly e ganall o i
Adokad) gl @lld 5 Alaeall Lo g il ) 1ol apaa el 5l Cal e W) Qi el oda b sl JS5 ddlis
Ol 8 Gl g Alara Ja g iy apaall ) o) 5015 ladaall el Al 3000 4 580l dail) G (5Ll Gl yie ) Al
s gall JR0)

dasa B lagall) (L)
i ae g g Ladinal) saca V15 (5 sauall & dpaeall Claadl s 40l (3) )5V aiall AaSa ile s a6l Jady
5 3tV G )b e JB1 ol el A0 I Gaius ) A gpdl Adle AN s g gl 5 (5 S el o

Lalii ) 503 3 e pamall Lgatding s llolal) Lt 3 Ol il Cigim 8 Jicii Gy sa e A pad
a5 yuad

an el Ll Sl (ol 8 slidaell G S8 A e s S 1) S

Jhlaal) 31y clgdl ()
COlaall oo Slasd laladd el 5oy AEEa) ApadlY) AW ol oY) Gand Tagie Ao seaall 4,4
Bkl Cogeall Hledy clabeall 038 s sad aly  iBlandl a fo) i 2palal) Cilagadll Gl 8 Lay cdpia¥)
K.JJLM\ Q\J@u\ﬂ («ﬂ)
Jabeall paill alaal) Gy 3 Loy A8SEIL Jlall Gl y 30031 5l pualall Ly Jaiiadl) 2y jlaal) ol jlaiin¥) Gl o3
A o 4l iy 3 deall ) a8l 2 siaall AY) Qi Aalal) dagdll S g i)

Al 8 LalaaiV) e 5 a8 jial) gy Lalls 28Kl 4, il

Y



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥0 yaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&) Lalgd) Apaataall cbasbyed)
(&) ) ) i)

Aaill ) lgle 3 sainl) aey i) s LYl Aalaiall 5 slinall Laas 3l A H)1 colia) 48l i
ALl e il o2a 3 35 of de ganall &8 55 () da iy cas sal) L) S all gl 8 el laiindl 4y yial)
adlial) sda Jie Gigan adgiall e 0S5 Al 13 Bl pay sl Ll (e de senall Alitaall dalaBy)
e ol a5l Al 5 il as sall Jaall Gl 8 il sdgy Chyied o gas B (8 (Apalay)

AL (5 sia oledly slaid) ¢ 3adl s ealisdl (5 sia slaidl ¢ jadl Cu Jaadll e W1 ey 33Y)
Laliy) Hlee ) (sae e il Jandll 48y ylay aa sall Jaall Ly 8 3 laal) <l ey ellginly Gl e V) S5

dlial) SlannY a8 el Jaall (55 ISy (eSay Glld Y )k Ay jlaal) <l L) 35k (e e e JSI 5 0l
Claa 25 Y 5kl 4l aied Ladl Jua¥) 4l Gl e (a8 Lacaiall dliadd) dalaiy)
Al a8 Jlee Y1 5 aal S g

A ylEall A g Alal) Al 5 jaial) Apaliyl lae V) L Lo
& giead)

A\l u_\Lu\
v-o S iy < e

Lol elld IS e Liiase JSs Leband alys 58 JS )5 b Adiall dall 5 Aaliy) ) apii sale) o3
LA vie Jaall gl & Dluall 5 Z30aY) i s jae Juaad &

e oy aih JS0 Jatue e JlEal) 5S Lavie 5 Uaalaiad &5 13) Ay jlaal) ol LaiinL Gl e W) elal)
Saia¥) e Al edll S #L Y sasd s salagivd vie LplaBY) Lalill (e 4ie BaELY) Al O &8 5idl)
& el Jaall Gl A e il yie V) di g e JuaDl) Ayl dail) 5wl Clania ila Gu 5A0 b licly
ooy (alaiall ¢ jall 5 aaalisall (3 sy (3laiall ¢ all (pm daaail) Jlie W1 Cpmy 32N ae Cajeaill ol Slagina) 5 5
RESPVNETN

AU <3 g gall

bl g il i Y
Al 3 Gl il s oS) ial) i) Lails 2L AR il s gl 35t ol S

A L3 aliinall ol s sl AESH paniati sl g gl L) ) 3 plae st ) g el AESH (el
3 graiall alaaiudl Ala s Al 3 Cla g sall pua g (N 3 pilie (5303 5 A QLS (g 55 Ll Allaadl 5 ) sal)
oS5 Alass 5 Lgtimhs ) s sl L Camaa g 1l sl Bale )5 il s sl A1) LSS (oS g clgia
Jasaill
_KLAJ\a\sa\w\QA;)';SB\LA\Q\LQ\M\&_&LL)QAB;@\J;}@g\)z\w\@\ﬂ\uﬂJeﬁ
i 5Sa) Aliadia 3538 Lo Aol 2y cAaline dalil laef LGN Gl o sall a2y (e 6l 32 ()5S Lenie
o o) e A jlay AN il s pall (e iy sl (e 5l )l daa Ay ABED b g gall (A
Jaall ol 3 o A g padl / (AN ) Y 8 L il _ie ) Aty A5G Gl g sall 2l &yl dadl)
JREUN|

i S el

dliadl (385 Jainall (e (S 13) 2] 2 iaall Aally UGN o g sall jealie aal Jlasiol 48lS5 G e V)
Gl e V) ela) g (5 55 50 By sy 4SS Ll A01S) 5 e gamall juaiel) @l 6 dieiaial) Al 4palaiY)
Adlaial &5 Al ¢ jall 4y yiaal) daally

r

(<)

©)
(")

(")

Yy



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥0 yaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&) Lalgd) Apaataall cbasbyed)

(k) ALl <l g gal)
() A U gl <l
gL Gl e V) i wass die as sall J2all (s 8 ALGH il g gall de sl Ailpual) CadlSsy ol ie ) o
Al s sall 350 e 6 3 SV B k) Aalil) Hlee W) sae o il Jadl) 48y yay aa gall J2al) (a8
ol e cda)  Aiacaial ALl Al ailial) Mainy a8 siall daaill G JSi ey lld Y 1 ki
Al A8 Jlae Y5 ol S @llgin) Clsn 2% Vg 5 0l diall died Ladls Jua) 4alSs
A3 e A5 Adlal) Al 5 pial Aaliyl slee W) L Lad

< giaal)

L g
\ e shaall 35 Clana
V-2 LS 5 ol g
° LS e sl &l b

Lol ld OIS e ifiase JS Lebaad a5 5 S gl o Auiiall dall s LnlisY) Jlee Y1 audi o)
LA vie Jaall gl (b Adbpall 5 #Ohal) Gl g jan dpes Sy
A galall & cilaga gall
DY)l ie V) sie AaKal Jaadie J<i W 5l 5 3l A galall el g gl uld S
Baana Ll e A galdll pe il g sall LaliY) jlac Y1 s oy
@ Ll oy 5 ol LaliY) s jlacl sae e saaadll Hlee Y1 culd A saldll e <l g sall lida) a3y
slilaY) 558 danl pe ol saldll e o) e (mliadl o jdse s ()5S Levie dadll b (alisiy)
Y el & el oty Ale L S 3 aame bl jee (63 usale je Lo JuaY clilayl 43yl
Sl et 3ok e Jea¥) 8 Aleaid) dlEiea) Lol adlia) SGILY 8l Taalll b 5l o il
s a3V s Alaad) ol ) bl s Ll e Jalais ccaulie s Lo celakaY) 44,k
e 35 Lay i g puaal) 438 8 s gl 20N (Gl 8 sonad) JleeY) il A galall e o s sall lalay)
isalall e Jua¥l dapla
e senall L salall y2 g sall slibY) (5 ks LY jlee 3 padle b Lad

(&) siw ©) Baase lac] Gl )
W i il i sae e i) Jandl) 43yl Lgilaal 5 by ) oLl o
L) e g sall dad B (alisny)
e e ol @i YIS 13 Loyl 5 585 IS 2 )5 8 de sanall ALl yu2 g gall 2y ji8al) ) daal e o35

Gy dha¥) Al oy iU ALEN dadll 5 o5 @l o yise ol smy Ala 8 Lgiad S (aliany)
13 iU AL 35080 Al S oy oS3 Ban ol Lo Jaal 4 yiball o) sl Ladie daill 6 (alddiV) 5 jludy

e\‘dil»%..l Al giad ) 4 pasill Adiaa) 08l il aiad a5 cdpeladiun) dadll s die 5 ST Lagal
S Jea¥ly Ayl il 5 3 sail) A 31 Aail] Alal) (3 gl lall uSny (53015 A puiall ok (38 e Jans
i) oS3 Bas

ey Leie ainy Al Gl g gall (0 Ao sana ay il s sal) aand oy cdagdll A (@lAY) LSRN a el
3l AY) il g sall B ) ) Agaiall clEall e S JSG) Al el ) g paiusall 2225 (e 53 ) 5 A0
il o ¢SS Clas g

r

©)
(")

(?)

(©)

Yy



(E-GBup.0h) DY) (gl b iy
saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
YoYO jaaun VY 8 dggiiall danlly 8 LS

(&) Aalgd) Lppaidaal) cilubpdd) v

(&) Alall 48 <y gagall Aad 3 QAN ()

u\b}wah}w‘;\si d)\AwLG_A‘JA:\.L&‘ #}ML&U&SJS&SMM}A‘ ubpﬂ\é\ﬁy
@oadl a jlis) g i g Jsiee ulad o a8 (0 €5 Clan o) s sal) il g sall anads oy Sl () oSG
e Ao gall i g gall anads o4y Asﬂ\sz.\ab))@:\w;_);su:\d\@ua\suw

o yinal) Al (g (LAY Sl Gapadi g da sall JA (ol (8 Rl (8 Rl il il i) o
Ao gana) Sl (4 oS3 Ban ol dcanadia B el (Y Ay yiall dagll (apda) Vol S 0 sSE Clas gy Blaty Lad Les
de gana) Sl (S Ban g 8 B gl 8 (5 AY) il g gall Ay yial) Aail) () Q3 ey (A (5 5S5 Clan
i el e (A oy 5S5 Clas

j@@é‘dﬁy\a\aﬁﬂg‘}@@w 3ol ey Lagd daill 3 (@lediV) 5 jlud eSe oy Y
Boladl O e Ja i ptse (sl sms Gl 58 IS G (8 AR ) 5B A ey o i) Al (alidl
Laddioaal) il ol & e ol 2 smy Jla 8 Al 8 (@liaiN) 5 jlud S Ay 53 g ge a3 ol gl i) 8
L2 i Al sl pasdl

OIS 1 4 i8all el JuadU 4y 5ol Al 4 slai Y (sl aadl ) Jadd Gal) 8 mladsy) 5 jlud (e ol
Al i) e jiled sl Gl yie W) S5 Al o) il sl MW e dilia (sl Kl

4l edaad) clibua (0)

alissal) ilaally Clrall Gl a5 e sanall U8 (e LeaDlind ie 4 jlall clilual) L saa V0 Gal e V) oy
lalaal) AaKill cilluall o3 o o o e S e JSAeS g calladll Gy 8 Ae geadl) J8 (e

Tt Ggiaoldl  (g)
ol ie dan gl Walals ) A8 Ll clealuall Jia ) AWl bl jualic .\;i (o TSl (3 s oL

Ll 3 A /el bl ¢ g [OlaaY) iy ol La) B leal) Al 3 il gi ALl 5;@@@%}\ oalbadll e
daliadll JIsa¥) gedie andity g J) ) cadia ) 52 siall J) s Balels 4a e A sall 55 Y ¢ (Rpailadl
) Jlae Y1 5l J suall & diiiall

5 thdatl) /m):u)deuus}i Glaaiul @Juacuu‘ui s ol N dime pailind o

e pals Bl Jlee Y ol J sl o L jaiii gaaliall edie (§sia of gl Gadaall Cland) jasny o
S Aalad) A SLall (§ iy Jadd @)A Lma (3 g8ay peaiad pie (o Sliad (LelaSly A3l

Oy Al 8yl A b ddlal) g o alinall ilually ASLAY (3 i ol s el s il o
Al @il a_al.:\la\.:\.\;\ﬂ} PR CLU\J\ sz\ MLA\JL\ elu.ud\ ¢J.\AL| 4..)3143\ 4l eg_uY\ ‘;Au 4.:\5141\ d}b
Baall bl Lgia WA g ylas

(paial) e LY cllea) (Sl L] llun Lalal) 4ad agu) slla Jady

Clanal (s (alall b a8 Cana by el LgiSay s de ganall gy Jading J) sal oo Sl Hlefiial) cillea
Jﬁ@a‘ju‘jhhﬂul{_ﬂ&c‘w‘dﬂ‘;\nb‘)‘ymjh?éj\f“)myguc‘w‘é‘)m‘JLAS:\.&.&Y\&L\L\L&A
g\aﬁi)ﬁ)\djgwigm@:\sw\e)ﬁ_d\}ay\gé)moig__\*gg;\]\ub)ﬂ\ﬁLAJQ..;S‘}&':AUAW
UM\ dm ol ¢ Jumxj\ A_al..\\...n:wd'aﬂ\ ‘;Lu\w é Sl Ly cillaa t_il.:...a\ulc(t_! bl
eLSA\MAL@_\CM‘G\J\‘\SJLMJ}JAW@M\bJ\J\A-UL:wdAJJ\uML\JAJe.\J C\_\_)l\

Y¢



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
YoYO jaaun VY 8 dggiiall danlly 8 LS
(&) Aalgd) Lppaidaal) cilubpdd) v

i) aalua g Galhal) jlaiiud) clibua claual Ge8a o gL Y &g (<)
rol LS (g 38 el (o jeme Cilgan 53 A sandl o il

Ay s Aallall Al Ales (& i 5 peaall 5 Al YD aes Jlie V1 (8 3AY) 2y ) Liba ) D gl o3 e

a4l sae e Al agile )y B )l el e Blhaall L) Glibia Glaal ) dias auing o
Ao ganall dileall 5 Lgde i) 4 jliaall el auad

)quauggjcs@wﬂ\exW&Mwmgmms{usjq}wgﬁjug‘; .
) elld iy s (lhall i) lba clanal ety o 5 ludl) o Cig jeadd) 138 Gl g S all
ORI 13 (538 all Hha i ean e ey )

u&:J}M\‘G&A.\695_)5_)4\”)Jagu}mutsc@@bjmu\%@ékw\@&wﬁdhé .
JYAYS s leall oda dalles 208Ky glats Lasd I 81 335 ¢ yiledll ol (e Ao gamall A4l g pose 20aT
ALy dag o) sy

u_)bgg\]:g)b\¢ch\eﬁ:\ulcJLAEL\J\ua\)c;\J&c)AAA\d\)A\edM\JLAEL\J\J\)A\&;JQ_\M .
) panadi v

ey s Sl ey clbua el U8 e & e JSi J s AS ) g 3

Jisall dsSa (0a)

ML&JJJAAS&—’LAJA}‘&L\A‘a.&-l\‘)An‘sﬁjgﬂmu‘ﬁﬁflﬂshéaﬂ}wumdaﬂ‘épdm
o i e ZLoYL el eV s g ¢ laal) die 3adaall Fo ) il (e G g © a2y (Gatd g Gl (5 g
‘éjdméhﬁﬁé)u\bl&Q!:Chaéy\e:\:\}ﬁm‘m@ﬁ;&@@q\ﬁ\ﬂeﬁg)_kj@‘J.c)AO:\:gOi
M el & Sa" aia Baa gall ALl clilull

Al Jua ul S A 3 58 (3)
ASle (3 8aS Uhnse Lo i V) oy Ao ganall a5 Leads oy ZaaSl i 8 Lol L)Y gy i
ol g ealand) admy (3lat Lad AdUaal) 3 o Siall Ll (555 (g el Siall 03] #L )Y ads ade Ao ganall 3y
Ll Blatu) F )l &l Seall
E‘)w“‘_?j‘)}slﬁ‘}%w%&d#tﬁm‘ég‘}h&‘w‘jﬂiJ‘M“‘;wﬁiﬂd:\j&&w\31\533
O A o il de giaall Aliall 5 o5 AN Lpandaiil) a gyl 5 a2 gy RIS o328 Jodii B o3e]
S labral) ol Gladial oy | aol ghall o g 5 e bidall CallSi g ¢ iaall cp )Lt (e p e 5 Cpaaladl
ddlaa ) 3 il s2ile Adlia) CallSiS 48 jiad (Al aall ) ASLll (3 g8 (0 puadS ASLal) (358 Alalaal
e Aaall a3l Aslall (3 g8 Alalaa CallSy il yie V) oy Gl Y 6l Leiad Saall e oS Al ASLall (3 g8
@@m\J\&PdAL@_}cO)&c}}\ww\dﬁ;ge‘aﬁum\éM\&CL;}!\Q@);L@\}:Y\@
A e aeali gl 8 e casee Apasdail) ilillaiall Al s ol Lals

Glaaidl  (J)

@5 Al ol (e (28U Ao ganall o Vi) o 68 s bl 3 3 g die Gliaadally Gal e V) o
A Y A pedt) Lol wilial 3 jolia i ) callaty o) Jaisall (g () 55 Ladie 5 63 58 50 JSE0 0 0085 (Say

Yo



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥0 yaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&%) 2.414.33 dualaall clubud)

Cradlh gal) adlia

Saasall lS) sy 4bs

UJJLSXLSB}U:\:\)LSX\ U:\A.L:)AHMLJMJJ\ b):\ﬁ‘_ﬁﬂ\ J.Gtsﬂ‘ OJM‘EL@LS\)MYUMMKC}M\ Lh.u:\:j

sl A sanall (521 Galy 2 pall J3all Gl 8 il sall AAISS Ganm lld e ) G puaall 215 w5 2c il
Agiliaiu) 3o ge Jsla die ST EEYL Gl e ) wlys SR8 sl aay ol Al el i)

il gall Laasl) Llgi 6l

il e ol sl cundiat g de ganall bl W 5 cpils sall 2aadl) 3yl KA Laiais de gaadd) 2 5
ol Sl (s e ) A dend 3 58 5 Cal sl

Ja Yl 5 puad s gall pdlic

Laxal) s die b 5 paally gad )] Al s aseada e Gl o Jal1 5 jaad (il sall ailie cilal Sl (ald Q5
A8 liall b gl Ja¥) 3 ypal 40085 S Can sy 00law 18 giall aliall e ol VL Gl yie W) oy Alall <l
Ol s ol sall L) Aadall Aaiis aduall 138 Slasy Vi) o 508 s o) 5300 de ganall sl IS 13 ZL Y1 A
Agle ading JS4y o) FIVI 138 a8 GlSaYL ()5S

At (3 gha

AL (5 Y (Y Gl (e clld g AL (8 g Blal laaly b il ddleiall AlaY) CallSEl) aias ol
Ll pgdl #L Y Ciley 5

atbue J8 e L Lalaic) &5 ) 5yl 8 ASlal 3gia 8 Apolall agusd # L)Y Clay 5 il yie Y oy
L)

Gl NG Gl ey
Lo glecall 5 daf sall

sie adle 30a% Sy s Lablas yaaill SUE J2a () 5 Ladie e sbosall s il el o ebaa (g gl il jie Y1
i) Ja0 058 Ledie 5 Alalaall 358 a0 Ao a3l caliil) bl e Jaall g Gl yie W) Ay dlalaall ey
afind de gl Jina sai e 1850 i ()5S Lavie 43 Gl oY) o cdiia a3 (e Vg 2panill IS e

s gall JRA Gl (e 8 iatall lbaadly alatal) Jaall sladiul o5 Ll

4 jlaall

Ay et ccapliaal) U8 (e drgy 53 die 5l caladall 23bul 8 3al) Ly Lasie 4 jlaall Jy s o) s ol 5ie V) a3
el 3 Jlall Gl )3 5led Al 4 jladdl U e elld (e (Bl Y die s sall Jaall Gl e iledll Jess
Jalall 25y g Ay jlcaal) Jlo ) (e Sl 038 auad ol ccojladdl J8 e juali 5 Jlaa) 0 Je Y 4
4 il yie Y Golaal) Jd e g siaadl ye e gadl gl cdamall Sl el Alla ig de sanall HLudS Leas
S jLiall

sl e ) cladall a8 gad) aSUy Leaie 48Ul J s clal s Gl sie ) Ay

EAN PN FYNY

Sliind) iy . lagY) 8 s e a3l ol Gl e ellailly Lgiiall 5 aY) e Jaall Gl e L
aa gall Jaall s g 5 sieiall il e Ja1)

y
()

(")

(")

(")

(<)
(")

(")

Al



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥0 yaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&) Lalgd) Apaataall cbasbyed)

(&) <2, il ey
S o

) el 559 Ble Jare i o el sl Gl e A aila g o Jaally Gl yie ) o

liain ¥

Al g syl e 48y ylal 5 de sanall 2 gall JAN 8 Len Jadisall ol el 5 ol Yl Gl yie 1 S
e ganall Gy ) CullSally (o sidall gal uadl) clal ¥ s on G i) & 288 JMA o
Lend5i 3 pnar g liain¥) die (e dad siall yiludlls e ganall Cajinis

L ladiceY) 4 pcnadl Jlae VI Colods ro o) Y

(Y sl 5 a1 ) ) 8 Lgam je ay ) A laia ) A peaall Jlas Y1 Ciladd (e bl YL Gl yie ) o
Aaadl) i Qi Ledie Aalaill AlSal) Cuun ooV 5 By satill 2 sasy 5 5LELY) 4 gy @) o gy Lianalia
Oos Alalaally Adleiall Aalgll Cle) paY¥) aen 2l Ae ganall a8 Ladie salall 3 @l ()5S o0 Y1 (sia
Aalaiall dalgdl Clel aY) 23a3 Sy e genall Aldaall (o AalaBY) adliall 5005 o pS sl e Jaial)
Oo AlaBV) adliall il 1)) L apdl ay s Aldas JS agial) 8 Lede Gaal lSa Y1 ) bl dlaadly
AT GlIYY e Lgadlinsd 3 31 Ae SLall 338 5all cildalii ;Y1 (s3e e de senall dalias 8 Cualivs dlaladll

Y ganll g o gaa il )l

AL Jasall ) Jea¥) e il 1 Janal Laaia Jo Ja piad 3l €Y sanll 5 sus 1 clal ) 21030 &5
Glly 3 Ly 5 Y] Y garll 5 gyl ) s il e W)ty ) e el g )l Jame (eld 3 sladal)
Do e Capaill o oy pall G AS HLAA) 5 i T 5 3 )11 p gy s Clasall O gae 5 Clluall daxd o s
sl ol o saill (e Jaall Gl 8 Lag 5 AY) Y sanll g a gus 1 Gl 2y Alall @l cileadll 345 die < )

el Aglay vie caalia ) a5 SIS 5 ooV aaa s aat e iy 8 Cllaall

LY ey 55 bl

LgaDlin) 8 Ball de ganall ool ()5S Ladie 2l )V ey 55 calal iy Cal yie V) oy

gl o cfailal)

sy agaall Al lailal) aing 2polall LgagusY agaall Lumdaall 5 dpulis) clailall by Ao sanall (i jad
izl Jle Gl S 215000 Ala el & Seall ial) Aiaiose =LY avad ey Craabusall ) sailal 5 Ll i =l
LoV anty Cait) agaadl e ailadl aaa3 55 5 il JOA Al Fpalell agudl s all dass siall a2all e
Al agusl) aaen @l il Jilie AlEl) Aalal) agudl e el dass giall 2aedl g cpSIlall ) Bailadl i)
-~' ! - n “ e, n

CileUadl) ):\Jm

(il paa lgale 2S5 lal Ll Lgia iy 8 4 jlad ddadsl 3 & Ly Al de sanall i Sl g8 Jadiill g ULa
daal ye 2 g2l 5 e ganall 5 AY) b SA (e 5T e OBlabeally Adleial) il g el 5 culal ) @lld 8 Ly
lly y (el Adaiil Jga iyl AN ailia 45 5S) Ao sanall Rl Gud )l U8 (e aliily Abaill 4ails

Alaiie 4le il laa aie 553 53 5 il a5 g a8 JS) daadall 3 ) sall Jga il ) 3l a3y

r

(<)

€)

()

Yv



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)

YoY0 jannd VY A dgeiiall Aiilly 8 S

(&Y) dalgd) Lpnalaal) cilasbanad) ¥

day Hall 88 3 ) ghaall ZL Y (02)
w@ﬁ\wﬂ\e&\@w\y}cﬁwwwd}mﬂ\ J\)J\LQLJ&J\)JQ\]‘&_\M@)AAA‘?‘).\L
oM@M\eM%ngmgﬂ@M\e&\@mbﬂ\):\:;u\.:\ﬁ}”@.q;c\).{\ﬂsdlﬂmj}
Ao 8N AN A J8 (e 2ana a LS pa Gl 2 Y JIsaY)

Ai)al) CYIS gl aad (&)
gi;ﬁY_gng\ Aladl e BEY) b das gan (oA 5 S5 de an gy ¢ Dhaall (e @l g de ganall Jus
Al A gl aed dad Jand AS N 5 i bl jla) 8 Gy Al J saY) r‘.\_\siu‘z(;i.c}q;d\ PRSPV
Al ALY ) ddl) adssll

Jgail) el ;) g datlall clilaal) o g8 (&)
Olaa Slldad 5 dpaitie Glalade) o Jails Adle clilaca jlaaly galiie V) Jaall Gl A Ao sanall o o
Y s
Leuw\um}dhmub)éuqmuiujm\&@uﬂmuj\ 2giall @l ddlal) Clilasall 3 gée
Gli auadi by pall 3lal Ja g pil Ty Lgdlaain) sie ciladal) alas o e eldg ade o LAAST B jlud (e
A il saadl g gl lacal @lld g e Slaall e dul g AT Gl 5 Al lies el 5 & gill ALl Cililanall

SAY) A @ Ll (e Lol gy i piSall e

G (8 Aalines 550k L jlicly cilalal) Aally sas gall Al bl 3 Alall cililanally Linae (il yie V) o3
A 3 8 Q5 IV Gl e s Il Glacall jee (sae e A 01 Alalal) dail) elida) Q55 ¢ laall e
:Ulacall 538 o gan 3..0)4;45\

s () ©5 (Yo © zlaadl iy udndll) 3 jldll pavade dady o

el Lagal eay o yinall Jaall Lals 3 6Y1 Gl e W) die dalicddl 3 3Mall o

oY) Al8al A ge ae Tty 5l 5ol el g AlLeall cildiall e ey <l il sda s S5y

b Aaliadll oyl 5 e elib) Jomasi wlis am sall JAd Sy ) clibacall il slhe 3 505 (s a2
""\J}A&:}e)u‘)k_l\d\).\‘ (JAAAJA}A“ Jaall uLu

Cuayuumﬁusuw)ww\um@uu)ugumw\wumwwﬂmmuj\wuem
PRIPI USA.\G_\X\ }\ Bl e dﬁ\@)ﬂ@}d\@d&ﬂk@j@\@w\em?} ((ﬁ_\) OJ(Ya_a)
oAl Al sl laa) o alus 3 sk el 1A Ll
ly ga s Ciliaradall Gaca 5 all Gacaie Gl jie Y i dgllal cililaal) 3 e 5 Jy saill il ;Y Al
)swmmd@dmac,@\@myju,m\ﬁe\ﬂ\h}dmﬂ\szmuma}s,_umu
sdq}a.d\ uAmLﬂ\ ).\L»;“dl\ucMAJSMJ&JM\)JLL@JY\)@QLA;MM\@WY\
e.\:\d:\}ujhuu\ aJw\uw@uM\ﬁce\)ﬂ\J\‘;cwﬂ\@wﬁﬂ )-\LL&AJL\&J“).\CY\?.\:\
Fad gial) Aalat¥) iladll 4 sl g aall L) Claaddl (e dadgiall dubany) sl Gl i)
oyl oY) & 5l dail) dacine

YA



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yoo iawn VY 8 dgial duadly LS
(&) Aalgd) Lppaidaal) cilubpdd) v
Udiaal) clysthall ()

Lalal Cilagaty ety Lag de seaall el 5301 g Apaiinsall Cilalaie Y1 5 lasall s dlaiaadl il slhall Cpanads

e.\:\uﬂ} ch}A\ ‘._?JLA\ _)S_)AX\ u\.:\ggﬁw\ u\.e;ﬂad\.gubm?\e.\:\\]} _Qﬁc}u)ucc:\,\/g\ﬂ%ul.;l\
B OS5 A La Bas gall il lill daaial) cilaliagy) 8 Lgic ~Lady)

Lradlay) Aay pl) e 4B giall jlaliiall 303) il g3l (g )
Lial Olee Gjea e Ala 5 sie diaaie Ty il pe 438 giall Hhlaal) 5 1) ol gof Calide e cli) Jalay
el bogatl ae 5 bl o gl ) aly <l a5 O leadl G Lad Alal VLS5 )l ¥ aral Alal ¥l
AV I Hhalaall g )l Y aea

o gail) dsadaa g plalaal) 508 G2l £ Y g Bdiaall ciliidal)

sl e s ¥ ) il il sl 5 s 5o e Sl 5 (2 Y gy Jadiaal) el (e
Sl s o8 Alaled) Aadlly Ll lalaadl 50y (ol e Y Lo Ladiaal) ciliniall 5 jabiall il sllae u\;ﬁy
BRI Q\JJSI\QM(:J\ Adlia) Hhlaall 30y g Ladiaall GlEiiall (an de ganall jaadd aa gl AW
eV 35 A sanall sl dagaill sl Gapaddl) vie Al gall Jagail) clidle b da el 5olS Al
sie 5 hlaadl 5 1) Gy jiu) 5 Caon diacaie dlgd b saiall o gl o audl g Asniall Lo gail) <l ol f 81l cp ANl
m‘eum;\);h‘u:f;d\ g L}ﬂ\ﬁkumduﬁuﬂ@\m\ G_J\u.\).u\;ub_‘k);_\lhehsl\
lad Josaill (ol 50f) 3laf (5S5 Of @dsiall e S 13) L 48yl inn ol e @IS g Lo gl dle Ayl
paat a3 5yl A L dasatiall (ealiall) ail) culidag mmumu\w\@u\)@\u@w@mu}
laxtl o o) jals de genall o i ASaL VYOA L (3l 8 i L gt JSI Alail) gealial) S 13) L g clgd Ja gatl
il ppaill Uiy (Jiad g 4ad glall dlabaall & gas 13a Jaisall (e OIS 1) Lay (3l Lagd ¢4zl gial) Alalaall (gaal) gal)

Bodl) o ol e Al i ol oSy ) dpadll )

Alel) dagdll il g

JS}ALL\.\J‘}\M&J‘)MQ_\}LBA}\JP)&J"JJN“L«.\M‘GAML‘M\‘;L 3 3)alS Aide anadd dic
g_u\;.\ojha;‘\)\c.\)“ o)umwddw\wﬂ\@u\)ﬂbu\)mY\ﬂsoJW\}\@)}\LA\;).\}1.\5
i L@.\\}\c.u}\ c.l.@_\.\\‘\.n.A‘_sﬁ MLH)L;‘;\MGJ\}AJLM\A.\.\Mdahd\a\.a.\sl\uﬁu\).\.u_d\
sbjﬂ\ c\aj\.l.\c}\ Aqtﬂ\mﬂ\_b);_‘mmﬂw\la);ﬁ\@@LY@S\MM\@}\L};J\
}\e\m\ﬂgﬂ\}d.k}m‘M\é&@\&ﬁﬂdﬁ&ug\ WLM\W&&J\%\&&M&:

(S o sae sae o il aglidial dlaall Jladll s )l Janad 3 sl o g 8 o glak) g )l A8y 5k

AR



(E-3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)

Yo¥0 yaunm “JV\EA_;@_U.AS"“ \Mjgéus

(&2Y) Aalgd) Apulaal) cladpad) ¥

(1) Asadlay) day i) pa 488 gial) halaall 3 03) il gai (z )
(&1) Jagaih) dpalaa g halaiall 3 ) Gl &Y Ly Bdliaal) cliidial)
(sl gail| b gad
MJA&;:\M)LLAAGJ)Ixeeuu\fgﬁ.ﬂ\auéﬁ‘\‘;auﬁﬂ\i\:\kﬁgkps\js%}hzmuqms:ezfun?
Jladll ;)‘;nou Gl o m ) e i ol oS Al Alding da8 sie Alalea sl 4y Cajine o) 331 Juall

u.u...a.\ml.c\ L};.J\ GL:DJ;\W);\J\ dALuJ\ d;ﬂ\‘;ulslw Aaladl 4.4.\55\ u\.u\e.uuﬁt_\\_).\’_\!\

L@.}S).\)J(;\no}ﬂ\u»m‘;ﬁu:p@ojkc!dg.\éb)w\j\@)né!}Y\dau\d;.\]\gﬂquﬂ\égd\
o e gl e W) Gy Jalll Jaal oy (8 ) s Gy bl sl el (e Uaial) 4okl gl
ai sl Jo gl i A Dl gl 13) 5 jludldl ol 1 A o8 8 pile LA Aslall Al (8 il il (e Jlnd
oda sl Cyia i) &5l ¢ sl L,amk,xmmﬂu@tsw\mg,\ AV DUR VAP A P
GAS\).\S\ éﬂ\majh\ﬂcwﬁ&wuﬁﬂ\k};ﬂ\‘sﬁ W}uk};ﬂ\mmdm\w
UL.AJ\}\@J\‘;\msm\dﬁ;wyuakp\@unsgmwm\wﬁwd‘u\d;m@uu)un
Gigan aBgiall ey W1 133 ludl) B ol e iy dad gl Alalaall Goat Ladie Cayiat dale) JoaiS
a3 3am gall Jall Aails ) ol e HaV) Jalill Jaall 8 aua )l Cagial sole ) Alud e giall dldaall
it sale |

KJJM‘ ?@J‘ (.\ \)
a0 phad¥) 5 E3UY) any @lld DA Lagia (sl da yidy ol L a5l e Lo ity S VW) lae

A5k dlaall Gladall (a )
ezg_:usw\@ﬁwu@ﬂa‘w\e\m\@@@caﬁ}gﬂ‘;L@jg“u\abu\&é
G AY! s sall (e aa sl ) S 5al Gl 3 L Sl dleall <l laad) Cayiuas

Yave i) Galbie) 4 jba sl LSl B jalall Baaad) Cl padill g Bl g puleall ()

(i Y ol ll5 6 Lay) LuSLalf (G gin 4uid = £0 ad ) Mol Lusslaal] e

ALl (3 40 £0 A8 ALl Al lae Eiedlul) Al Cilis sall daad yall 5 ddaal) dia & jaial
ae s by T (ool iy s el 138 e Caagd) Y YY Gle O3 "(Oleinl) s Gl b Lay)
(bisns ) / &Sy Al s 5all) A DY) A0 sl Al lla) 8 "ASL) (§ s 45" <
e A (Hlefind) cllua @l 8 L) A8 il léiuy) ol s Alall &l slac) (salse Ll Cauay
A daliadll Clawal e 4l o(dale @l 1S el ) Lulal) Jsaal) 3 Al sall 400 il sall g
SO Hlaiul] Ol 5aY e sanll Al jaall 8 A jaal) Lowlaall daall juleall el 13 i ASLI (5 sia
G5 oLl e Zlady) 5 i jall g Qe 5 <l yie V) slal) 5 Gl e Y5 aaanil) ) AdLaly ASLall (3 ia and g
ASLa)

D) 138 slaie) (e S il ol de sanall a8 5T Y

5 AW it Lua ganll il juall g 5 g pall €7 oy Aullal] Lusslaall fyna
zoA Clagasdl €71 48 ) daulaall e Guedla) Al i all daal all s kel dis & jacal
z s g sl Giliagl pum sl julee e Jlaall 138 aly Y oYY Diw b 5 10Y) cand Ay genll 4l all
anlial) Janll Ul o ey Loy ALl Ly il 8 Aleall <l {sabaall 5 5 510Y) and Sl de anll il aall

(eatliall Jaad) Ual) "aadlsY) Adlall o ol dnal yall 5 Fandaall o yaual (pe dallal) il




(E-GBup.0h) DY) (gl b iy
saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
YoYO jaaun VY 8 dggiiall danlly 8 LS

(&) Aalgd) Lppaidaal) cilubpdd) v

(&) Yo Yo i) el lie) & jlu s LSty T8 alall Basaad) Cl paedill g Sl g yulaal) ()
(&5) by cind Lua palf Ll jrall g A& g pall €7 a5 Lullal] Lusslaal] funa
Aalaiall Wy e 5 dosalaall clalndl gudaill g LAYl s uldll g Gl yie W) elall s ol eVl an gl ladl Jady
Jie banmall Al S Al Gany A ALLYL 5 IaY) it de gand) D0 el 25l Al o s sally
iy () clillie Liagl jleall ey WS Gl gall caila (e 48LEN ol )¥) 5 dal) (j2aléss)
"aallal i) 3 laladll g alall (el ) Q8 Alall Ly )El Jsall jleall e S La aidaii Lia gead
B ant A gend) 433 Jaall 2 HA il ga gall (& il Gl Glat Lasd
Dlre (Al " laiinY) bl Liaaie) "Ll (§sia 4ui" €0 a8 ALl dauladl Sl cailay el 13
b o ) )l i) J peiall (g ol Hlmall 138 raay " Hlaiin) clilaa Gl YV B8 ) 200 duulall
Sl kil JLA s e Yo YT i ) ey
) 138 slaie) (e S ils ol Ao sanall @B 5T Y
Jsa¥) Ja5 Jazall £V a8 4l dpslaall Hlime dpadbY! Ailall il sall dxa) yall 5 dpulaal) 4 & jaual
e Al Fladyl s dlall il ol clilhie Lo jhadd) 138 (aiy Yo VY dis b lainY) hilase L
(0o algd) il Lo (L o s Gl (S i 5) Aileiall lain) dlae Jans 5 Jseadl sl e asen
Gty A sall (a0 B laY) it dpa gard) Al uall 2 5l Cla g pall g ASLall (358 4y ASL) (§5ia Sl
Ay i) 2ol g5 (oolie e il Loy o satll o el dppnlaall cluliadl Guiall Gadailly il Ll
Auall 13 - laid dabal) il slhaall Cacay 5 dpadluy)
Sl ety LA dsas e Yo YT ) dey sl 8 Tag Al <l il gadall g b Slamall 138 oy
) 138 Gkt e sl i gl de penal) ad g Y
Lin g ill jilsall o Lilsgll €A ad ) Mol Zssalaal] fsna
s pall Lgaiad ) Ay s 501 330 sad) 5 Llagll e adaii 30 el £ 3UY) 5 Lonlaall clillaie el 138 2aa,
s (@ sl e Lliniul & Cua dang g i blas (T 5 sadls Llaghl oda ) Ciay 5, Ladlua) 4L
5yl
Sl Gkl LA ae Y0 YT ) aey Sl e A G il e el 138 (5
D) 138 i e S i gl de sendll dsm Y
LoLoaSil Luallalf oY) aal) Loy pin

L Y& Q8 0l s gay aliall JAal) Ay g () 508 QlSAY Badae CObaed o 5 kil 5 5l Galae (38
Jaxs 70 iy ol Jlad o peim Jamey AleSi Ay jum (i b e a2 5 Y0 YE aanany YT i U5 Yo VA
Al < gl sl (il juall dalall Ziggdl Haad of adsiall s, YoYO iy ) (e 5lic) 2l jua cdaedl)

Al Jaaal) b Ay oY) alSal) i Q) o aanll ol

Lol Ao sanall aiind capill 134 o 2l Al 53S0 Ay pua lllie (Guki saad Ll de ganall &l
Aail) Al LgalS pd O 15k "Clpuial) s puda g aali Y Ll Gl e coltlaiall 038 (e Blixa () S
e Al 3 58 50 il gl ey 535 (o A1 e il Jeal gpas ) plim) (3 S0 ga LS ki Algy (3 Jend
8l Gl @l & o S 13 Le sl Alall cld Lpapdail) cllalul) e Gl 5 anill sale) Ml o) saa

A sanall Gle

)



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)

YoY0 pawna VY 8 dpgiinall Aiully 8 LS

dad gial) Aulaiiy) HiluwdAll daaldl) ciliia il

dacad ¥
Y.Yo ¥ ads yal) Y da ) Y s )
sk Jly i sk Jly i sk Jly Al § R Jly
el dadaldl) cilida yailf
dad gial) Ailaiiy)
O,A¥, 000 - V,649A o,AYE,00Y &gl (e ddafiie 32ua
Aa ol cpall & e Ll
Y a,0ra,YVA - VY, Y Ya,Ph0,400 sladaall dal<ill,
££,¥A9,VIA 1LYVAL4PA £,V 6,1V YA ECN T * 0 gadll ol g ga
L el Al uall 7 s Sl o
11,4¥Y,440 Y¢,041 VEq,Yo 19,199,004 RN EEVRFONPPICAEY
VY,14v,4nn 1,Y4v,0r¢ O,MYA,VYY 1o,YVe,Ven Ay
e )
Yove ¥ ads ) Y Ayl Y sl
ks Jly all kb Jy Al kb Jy Al sk Jly ll
siledl! dadaldl) el 2l
dad gial) dilaiiy)
INY-LE W A - YV, VYA AyoAY,04A gl (e Adatios Baa )
Aa el cpall 448 e Gl Lt
Vo) ¥, e VY - yYY,00Y 1,47Y,£V. sladadl) skl
£, YAV, AT V,Yoo,049. ¢,Y4¢,40¢ Yo,VYYV,Y¥VY * D gl il g e
dgo send) Al 3l 2 s ilin a3
4,YAA, Y ¢ Y£,974 £YA, A0V 4,¥1¢,Y0A B BV AFOAPPICAES
11,470,617 Y,¥V.,0v4 £,4.0,19) Ta,E0,VEY Aaay)

sl 2LV e peada

Al giall Aalai¥) leal) aad J8 dlea) oDl saa )Y il

Adlall lalaal) 5 04

dale 5379 dadia

3 13) olad de genall ?Ld\ c@.ﬂ\@cﬁ&astg_\u\)ﬁc\ﬂ A Ao ganall CLA.\] L;»L»\ \j)A‘ Alzall _)LL;A]\ 5)a) axd
@m;é.\\.c‘AQQSJLIADJL\;A\B)\J\:\:ﬂjwbﬁﬂpmjiﬁﬁﬁmz\ﬁmi&w\Lg.\]:i::;..p\).m\}(\
ég‘)éw%}ﬁd&iqﬂJLﬁng‘ﬁjL).\J_AAJ}_A}&AG‘)LM‘BJ‘JYJ:\_AJS:\Q&QN‘LQJJ.:&C}A;A“#‘}A
B35 53 (521 5 )l

235l (paca AN g8l Ja gt 23 e e e sanally Galdll JLladl) 55 Jee L) iy

(S i alga abana s Jlac W) Lashd e sale o 5S5) J¥) glaall s o

(i sanall i 3a 5 cie sanal) o) 3115 e gl llias o) Jia Al slen (pe bole () oS5) AN gl T
(‘HA';\.\]\ 8l (e Bale UM) calll t\é.\]\lg'; o

wuﬁc}d:\‘yxﬂ‘ &_\‘JP}A}@L‘\&\JJ éu\)bﬁh\]‘}ﬂ}.\.\” ww‘ bMJY‘}Lﬁ)S‘)AX\ ‘)Lgk_e)m
AL i g gall

S sail) & a5 Al s el g & giall Aaiiaall 3aa HY) 5 o Saall 4 jlal) clilial) e dullall el saall Jaiiss
Aa ) Aldiaddl clali HY1 5 el slaall g sllaadl laiin! clbua claal 3 i e Loadl 2Ll el oY) Jaids
bl DS el ez s s

3

Y



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasall 3 )

(&) dals 5 ki g dadia

o

()

ALl il 5390 Laladiingd ¢l ya A LAl ) Ao genall (jm e

OLASSY\ )J:\.;.A °
Ugudl Jhlae o
Gl Hhlia e
Jaill Jhlae e
Jull Ll Hhlae e

Syl i

ol Apalal) aslal Jilly Lol & Jiaall Cashall ol cpaddl Qi e Al 3 jleall Hhlae & oLyl ki
Ol )5l 8l lainl 5 sl (e ddsiuadl Jlall s de ganall Jysaill s se (e Libad Lisi de gendl)
bl S el Gl 7 ola Sl il Glany

S oomad) e Bl < 58 58 i) el il s e LEY1 Sl el 50 () e sandl ans
& 515 daa daing s oLaBY) die (llaca o Joani LS 3aaas Jlae sl a8l 5o 8 ¢ Dlandl de sane 5l 31 8Y) pa
Cllaall 551 oy Blaty Lad ilgan sl 3858 o5 Jiaa)) o pall Glait¥) i anii e 4 sllaal) cililacal)
Al O ySse

LI bl b

il 5z 3laill aladi) (allaty g 1dee |l 2xy halaall 5513 (ml e Y Gl llad (o el i )
inine (e QL) jlalie i oy B gl )5 e s Axd siall Ayl G 5 (5 gl g yla 8 il aa (ym padl
ol Y G el el Y s L Adad el 3 leal) coadl il Ghgan Jlaia @l il e 1y e 0l g gall
ol il 8 jludll s el die (el el Alaial aladiuly dad gl LBV el e gesall s AL
el (e 35l (Yo) 0 zla) () g sl (o il

(Lllell 5 )] j 5 g 520 )] olrsivaly) Laiiy) sholie Civical

saa e JS AL Gl kY Sies dllaay Ll S (1 AR 1) i) lalide it A panall p2dies
Jasadll 5 el e slaa JLaa) oy ALELN o)l (e Adliae U8l Aaiadie 2ulA10 anli 23l Ao ganall a2did
dcluall g 53y O ysall James 31300 4 peadl) il pill slegud QWA Jaall Jie) aadatl) Cg A Joandll
Baa e e JS Ay Capiatll 3K (sl L) As a il slae Jie doa A calilally Sl JleSiul o3,

b Cusy Glait¥l lalda e 4l el e G Hhalase e J g el sl Ziladll Sad eelly ) dslaayl
Sy @l e ) JA0Y may O 43S (e 138 5 o a3 S el Jalal) L) Canatll gl 0 1 s
Z3sad) s AY) Gllll Claae (e ¢ oS Lkl

(Jaal Qo dad el sl da 50 JS wie Cieliae JS8 el Hlalae 50l ) Alls 8 Glaiiy) Gl )2 5 jlra &K
Ao bl il ol el dlaia) e J81 4 laiinl] s all el ddlaial o @y ixy

Ao ganall LSl i) ddadaall ¢ i (ga g 3 JSI Ailiza) il i) Ly Lagd

I 83 L paal] Cilarsd)

(Ssd oid e dandl 8 Cpaadl o gl D8 pe ol ) Jlee Y dnailly ¢« J Y1 Cal e V) g ) any

S iil] 40 paa) Cileail)

ey [l slaa (5 ey M)l 020 a iy s . cptall (5 sine o Cayiail) a3 Q5 dleadly aad) Jlee Y dnailly
Capaay Wiyl ClE) j0ae a5y @y ) ALYl | jaiise Gl o olaii¥) aUas 8 sapaall of 43l claiiy)
Cayiail) yaay Glld o gy s Aaladl llall L (i jalian (e (559 JSu Gpaall Aslaii¥) 5 jlaall J sa il ladll
il Adlaial p sl sl slasy)

(<)

(")

Y



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasall 3 )

o

(&\) Qi) hlda (<)

O pladin ) o 4y j2J/

Ao jlall Caaill CVIS 5 ool Baainall dpa LA Cayiail) cila 5 aladiind &5 iy jall ddaias @l Soall 4l
Y aa gabaal e da 50 IS A jal) il Adlaial aad oy ) ey ) sditall s jall 228 Cuaai s 81 e o
il AUS 5 U8 e o i Lad L g A8l VY 1 jgd¥) JDMA diaal) el

Bl Cagia’ 438 S0 e gaaall Cagioad 48 jla Coada Caial Cilysiee Vv (e Ao senall Ciyiat 48yl () S

I 5 e B e (S Sl g ¢ il VLA (e 13200

GJBQL@J:J

O G e

84l gl Caal) A
rand T b ¥ Baiwa Baayl  dadaldl) N ddlKally dajaall
Yove Y.ove Aol g o) Jhlaal slihall sl cilagage
Jy ali Jby Alf Jly il Jly il Jly il
Sk kb kb kb kb k8 Jly Al
el da
VONIANYY  YTLYAY,ANY LT VeY YA, YNA ALTAY,EAS RILATY -AA ) AAA
LETe, e FE AT, YFE FAYY Yy VAr,AaY VYL rY Y R NEY A L +A
YY, Y6,47  \Y,VY4,. .Y R Y, YT, YA V44,Y4¢  V.,06V,01F  BBB- .l BBB
V1L,VA0,A. FY, VAV, £70,80 A £,EV ALY £IV,0T6 YV,EYY, 600 -B I +BB
Y,406,F19 Y, rAr,Eve ) V1)), AT VALY YA V,Y¥F.eVA  -CCC LI +CCC
FILYT £,V Y ] Voe ¥ . 6,V Ca
Ya4,v0A YEv,ovY ] VLYYV - Yéu,AE0 C
T IR T ] VFLAY - V51 2 4,A0A D
TAYATATE VE,00A,YYY  0,VAF, A Y. V1,4FY,800 Ve, £04,6AY  £0,8A),V1. “laay)

Al ~L Y1 dlaginly eyl *

A i) AlenY) iledll aad J8 4l odlef saa Y1 el

Lad giall Lilaii¥) ileail) i

) AL s gyl e nd sl Al )l Gl Jal e 0 (e )5S geaie (e A sanal) o s
ol oY) dia ) 83 sm b il e e Ll U1l yal) & (e ALl s gl s sl Al
(s

Togd 1Y Baal dad gial) Aulaity) Hiluddl 1Y A yal)

Jie Glatil) yhlie 35 S b 2 o Gy Y Gl W) die ) lasa sall e Y1 Al
Lolati) Layiat s Adace dgabus calais () g 8 Gy )b A& Ladiie olatil ey aiaii ) o (I 5Y) Gl yie )
(Aaa) s (Aa) cpall <l sal (Y 5538 pall 5k i yeaad Jlall ul ) 4ES Cillagladl 8 5 (i) Lilaiil U5 Janig
e sl 1 e de seaall Lt 38 5 AT e Dlasase (Y 5 ((eaoadl cunall @b (Aaa) sIAQ)
ﬂcg_a\d);}d\oj@mu}ﬁ)ﬂ\@)hsﬁw\j&y‘emgﬁﬂ\)ﬁuwwu&;‘;ﬁd)@\
O5° 1) @l g sall Adlaay) 4y yal) Al e o 1) Coasing 5 15 )Y ke Gad giall Aplaii¥) yileally Cal yic V)
ainall dlaadl & Siaill olaad (ge Al ) el VY 5l dad giall Alaii¥) iludl) o 5S35 (O] paraial aad
O e el VY B8 e o (o0 Jae Gigas aB i) (e gy 8 Gl e ek VY JOA Lee
ALEAN ) el VY 38 YA 5 led Egan Jlaia) Galad e A5 ) 00 Jal) e Ll a3 jlud

(")

Ye



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasal) 3 )
(&) o) jhlia
(55) 4xd siall LuilaLiY) pileasd) sl
Ll Lgiad (aaldli ol — (pall jae sda o dad gial) ALyl Hiludd) 1Y Alda sl
Y oSl V) ol eV die el i 8 5 0S Baly 3 Gyl ) Al b g gl (i YAl
Aad il Aplaiiy) ileally Gl e V) ol g sall 23] Aiilly Lgiad & (mladi) e e simge Ji 2y
Aad giall Aplaiiy) yileal) axi s JuaDl Ay 5ol Aagdll Jese o #L)Y) i iy (815 (cpall jee (520 e
Axd i) 5yl (gae o Aldinall el Claad g (e i ) dad giall AplaY) il a cpall jee e e
e Glo il Alaia) pe Gl iludd s el Jaus giall Aliag dad giall Aplai¥) yileall sty Al sla3
00N o kel (pall jee
ALy dadlll Aadita - dad) daliiia & 1V A o)

Al o ) ey jU 8 il (A (liasV) e e g ge (i Lg aa sy 3 AL €l s sl i Y Al )
Ay Hileally (ol e W) Q5 ol s sall o3gd Apilly |5 3 pall b (o peme Cilagled 8 Badaall < i all G
ALl il g sall a3 die 5 oyl laglet] T 5 clgale (o punall e ) Aaaie ol e (520 o dad il
a3 A Ganadall 4 giall dpaill (e il g gall Ganadial 4 siall Al J85 YT Cang F Ala jadll Y As Sl e
il Ji 4y S

31_yuiall Ailall <l s gl CaBAL) Yo By Il sl jlmall 188 5 Gl (alassl cilillaie ) Jsaad) padly
(el (midall plai¥) <l sliadl

A i) ey e AilaiiV) Bagad) Bl
¥ Al o) ¥ A gl Y Al )
oY) Hhalaa 85 S 30l )

(AlaiY) dagdll diadiie <l s 5a) (el il yie V) i (V) <l e V)
Jae (sda o Aad gl Alatl) Yled  jee (g0 o dad gl Aulatl iled )Y Baal dad gial) Aplainy) yileal)
cpll el (B

A fadad) e cililbiie Aalles 8 de ganall Liaaie) il i )l cilial S8Y1 5 ASaM a3 L Lok
R

Ol Jhlia B3l 305 .

G sanall psi 5V ol e ) dia (5m sa (S0 )3 38 Aulle 3laY Al i) hle ClS 13 Le apaad vie
Julatll s Jading Ly i a6 g ol RIS ) a5 d giall g Aleall Cld dacall 5 A gimall e glaall (lovall 832G
Loy e _puall anl U (pe LY api s de sanall iy i) 5 pal) e by dlaud) (e i il Jilas ol e gill 5 oS
Alitad) cileslaall @y 8

14 5l laal)

A uleall e ST a5 Ay cpaadl S 13 cal Y1 dladaa daally

il cpall gl e

Aa e JaV aag e

il cad) e Jeadll

e 1 faaly 5 3190 culS g/ Al i Al 8 Cpaall SIS 13 iy Al Sl el Al
A6 alall

Cpdall Led Jamy i) Apalaid) Ca g ylall of /g Adlall oy pdall g JlacY) 8 40 58 s dsuSe &l it e

) dad giall of Agdadl) Al sole) of Jaaill o

Onall Agleil) il b A 5 sad) Axd giall dpnal) ol puil) of Adadl) <l pil) e

Sl e (e 35 ol adgiall e S 5 (dath 4 ganaall COlguill) Cililaall dad 8 3 8 sadl il e
Jasaill /oyl ciilall dead 8 el Jie 4 gl /il gaall JSLie o 3 S cladle o

o

(<)
(")

Yo



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasal) 3 )

o

(&) G JHsa (<)

(255) A gial) LuilaZiY) yilassd] sl

(1) Alaiiy) daddll duaddia - o) dakiila 4 1V Ads jal)

Al Y1 Dl 53 AT Addnall (5 sise o 5 st a ) el e i) i 33 0 el 3ab 3l ani o) ya) &
"Aaa ) it Al pladil o Al A5 SIS AL AL Y0 Gl L de ganall Lgy Jadiag
)ﬁ\&d\:\%ﬁ\f(ﬁ;}}_gJ}JwM\&}@M\Q#\d)m&c&iﬂ\ Jaa ;\P\ﬂsuWY\)L\AAMg\)A
Dbl (858 J8 (e Leiae Dla (e 3B (5 ) 50 JRG Lghnal ja g L) plalia 8 3 ja gall 0L 3 daail daadil)
i) Glaisyl

dad) e a8 gil)
e\&ﬁf\esﬂujﬁaﬁﬁujhﬁ.\ﬁ@&ﬁv~mﬁy%ﬁuﬂ\ﬁb)ﬁw\)'}iﬁmJ\.\J\ngjﬁ){\]\é'..\.\;k‘jgimﬁ
Oe Y Laidiadl Y] hlie (e slieY) de geaall axdid ol L T e 23 Y Al Jshl i el @
YaYe aunn YV dgginall daad) b A 4l gl

Lolaiy) Ladl) Liadiia cula ga gall g fiadl) iy s

Al aladil oy yad o Labad (oilay (o215 ealandl (3 e Alla (8 Lo Loy Ll ol 5a¥) e panall iy

A uleal) e STl 13ad A s Ledie dglaiy)

Lol _pleal/

Joilail) adle e daw i legy 40 (e SV 1Al (S

L 4il pleal/

AU a s Ap s Adle Dy gria Alla 3 ol (O ) ey )5 coland) Jlaia) st jplae Ol b sty

¥ e e ayls

Joshll aall o dead dlla 8 oaall o

Sl (lagaill) agaill ddllae D b cpadd)l o

Al b grall daiis Jeal) SN Gl Jaddll § ) gliia) o

Cpaall Ll & gl Jasi 555 (el J8 e Dl el 6l 5a)

Al ey Cpaall ol8 Jlaia) o

BaSiall QL) iled Sy 535 508 aaady Alle Sl s L) Sl ol pdaly e

Siill Cay a3 pe A3 gl a5 Ao sanall Loy Jadiat 3 Al <l oY) paen e oDlel 5 sSA julaall Gkl o

e (g el 5 el Agllaial 23 el o culs JSG iaill Cay et Ggaadat o3 AANAN L) jhalia s jlal () 2 Y

e saaall 428 il 5 jludll lilua JS 8 el (il yil 5 jludl) sy il

Joe 1Y Lgine At 5 il el e (pe sl o5 a3 o) Ladie (e Lgal () iall a3 2000 610 a3 Y

Sl g () 2 g Al Blal 2 g g Jlaiad ey 3 Jidadll ol e Ted pdie B 5yl sda aaad 3 N

Aldiaal) iledl) iy i Calite aladiuly Slall aey

A Callad g cilial Y)Y g cAal) 7y - dad gial) AplailY) Jiluddl puld .

3ol S 1Y e o el ol jee sae o ol 1ed VY el e L) Al giall AplaiV) ileal) Guld S5

Al dagll) pmddie yixy dha¥) OIS 13 Lo sl oY) Cal e W) e i 38 lail) llaa b 3 8 sall

ol 8l 5 ledl) Lans g il e (o paill s el AdaiaY o seadial) i) dad giall AplatY) ludll i

1 AUIS Baasall ¢ el

Aol [alias) s el oy " ) bl dilagats ol 1 ol ol i ane Jlaial (2o el ddlaia) i
e 2l sl (gd VY ad i) dlaial) ALaal VY ) esY1 saae e Ll (eDke 2l ) ey
Al Y adall gl

1565 VY I sae o ¢ inill g 8 Lgliatiu) de sanall adgi Gl alad) o i) die (o gl ey e

Sna e ganall x5 caxaial) Bl o0 Al (JUE Jaae e i) Gl jee 20 e sl Al

i) iy Jslay el gadlail) aal) ) 4 a8 siall (e il dlie gl e 350 sl Gl
ld Eygan Jla

(")

1



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasal) 3 )

o

(&\) Qi) hlda (<)

(55) 4xd siall LuilaLiY) pileasd) sl
(&) i) Callad g cilial Ji8Y) g ALY 7 g - dad gial) Alaii) Jiludd) (uld o

(")

Sl a5 jLedll Al jiadll e (im il e Aaill) 5 ledll sadd Ao ganall a3 il gl il 5 jluall Jici
Gl il 5ledll e i) ab AT Sl aed sl Cililacall il s AalUaall dpe8l s £ 5iy JiEall oLl g g
i) Gy A e sas g JSI el (e A g i€ il

Sinl) die ym yail 5 inil) yal il 8 Ll i 5 el Adlaind i e VA (e dad giall GLEEY) Jiled 3,a3 S
DY) AdlaiaY Lehoni s lee A0 pualinll s3a ojun oy colen gl 5l (g2, (a3 JSI5 adE el UK
Gl pee (530 o il Adlaia) g oy (Gl Ded B plitie g ) ol G () ol el O (Siney)
Dbl A 3 Jsan oy Adlall el VY add el Alaial e Sliaiul) Jsas Gukd SIS (e
alldl e BEataY) Jsas attun g Jasalll jee s e (JY1 ol yie W) Ak (e ddadaall A el YIS
iy ALEY) daall 3ai s Adsiaad) JAI Clasa sall mpen e Awds sa (5Sy OF ik 5 i galall Aay Ul
il sl VA (e I3 aed

A 5 cad giall dlaid) Jgaa Je el (pall jee s Je 5 ) jed VY s e il die el GV daat
el & 63 Caliag

Slo Gaiaadl gadladll slandl Gladay e adiay @) o as) g Axdy o gadl) dany Gilatiall clakY Al e

L 2y A8 g 5300 ) e ghne (oY Anaailly Ll 138 Jhasd s s ol pee (g0 51 1503 VY Gl e el
LCpaall

dila) g Al Ggansall dpa )l da ) A e Jiadll die (a jatll Egas a8 gy choaadal) Cilaiiall dudlly o
Clal 80 oda Caliady el g Jsbay igial) aall a8 giall Canll gran 31 " SNy ail) Jalaa”
A seaall 5 Al i) clily Qs e ol o Jadl aall alasin) (Gl s iiall ¢ 55 Gass

e i Al Jalsal) ) il cpall e o o 51 ped VY Baal il (ol gl 5 jledll L Y sl o

il g sl g el Caling g el Al ey 213 jiu¥) VA

) A Ul Gila gadll g dad iall Slileall ad g Glilazall g o ) Glld gl 5 gaaal) clatiall Lually o
A galall ala JiuY) CadlSi g 3 gatuVl sale ) i Agia 3l 5 il Ay el Cileguall Ao Ay y8al) 28l) /(3 suall 8

il s sie o il (al il 5 jleall s GV a3 ol L sle Aisaadl e claiiall Al e
3 edl) A Vs iy el Calise jue Leiiad a3 S oo i) cllee 8 3 sl COOAY) Gy
Lo Slaiall (gl sy Clagae Gl 8 Lay cJpnanil) cladl ial QDA e il a3l

Yv



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasal) 3 )

(&k) olaiiyl i

(55) 4ind siall LuilaLsY) pileasd) sl

(&U) el cullaad g cilia) 381 g COALY) 7 i - dad gilal) Alai¥) ludd) (uld o
ol il s jludl) Ay Sl die i el el Adlaial a3 e Alitaall Al e slaall 21 5) Loal a3y

Clan 8 Lea o) 5 Adiiaal il sheall & il " ded sial) LuilaliV) ilusd] ilai 9 da jdel) dibdiuall Cilo gleal)”
Al gial) Aplany) yileall

GBlaaiul Jsan 2aa3 L8 Ja - Al gial) Al Hileal) Glaa Ledde a8 Al il J8Y) daal o5 2 ) aly
S ) ool Gle @llyg &l cllacall af uad A4S il dlaia) ¥

2R A J3A D 5 sall il Y S ) bl e 2 58 s <l s gl o) jal A

Caald Aliiine Cile slee 48 giall Aulaiil) yiledl) Glua 5 GtV lalae 84 58 saldl 33l 3l (e JS Al ey
Aol leally ol jhlae oo 5 ) A ) LalaBl) @l el sy dilas ol el de ganll
Adagaa U< Rad gl

ol il 5 Al A g Jiatl) die o paill g el Addlaial e Lo dasi padl 315 Auala@y) ¢l puaiall oda Calids
Oe (") (LB 5y ") LlaBY) il puaiall o328 el b g8 Al Aallall < oY) DAL i)
A& (uaddl i) A BN 508 Judadl iy 5550 bl Slo Sl & L) 558 U8

& Al dlaine il g )l Wayl de saaall & SlaB¥) 3y 58 oty ¢ lal) olaBV) g bl ) ALyl
Slo inil) Adlaiad aladinly Gy Jhlae (8 48 sall 30l andi ol al oy gos Al 050 e s )l il
U Lin A8l (53 )35V s i sl (B s eme o AY) Sl s il g Gl JS1 a5 Gall e (s
(oY) plalaa 8 4 e all saly 1" and )Ja.\\) Al e a8 gill g dae sill Gl g pa ia

4ad gial) Lulai¥) ledd) zilad A Ay jaal) Aliieiad) cila glaal) o

i) s sal bl Gl sleall o) g aa o dad gial) Al iledll Gl s etV Hhalie 32 ) ap el
O] ilea s Glaiy) Hhlae o i il Al ApslaB@V) @l jpaiall sy 2y A ) Sl Y1 Jlas
gﬂ.u]\ idsang CAJ:.\L:SJ\EH LSJMAJLMJY\ alad) (e dﬁ 2\.4”.)\.;4.\5\2” C'_I\):\:ﬁ.«n Y JL\.\;\ ru ;\LSM dﬁ :\.13}3.43\
sl (5 gie e dadl e caladl) Y aea 5 daldll

4220 A (e dad gl g A0 @) Al e 2l Al dand) 8 il Y] debuas de ganall o
Lol Ay Jadii i) dgallail) 20S0 2p0lai8y) Jal gall daa) yay Wl clid) 218 5 dpliad) Aal 5 Al Al
el

YoV¢ Y.Yo

Graoll ¥ ag,6¢  Juaall Mot VA Lal) e Jas gl
AR AR ) il d saly 30
AR AR PRI

Ay gral) Aall 5 Al A (o cila 5y i A3V ea yo aia) o8 S dad gial) Aplail) Hiludll Gl o
Al /Yo, c@by‘ﬁbﬂ VAT AR dand T’\)&\)ﬂ\é& ALFEIALERVAX UJ}\Z\:\J:}.\.@\ Al

(AW AL ZYe 5 saelall
il g sall Lgie Glaall dliall apans vie Alal) daliaiy) clLlall dlaiaall il H3lll i) 8 de ganall cdal

i elly pay Lilaadle Sy Claslan o 2l 3030 ani Juadl it il 5 de senall AdW) e 5 40
Bl L] A, Alaisal) sl i 5 Alie (3) 5y

o

(<)
(")

YA



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasal) 3 )
(&4) ey ki
() ad gial] LuilaTi¥) L] uulsd

5_iila dgalatd) cilia) 438

Adlaia) il glaa 8 Jal gall 038 (uSe Jal e IS SLa@Y) 5 puial Jal sall JS e i) 8 de ganal) 330
S LB ) e e 13 S daing o g s cdbiivaall il (a5 5 el s el die o el g el
ot Gl KU SLaBY) el se (a2 el 038 olad S gl ) ABLiaYls cpallall ) el 5 Alaall

Alall ¢l LpalaBdV) il Lalawdy) cleladll ) il Cadoatl) ol

Al s3a i Sl 5l 5 el 5 sind) e and ) slaBYL e @ld Jal so S SLaBY) Jal g ygiad

(st padl sl e Ml g g ki) slaBy) e figie

D) sl kel aadiey il VL ol sl adall gl ol il e AL LY el e i3 o o

ol ) el oy 585 ) ALY diliad) cleladl) e JSI aLay) Jol e ils a8 4 oY) 5 al) aSa

Ae sanall dpadl jin) olad

o Ap s Gyt ol s Al i 5 paiall el cilal 5300 5 HSiall Cilaa) jall e 2 3al) 6 )

LA Jal gl 8 oAl @l s 6l ol de senall Jlael Lagl yind ) Aplai®y) g yhall of dpagdasil) cildlaial)

Ao genall e Loa s g a8l A jlall

(SN ALY il yanie aal e ol Lo de panall yia

Ol sbeall  Aaall il Jaay doliiod) clad gl i g 2LaBV) ana ) el el &l e e
Lol oSy L gabai®Y ) (S o s sil) ) 5 5LEY ) ALl SlaBI a8 gial) anally (3lahy Lasd 4y 50l
3 yproall Gl pall 5 S 38l e Dland clal Y15 ZLY) aB il 5i5aS sl i) Jaa) (5 sive aladial
Ada gidl

Lliay pdsall 138 2ay ¢ Gladl g dadil) g lad e ulod JS8 ading 5kl sbaBY) of ) lailly dadil) jess o
Lokl Alasi A )l sacal)

138 (a5 8 A0 il 5 il Wagl a5 clanalll 5 bl aladl el (5 sise 43 uly 31 Janall s cadizadll o
e Sl g ) Al agi a8 8 LRl o BV (et Jh 8 o sl Adlaiad B3l ) s i)

olaii¥) shlial o seill

Aol (2laasY daaldl) Adlal) i) gaD Aulaii) jhaldall (o il a8yl aall o

Dkt W) Cpmr 331 (50 QY Hhlaa (e de sanall 4l (i i OF (S s i gl V00 5 18 Gualiany) Jiag

(A Aglatil & e Jaa sl Ly Jadiae Clila

4xdy Ao seaall Sy (A alaall ) aadl el Glacally daleial) Glail) halad i yill adY) asl) Jiag

s Bl el alad) ey gail) Lol )l daleiall Glait¥) i aadl] aall Wl laal) calla Als &

gl L) S5l Gl G el IS 4 Ca el qaall (e S ST iyl i eV sl )5S ¢l

o

(<)
(")

(")

Y4



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasal) 3 )
(&k) olaiiyl i
(255) Gaisy)] bolsial o il
G AY) Al @ il g Gladall e
Clilas Js o Lo i W ST oLtV i (pe Capdill il jlaal) s Cilulandl (e e gane de ganall a2iius

Dhlae cadds f clblecall (e saaae cilid Jad lin Alaly Gl e seadl saly  Ladia de gdaall JI sad
Lokl

axill 138 daa) e ayy Jysaill ol dae (o o S Lgdle Jsandl i il Cllaall apdi dlacls de ganall o
eale Jsand) 2ty Al llacall A Hl1 o) ) Ly Ly abitie JSi

)l DA (e A d Alail) g Cpals

Al (31 590 5 sl g (5 sl 5 Ay Hlall culSliaal) e <l g eCulS ) Jysay kel Jysaill Apilly o
Al 31 6V 5 Akl clsliad) e el ga 5l ol jlaal) gl Aty o

ol g S HE ysailly JaY) dosha Jasaill Gadi ale JS ays  clilaall 48 sl dadll 5 laY) 8l 53
5l DA e ale IS Baaaiall 30 jall ALy i gl

e 5 ALEL Gl LY (e @lld 5 bl LUl Bl 3 s yal Aplatil @l 3y a3y e e de sanall Juand
S ALYl e sena) Ly Jading il Clilacall 33 5a 3 Jasale sa Al A s 0K & ¢ Jlan) Gulud
Gilasa sa Jilia e Jadinall cililacall Alolall dal) de genally ililacall cilal g <yt ellia (5 A celly
Jy Osale A 1YY E) gk Jly Oale VIY 8 YeY0 jiaind ¥ 8 LeS Alaity) dassll Aiaddia o sadll

(kb

OJL.«IL//UW
olal rea ge 8 LS (el sall (g de gamay diud) 8 4y (o sinal) 3 jludl) acada Sl

e sorsa (Uali sf) Baly) Cagd ) AL G a0 Aam S0 Y s pallg ) Ads el G Bl e
Aaudl JoA ket dedl) dcaidie maad ) o Glai¥) ki

S Al Q\}J‘\J\QQC\)Q\;J\GJL'&})@ i) A L o il sanaad) ) ¢l 0B ddlia) Clhaiada o
Al b Lgy il yie V) elad)

I Lgadads a3l s sally Aileital) Clanadiall cadadi g 4l JOA Lo il jie W) ela) S dglle Cla g ge o
A

o

(<)
(")

()




(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)

YoV jiawn ¥V 8 dggiia) duully b LS

(&1) Aatlal) halasall 3 )
(1) ey ki

(é.r[.'!) ﬁJLuIA-” (Uauaso

tdal gall 238 & gl 3 58l Agled g Aol G 3ludll anadia 8 G puadl) 0N J gl s

¥ Al ) ¥ s jal) Y Ada yall

ikedl) ikedl)

B dilaiy dilaiy
e Y raswd ¥ aldasy) S 4ad gial) Bl dad gial)

Yove Y.ve daa A Gl sas [BRR]

Jly ali Jy il Jly i

G ki kb ok ok Jly il (g Sy Al
V,YEY oYy - Vo 0Ny
(V\O) (\Y\") - (H) (\.ﬂ)
oyv £ ¢ - \ .Y

¥ Al ) Y s jal) Y Ada yall

4 sadl) ikedl)

?ﬁm ALy ALy
rad ¥Y sad ¥ 9‘,‘ . o dagiall  Baal Aadgiall

Yove Y.ve 4 Gual) ee sda [BRR]

Jly ali Jy il Jhy i

G ki kb kb ok Jly il gk Sl Al
Yo,0A¢ Yo, YAA - 1,67¢ y,Ve¢
- - - (%) ¢
(O,Y“"l‘l) (\,\"~\") - (\,\"i\/) £¢
Yo,V AA AyANe - O, AY YA Y

i) (e ABatiia Baa )

_wli ’JMSM/M
)l all 23

Y Al yull o g

F dla jall 3 g

Tall e

Ayl ilealt ‘;A\:til\ Lua )
-Lﬂgﬂ‘u}nu'auﬁ\ﬂ Hlud [ dad gial)
) HJV\&L&S

3\.\’&533\..‘ iejm\ O:\AS\ Q\JLA:.'\:\M\
slakaalf

i) ‘r‘l LASSM/M

) i jall E3k

Y eyl Dy

eyl £l e

() 6l () S
;\:\JWJY\ slaall ‘;A\:til\ Lua )
-3.4,333\ uéu'dﬁi-i'\!\ lead -MJM\
) e ¥ gé LaS

o

(<)
(¢)




(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Atlal) halaial) 3 )
(&) o) jhlia

) i i (CJZ-?#JLMAJ/UMM
¥ Ada jall Y Ada sl Y Al yall
Slad Aolaiiy) piledd) dulaily) jibudldl
SYSWICE | ENSVWWER LI IR T LG A Aadgial) 1Y Bal dad gial)
Yove Y.Ye adl) Al e g [
doyll ol
(s ok okl kb by il (g kB Jly Al (g kb Oy Al
Jrsaill Cila g g
1L,UYE,VVA Y406,V N Y e, MY YL,V TVY, AR i ) A LS5 jlusd] panads
- - (£N) (V¥e) VAY ) Ala yall OOy g
- - (Ye,reY) VoA, YA (YEY,AYQ) Y Als pall Bl g
- - £1,YV4 (Te,¥VY) (VY5 %) YAl yall oDy gad
FYAY T E1F,VVT (ev,arn) Y.o,ron YRY,von (lall) il (p&e) [ Jana
TIA Oe /() sl ale) / ol i
Yodo0  (YV,YE4)  (YV,YEN) - - dra ganll A33) juall
- Y,YYe LS & X - - Al JMA @D gaill
(Y E)  (VY,84¢) (1 Y,94¢) - - i

Ay il aliad) aua )
- dal) B (aliATY) yild [ daB gial)
1,308,YYT Y, PYY,00 Y Y L,VAR,YYE Vaé,vay ARy Mn\g_&.us

¥ Al ) Y A pall Y Al )
Alad L) iledd) Aslay) i)
o V) e ¥ A (aladay) e daBgiall VY Baal daBgiall S pal) Gl B A dal) i i il
Yove Y.Ye adl) cpdl) e s (Y9 Syl pllial daaldl) )
dyaall Py )
Sk GohE gkl Jly il g kB Jly i (g okl Jly il

AELAEY  AFY PV V6,479 TV,YYR 40,16 Y Sl ) B LS Bl (el
] (") ! VAl jall O sas

i ov,ov1 (e¥,ev1) Y Als pall Bl g

) (Y) VY. ¥ Al jall 3l sa

£V,67¢ o,At4 Y,A40 (VsTVE) AAEAR A (Buall) Ll (pese) [ Jasa
- (¥>Yr¢) (¥>Yr¢) - - Al IO O gl

Ay LAl aliad) aua )
- Al B (aliATY) yild [ daB gial)
YFY,YY YYE,aYY 1¢,04% Va,¥ey 04,014 Hw\g.i.us

Lllal) g gall (Ao fraeil/
3 jiaiall By saill o (g laill G gliil) sale) Caay o Dlaall dadiall B gail) Ja g i Jpaniy sl de panall

a8y aall ) dledll Bl ) (g
el sale) il jlan g cilubos 23t Aol (e elie W5 alad) 3 58 pad il 5 e Al sale ) ddadil Jaiis
Cluall 038wy J) ) (el 8 pivn Cogu ol o ) b JaY) aSal T ¢ i e 5l < jdie )

Jasadl) Slasa ga e Q) 8 A sale ) (Gadal ab g 5 jaiiie daal jal

Lo g i) o sy yalaall e A jlally 5y 1 Gy 8 daamill ey €l s sl 3 Mol 8 il lalice anis oy
b JuaWl Gl e ) U o ¥ a1 Jaandll (6K Y Latie ¢ V) Gl e W) aie 4y
i) Hhlas o de sandll 222528 Alsaall s sall 33U el de gandll GBI 55 (el (7) ¥ lcad &)
Aplail) Hiuall) ¥ Ala ) o ¥ A el e ol s sall Jysad ay Can Al sale ) ey S JS0) Ciiad 8
L A0al) oa o3 (gl VY e e Aadgid) Aplanll yilaall) ) Als el ) (ol see sae e Al sidll
ST Adlrie Tl VY saad sagandl o g pll 85 Ladudin a3 ) <l s sall Apuailly

o

(<)
(¢)

(°)

¢y



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasall 3 )
(&4) o) ki

" Slalls” Glaii¥) phalial o il po dullall ol pa pall shalie S
4d) aall cile Uadl)

Lisine clilan ol Jlie V) Gam 38N () 50) 4 i8all dally Glaii¥) ki de sanall (i e U Jsaall a sy
AL Cal LU ALY) aly e el Al jrad) cleladll Copuatl Wy o5 saae Apladl <y 5e3 gl o L
Ac seaall

Y.Yo

1an gal) Alall 38 pall ¢l (B Aaal) By gall Cila g2 g0

Aol ggo ol g0
bu gl Auldl) ¢ glasl)
Ay s Al s AY s AY Jkd
) Jby al
ol Jly Gl (g sk Jly il gokd kB Jly il gk Jly il
‘)ﬁqwdﬂ'&m‘)i
Yor b, EVY - - - Yoega, EVY & S all
0, AT e, T £A9,1 YYE,a¥% VLAYA XY ¥,v4Y,44y gl (e Aatis 3aa )
£1,4%0,%¢Y Ve VE,0AY ¥1e,04y £1,170,Y4, gl 13 5 5a
IEAARAR FALFYA Yoo, Yavr,ves A4, YA Alle Gy sl (A ol i)
Y4,0.¥ - - - Y4,0.¥ A Clasa sa
IEY NI oY, 0Ny ge¢,0v¢ £,Y1V,ATA 00,M\V, 0.
Yoy
mpall LSS all (8 Al s il il 55 50
Gl J s ol J 50
Lol alall ¢ slal)
Sleay) Al s AY) s AY) ki
) Jly all
ki dly all gk Juy Gl ki okl dly all ks Jly Al
)Laéh_ﬁ)madﬂim‘)i
Y,4A0,A 1 - - - Y,4A0,A 1 s S yall
Ay0aA,AEQ FVE,VYY YAE,YVA 1,6V A, Y11 1,1YY,¢v0 é#\oﬁm;mjl
¥4,¥Y1,) 10 001,Y41 YY,a£Y Yo, YAY YA, 001,18 ¢ ol 13 5 5a
Y,6Y¢,04V YY,Yo) Yéy,v1Y 1,14%,6YY 0,£17,)1Y Alle 0 8 el
YILVEY £ - - YUV G A s se
oA, YVY,) 04 3¢49,vo0y ££9,0AY ¥,T,4V) oF, 1Y,V ¢4
ol 9o Y.vo
Aol Jgo @A) O glal
) Al s AY b gY) s AY) Jhd a gard) A Jpal) A 25
okl Jly call gkd gyl okl Jly il gkl Jly call gkl Ly il
RV RLY - - - AITRY ALY iwa i Jy o g
0,6AA, Y04 - K VEA 0,6 ANV AY Olaa clidad
£va,Y1Y - - - £V4,YY dpatieal) clalaisy)
11,47Y,410 - e VEA VY,arY, Ve

o

(<)
(")

¢y



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
YeY0 pawd ¥ Gﬂ‘\.x@..u.as \Mjgéus
(&1) Aatlal) halasall 3 ) °

(&\) Qi) hlda (<)

() " Al Laii¥] jhalial o sl go dullall s sall blie S5 (1)

odae Js0
é)..ﬂ\djq ﬁ.\hj\ujbﬂ\ ARAR4
ey Al sAY LY @AY kd A gard) Al jall & s 250
ol dy Al g ki Jy Gl ki Jy Gl ki Jy Gl gk Jly Gl
£,£TV, YY) ; - SETVYYY Aliiae e U ss C e
5,4 07,¥A4 109 ) 0,100,060 Jlaa litlad
YVE, 08¢ - - YVé,0 8¢ Lattual) GlalaieY)
CRZYNOR: Teq XK 3,vav,ran

Jae Y cilelld

le Ll clilaall Jlae ) 8 38Y) U8 4y ol Aadlly Glaiy) jhlid de saad) (a3 U Jgaall moa sy
‘Ae seaall AL Cal 1B Jlee Y1 cileUnd Cayiatl B8 5 o Al dplaiil &l 3 je3

o) Mea) o2l (Alas)
Y.Ye Y.ve
ks Jly ll ok Jly
YAYTY 00 A AEATBAL 3
ERAREE 10,0 ) £,TAY Ua @ld ciliiie g dua Ss il
YY,9¢0,77¢ 4,61V, 01 Glaad
AyTY O, £ AA AV YA & €A 3l
Y,V 64,09 AYFEN,AVY s ke
Y,9£0,0Y7Y INNRLY oY i
aV,4+) ov,\40 iclia
¥a,) . ¢ ¥e,0rA AT
OA,TVY,V04 YR
YA, Y ¢ 11,474 0 Aldise b gllaa
TAN Y4, FY VY, VAT, €4

bl Ll (V)

2y Joanill ALE e Alal) 48 ) ) o o saill Calaga ga () e gaaal) 8 Ladie cAadsl) (mlads HileAl Al
Sl ha (o jias 48 ge o J sanll

2y ol Cuny jaaall [l JWdl ol 83 8 ga Gl jaid Gigas Sl Glaglaa (B ki) paadl) 13 ol
13 s 5 Bl (s ) ol Saud BAIS 55 ) ibanall (g il o (ol V) sy o 58y ydeaall [yl
il e i daudl el jalidl s ) G see cadalll @l i 8 st ¢ paal) dua ) cld Dy el gl
(o8 Jly sale Y,V 1YY £) ok by (sle VE 4lad Le Ll JOA Goshadial) aluall

A gad) Jhalia

A Lgilaain) die Lilal 3L 2l gl o g )38 axe s 8 A sanall Lglaa®s Ll Hlaladll o 4 gl lalae
(s AV 3 palall daiil) i) of dpaBlail) el SV (pe Al il f o Blaall s 5 Ganes JUall Jaans e
2803 o 5 yalall colaaal) sda Li ey @D ) Lay a5 la) < oY el Glla gl ¢ gaall slaaind Jia
oali 3 O OSay s smalll) g Hhall 8y ) laind 5 Ay Hlail) il Jaandl g sail daliall 450800 3 ) sal)
)b el gl e 50l axe Jlaial sl ol s sall Cilagaa s 2a sall Ll 35S ) Gl 8 lagias ) 4 g
OSars Ao paal) Clilead) asaad da e yied @iy ALl e A ganall 308 aae b Al Hhlaall o) | Jy sal
randl ¥ G Qi o @l 8 Ly (3 sud) (5 siuse o g A e IS5 Aualal) Glaal) (e A ganay il
Agrpdall &) S g dpagdaiil) Clasiall 5 30 gaiu¥ 5 zrleas¥) Lol 5 dplaiil] EilasY)

(@)

123



(€-3.p. ) o) (gl b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 jaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasall 3 )
(&) Ugaad) Jhlia
Upd) yhlsa 5 40/

b8 Al g0 da S &l S (e Lgadaza 8 (5 sSH Al g 630 eal) Alle A1LA Chla ga gal) (e Adaisas de ganal) Lagiag
45 8 ChLAS YL BESY) ) BLaYl gl G e gla¥) Sllee 5 5 b A g 13 4y jlad il jlatin
UL G pa s sl o Ao sandll A guud) i 31y Gondl hlde 8510 o s (5 38 sl i e (5
il Sy a1 3013 Ll o) MATY el i ) Lgnilis Ul Al gpud) Jnii L) il 53 i

BV Calae J (e dlaie V)5 Axal jall Al gpuall Sl sl

Okt ) Ot IS (g ¥ I3k Ol (5 S all Sl o e Clgan il (85 A gl jlalia 48 e e sasnall o
Al e Al dadl ) Apis (Lesy Yo ) A sanall A gpaad il (aall A3 g ye a1 Al gpad) Adass s La
fli hlad) e il Jull Gl cildlaial (35850 (LS el ja) Al (Dlenys e sanall 53l Hhladl) e

AZOYY YA E) 70 eV i e Yo YO yuawn ¥ L LS A )

U gl blsial ia paill

e @l gl I A gauad) g sa il At g A gpad) hlaa 5 510Y de genall 4ndiind (g3 a5l £l jaY) o)
ol 1) BlaniuY) )y e il glhaall Jlea) Jile 3lasiu¥) Jlal coes <l sa gall Jlea) (sl o Danll
Led an s 5 A el Aa <l Gaal) 438y ALl (315 51 5 ) i g 28l AL gl 3 g2 g ila e
L) el DA A Ul )l 5 5 AT il g5 3 jalia & Saa 5 il e il g (o) Lalls Al gaus g Jads (3 g
Db i jean J8 (e 2254l Aol 2n de ganall ol 5 (sae uldl illia (ud 4315 cJilas Ol pladid
Lia JLia) ehaly oas ol o Ao sendl Al i 481 jay (3 guall lalie 1) o685 Laxie «g 38 all

(g Rl i e clllaia o il e senall G e 2SUL AL g

js S all e (o jeae ol )Y 188 g Al A spudl A Juali L La

\EAE: Yive
/ YA

YYA \YY Al Ja g

yo¥ 1Y Al i) sl

‘Y. VoV Al aY) aal)

o

(@)
(')

(")

0o



(€.3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 yaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasal) 3 )
(1) A ganad) Jhlia
Jlisiny/ Jlsi

i) Al \@liiaiu) ud e e genall (ool Sl 5 sia aladl 5l sllaall g O el il s e Sliaiad Jila alae) oy

e e LR i — gl v . 5 e B A al
2 giw © (ra SS] oy h:f: g Yo Ao Ll
okl Oy il kb Jly il okl Jly Gl kB Oy il kB Jly il gkl Jly Al
48 0,00 Y ) ) ] TR, EN Y,0A%,01 A
] AST,aAY SVY,1aA RITHVY ¥,YVe,AYR 8,A¥0,% 1 )
VY, £4,04A  Va,rar,rie OV A, £ £ WYTKES, Y,AVA,£4A £1,4%0,1¢F
4YY,AAS RPYRIL £V FTLANY VYRR Yh,04¥ WRIZRIR
) ) V,00. Y,vea Y,y Ya,0.¥
VE,ATY, AR Yo,d.6,MV0 e EAE,. .0 F AR, TANE,0E8  N1,ran,eve
] ] NZRER TYREY: VAL ¥,RYe ¥,oV1,4v4
) ) ) ) LAV, P Eo LAVY,FE0
] 0,1 ¥4, ¥V ] ] ] 8,1 ¥4, ¥\ Y
RTY YA, YA Yat,\ny FAY,4A. Yat,6. Vo VA0
YV,Ve ) 5, 5V,04A avo,Tvy VT, Ve AaYEY) EWETALL
¢AQ VAALAAT  YT,VEY,AAL LETY, Y ENTPREN FULEVV,AYY
VA, YE. 5,4¢%,0A¢ YW,V LV, Yoy VYA YA Y1,04£,0A) 5Y,0v0,. £ ¥

Ve,A0Y,4¢4

14,40A,44)

(V,YYY,YoY)

(5,1 6V,Y14)

(H,‘HH,.?'\)

AsAY Y oY

Y.Yo

S el 5l (i yema (53l Bua 5 A6
& il (e Adatiis 30a |

Jasaill il g 5

Alle 5l Al el

A Sl sa

g gal) Alaa)

s ) A ana 32m
U5 A Sm

Al il lhae
clasthal e

4Ll 5 58a olndid

Lslall (5 g8a ool g cilyglhaall Alaa)
GUBaiuy) b sad

o

(@)
(")

1



(€.3.p. ) o) (Agal) b iy

. o - . _ » *. A “ .

2 i 0 ya S C_@L “"‘“B_\:\i‘” el Yo s O :‘)ﬂn
gobidy all ok dy @l ok dyall okl dy Gl okl dy Gl gk Jly ll
WILRAR ] ] ] ),0%4,£AA Y, £0T,Y €A
_ oy, 1) Y A 0,YV4 Yoot AT Y 66.,0v4 AyodA,A £
Y1,YYACA 11,0V, FFA TLYAATY £,Y49, VA )YV, VAT Y4,7YT,) 10
Vor,) A 5,610,1 + 14),Y4) Y10, v You,.o V£ £,04V
] ] ) AyoT YA YA,VEY
Y¥,A00,0 A Y1,4AA, 0T 4,VAS, )4, LoV g, AS AT, YWIZIE
] ) RATRIYY WILRLT Y,£0V, Y. 5,1 AT, TV
] ] ) ] 1,Y4.,YVo 1,Y4,YVe
] Y,YAV, V¥ ] ) ) Y,YAV, VY ¥
Y,y YE,A ¢ Y45, FAY, . A SERYS 1,01 1,AA
Ve,an) YLAYY, oYY VAT IRy 3,007,109 Yo,TAT, Yor
ot Yoo ¥Y,0 €1 V¥ A0, EA] LAY o V¥, ¥, Y Yo, 4¥,. 01
VY, E0) LAY VY Yo, EVE,A T Vo AE0,aAY Y, AT, TAY S TVAT

VY, VAL, £V

YV, 9,47,

(°5TA%, )

(VHYVY,VAA)

(10,£0V,Y1Y)

AyETe,vaY

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥Y0 yaun “M“\‘;éu@_ud”“ \Zx_mﬂj‘;éus
(&1) Aatlal) halasal) 3 ) °

(&) Usad) JBAa ()
(a5) Gliainy/ LT (T)

Yove

SIS all b o jaan sal Baa ) 5 20
A il (ya dinise Baa )

Jasaill il g 5

Alle (5l Al el

A Sl sa

Gl s gall  laa)

s ) A ana 32m
U5 A Sm

AT sl

il el M

AW (3 séa olusil

ALl (3 sl 5 iy sthal ea)
Saaiuy) 5 sad

1A%



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasal) 3 )

("QML)H.&A

sy Adla 310Y Al Aol il o) Alalall Al (i Hlalia g o3 puall Hlalial de sanall in e
GBsin Cladia s dleall g gl Jaee (8 4a gl S) ) e Bgnd) halae Las | G pudl jlaud 8 il
AL 3 sin a5 Apial) Cleal) Gy lad s LB (35585 ) Ve e

510 U8 (e Ll ye oy Ao sanall 4558 (8 Jslaill e 5 Jghaill Adadil e 453N (3 aud) alae S 5
Lilaal) Lass | lalaall daad ) @lldy dalitia yy )5 apall oy e sy bl o de ganall g 3 sudl Hlalia
IS 3l 5 31 30U 4 jemal) il slaall 5 il s sall e Sl Jann 3513 (e sl JS20 3 jaliall gy Jadiinall
ALl st Hhlaa s dpial) Cleadl hlaa e 5 jabiall e Ladindl ye Jadladl o S5 de ganall (g2

ALl (5 gia A5 cpall A8 (e il 5ol L de ganall G lalind e dadlil)

Gsaadl blsia 5 )l

sl daad /L) daad [l sllaall 5 Cla g sall Al Gile o @ sl halan e A A g sl 1
@add) Gondl Lhlas 3 )Y dluadi Clubus pay o Uyl (2 Ao gendl @oull Hhlae 3 ()
MY (il gl (8 sl Hhalae aaaad dae sall 3 10Y1 (e 5 (B1Y) Gulane [ slalaall dind 43) 50 5 daal sl
b (pealud) pen mllias Glaal dpulie 48) jlay (3 gudl Hhalan 3 )l 5 (ol s aaad g8 (Bl Hhlin
i epmall Hhlae i lpm pe (ails cdpnlal) CleliSl aal o jliely 3pud) lalis 3510 ) de gend)
pan ol Goudl Hhalae dgas llaly # sia g Badae d0a e Nl sall /oklAl) G Alaliall apdaas
sl sl JBA e (i el (i Le) S5 245 ) jlalacdd) 3510y Al dadle o) a1 138 iy | (il
Laodiueal) Fpued 1) 310Y1 Jian Abaall 508l (alads) jlalde (e de sanall dlead CalS Jla (il Jalaiay)

Al jlis) cla s )l il gy (A Ao ganal) Ldlas Gaia (5 pull lalad (a jeill 48] ja 5 (il

SﬁM@MﬁE@-@J/JM/JAMUAM/

Dhlae 5l B3 sl gy OV are (8 nll G Alall ol 5B Alalal) ail) f Al dpaiall cilsl)
e ganal Laa 3aine 3 gan auia g JOA (o5 gl e 520 481 e IS o uibial IS5 o 1) Jane
458 pall A3y 3all Lae L g 3 gasd) o3¢y ol V) 481 yad A il gllaall 5 <l g gall diad yiad s | jpesil) 30le)

Aa ) 48 el dlais] L de ganall

o

()

(")

(")

EA



(E-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaun “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Atlal) halasal) 3 )
(&) Goud) i
(&55) 5 saliall lgy Lding pe Lidlao ey sl jlews] blsial (o seill

15 jabiall gy Biiaal) pé Bilaall Lo de ganall gl gl Jina 5 5ad JSjal gadle b Lad

1 ) Bale)

Jixa Al 8 G S| VR O BB dqal)

il 7 o & i © &l i 09 Baaly  Igd o YR g yida)
bl Jy il gkl gy il gk byl kb Jly il kb Jly dll gkl Jly il gkl Jly Al Y.Ye
Y,oV VYD - - - - VY,VEY  Y,0AT,00A A K e gy sl Baa i 5 3
A RVA YAY,0AY - - FEV,TET NLVPALFED YLV, N4 8, ATe,T sy (pe Aniie 3aa )
o, Y7 - Vo00ANY e NV, ATYe, 6N Ve, 104,008 YV E,YYO,TYA £Y,400,0¢ Y i sail) 3 g ga
£V VILAYE 0,0 ¥ EAT 1,04 YA YAY,Vo4 TYY, VT Y L,aVEL Y Y Al )l 8 e e

LAY VY AR T, T eV e T ATLYEVLAVY N Y AN YYY  VALEAYLEY . Y, PY, Y )
¥ Yoo,V - - oyw, Yot FAALOAA  1,404,60F  F,0VN,4Ve gy ) Aaia 32 )
N LVA - 8,\ ¥4, ¥V - - - - 8,\ ¥4, ¥V Jisai & Simn
¥ YA - VoATY,EFO A FFE LY 10,06 0,06A 8,114, Y0Y 8,4V, YVA I EVV,AYY FRSN I P IGATR
YOO,V E NY,A40,V0Y A LFFETLY YT ALY L, TV,AE0 VLAY LTAY ££,TAE, Y YY

- Y,AYE, 600 YH4,A0¢ YFaN et (Y,917,1Y8)  TL,ONFFVY 14,00, VAN 11,1AY, 401 el ¥ and bl 5 gad

Y1L,0AY,400

VYé,00A,68A

YYLSAAATEE YP,R 64,06,

V1,001,100

V. ,00Y,VAA - ol ¥ el 408 5 5 sl

(08 ) Zlol a3 Y A el cllal) i oDl Baa )l aes

o

()
(")

¢9



(E-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaun “JV\EM“ \Mj‘;éus

(&1) Atlal) halasal) 3 )
(&) Goud) i

() 5 paliall g Liding i Lidlnon s ol] lacs] bolial (iin yall

fd el 3ale)

Jaas dles ye o S B - el ¥ e il Jagdl)

szl )l = A Gl g © il g © — ) saal g BRI By 4y ydall
@by all o kEdy Al ki dy Gl okl dly Al ki Jy Al gkl dly all (5 k8 Jly ll
YLEY¥,0 1 - - - - Yoe Yo, Yy Y, 607,V A
o,/ YYo,AYY - - FLEVALTYY Y,ATY )00 YLYAY,Y$) AyoaA,A£A
©,4V7 1Y £,7v4 Vye14,Y4Y Y, V0,AT) AYoq,000 VY, FEE,YAA V), YeY,er. YA, PYR, o
Y, AN Y4,v¢4 0,TAY,YAY 191,47 £V, 1) YV, Ay YoY,AVY V,6Y¢,08Y
Y,VAY,TYe o AY,vey, Ve LATY,VA 1Y,Ve, Yoy Y EVTLAYY Yo, MVAYYT oAAL Y, A4
¢,047 YYo,ov4 - - VLYAY, VY 1,041,994 Y,690,.4V 0,1 AT, TV
o,Yo/ - Y,Vav,vy Y - - - - Y,Vav,vay
v,a - ASFYY, N 1,061,100 T,V YAY 0,00A,YVY 1,89¢,¥00 Yo, 4¥,.0)
YYo,ovd V),V Y4,AYE Y,08),).0  Y¢,804,4%0 1LY, YYe AN E0Y  EY, VY, 6
- Y,EAY,V4) 1,17, Y0) YY1 (Y,YVo,YoA) LYY, ey LAYA,YYE  Yo,YYo,Vv)4
- YO,YYo,VId I, YEVLAYA OV L,TYTLIVY )Y, YAG,AAY VY0, Ve LAY, YY ¢ -

(0% ) Zlol a3 Y A el clilial) b eDaall Baa )l aes

AR

LS e iy gl Baa i 5 20
«ﬂ}.ﬂ ) 4aatiee BM‘)\

e G5l A @l L)

Aﬂ).\.\é‘\mﬁdm)\

Jisei 8 Sa
ASL) G5 i oludi

G RSP PUEETIVEN [ -JEN:
ol Y aaa Apuliad 4uaS) ) 5 gl

riery

()
(")




(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) Aatlal) halasal) 3 )

(85) csmdl Sl
(CJU)SJAMQ_I_EI{AA#GEZAA-CUJJ/JM/JLMWJL'J/
IR

Allall S laall 5 <l g gall Apuliss 81 yay s I Joma 3 gad 2 gas Jilia ) Jama Hlalia 3 500) 3 jad oy
L Sl 2ty U Apull) il gy Uil (a5 b)) Jane il gy i de panall
Al eladl aaa 8 2lall Gliisie gaen 8 2 ga ol Ua g 45 ste Gl 3da85 Vo0 el il e
2 A m dsas pie Gl (Gl sy Sl (b gl 3L 50 de sandl) Apubad Wat L Lo
1wl Ml g g g dilal) Sliaie 8 Adaia

450 s (abid Ada3 Y @ o

s By e (s Ll
k8 Sy all kb Jly il

Y.Yo

Ao, Ao, v 8 H;V\gj

YoY¢

9Y,¥AY Y,¥AY ey Y (;é

5 paliall lgy Lidine yé Lilao - (o )3 Y/ (§pudl jhlial o pill

?g.u‘ﬂ Jla.ui Jhl.AA

LSLall (3 gia l yipa (5 sana 8 )yl At aguSU Aalal) Al (alisl jlalie & agasl) jland Hhlis
ALl (3 gia (35l (e B_aliall Ly Ladinall ye gl Jland Sl (o el lalae Las 20 dll agul
OAY) Jeball Jaall YA e Aalad) Al 5 JAal ol OMA (e Alalal) Al ddiiadl

L Aalal Apnlial) Judad U Jsaall praa s s L) (3 sin ol Jllial e ganall (ymas

5 s
B luddl g M Ao Y sl geia Jo S ﬂf‘iﬁ:ﬂi sl i i 3
Yove Y.vo Yoy Yove VA

Jyy i Iy il Jyy i Jly il
ki kb kb kb

A - V,0¢0 £,00F V.4 b da g

- - Vet LTE 2 S S L 31,550 o padl (B

. - - VEV o)+ adlal) G153 o 5

- - - LER TR R i PR TEY | PRy

- - Y,4940) YY,AVY Yo o+ AL 3 S il (5 e

i ) i) Capeall e s ol Jaxe Jia s AY) @l il aaes off () il o3e§ Jidaill Slae )
Glli e Aabide Lledl) A< jall 0S5 8| Jmall i 5ally AL (3 gia (35 5Y A ) Tl y¥) ) i 5 A5
.aﬂciBJ}SM\

dlaad) lalia

a1 Aleadl oo Slad 8 < jnall Ca L) 810Y) ded QA3 Hlalie 8 Alaall e Hlalie Jia
odae sl L S e e sl Al Olleal) Ca a jlaud & L) llad de gendl) (i e
i el Jgaadl sy Lia sy Ll ye B )5 ccDleall m pedll halie (5 sial (5 saa T3 50s 5 l0Y)
i) aen G e (Jaall gl o okl Jlpll Qi el el Jsine IS5 Aldiaall 3 Al

(s AY)

()
(")

(")

o)



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\EM“ \Mj‘;éus

(@) Al jhalaalt 5 1)
(&) Gomdl Jalia
(&5) 3aliall by Lidine e Lidlas - (5 )3 Y/ G gl shalsial (iia el

(&U) Aeal) jlalie
A sl JAM ol Ao 5 Uaal) s Byl

Aslal) i g Alanl)
Yove Y.Yeo 7.
ki Jly all b8 Jly il
Y, v Y¥,A0Y Yoo+ Py
YYo 0,0¢A Yool + ol i) Azia
YE,96A VL,VAN Yoo + EREUER S

IS asaall s Ay 5,1aY) alaa Lgadas Gl 3 gaall aa dpia¥) Cleall (i paill i de ganall o
e ot N e s SoeY) LY sall Jilie cadie ookl Jlgll yra o A JS Ayl 8 JleaYls 5o e dlee
AV OMaall ilia el S U8 Aim e e Ao senall 5 33 s0ma (5 AY) Alerd) i 2 aen (S5 V)

Aladal hliall

L5 el L) (e il e gana e aalll 3 3lall e 515l 5 jtll Sl s Juiill hlis
G A A Jalse o 5 einal) Al s L 51l 5 9 1 5 Cillaal] @l 8 Ly cillall s 5alls e ganal
Ayl _igall &l sl ula s dellail i il lliiall (e L 21 s Jia il paudl 5 (LYl (3 oudl e
" " Sl L gee
o 1o L) 15815l i (150 e e s Al Ll 5130 50 R pandll o5
i\my\jo‘)dl_\.«”L)AJ;SH\LLS)S\Q\;\);!uﬁjm&u@m&#@&:)@\

s e am 5 OS J1a Ll 5 51350 Alitil) llaal) dllaal Jod pusll 5 5 g ol et 1 A g unal 2]

AN Yl 8 Qi) e 51y ALLE) de senall julaa sk JA e Al gasall 038 aed

3 alall Jiiaaal) gy il Al Ly leall (0 il Gl cilllia o

el 408) e g Ay gl lllaia e

(s OAY A lall y dpalatl) llbvially o) Y

el a¥l g layl gl G e

J sty Aalall e Y1 s Al )1 ayl guial) AU 5 L) g iy ) Al jlalaall (5 sall aydill cilillaia o
aasall lalall

As i) aaaeatll Glel) a5 Aladall ileall Lalal) el sae) clillia o

Lsolshll bba amy e

el ae) g e ganall 4 il 3 ) gall il yyghai o

el skl cypxll .

sdlee Y pulaas duigall (DAY julaa e

Mlad Glld IS Gaalill Gl 3 Ly ¢ lalaal) e cagasll o

()
(")

)

oy



(E-GBup.h) DY) (gl b iy
saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yoo iawn VY 8 dgial duadly 8 LS

(&4) Lduad Jhlaali 508 @
Juall gl 304 (9)
el Jlall (il

Leolal 0L e85l 5 ¢ ) i) e A ganall 58 Glanal Ay g8 Jlansd ) 32c 8 e Lliall 3 de genall dulis Jiam
Jlee S alvieall saill aeay Lay ¢(3) s g G pefionall 485 o Lalaall g ¢l gaall g (e sall olas

Jual Gl AUS clllaie Hlie V) 3 38V ae e sanall (6 sia o JLall Gl 5 Alaal 5 oY) IS (e Gll 23y
S de gaadl (o sad WS Jgal) Al (5 gl g Aad giall 2l gall o 9 sill g Qe W) lalaa s cAualail)
Alall @3 A8 0 el g 558 pall k(o peae clilhie auass ol 5V

ok Caae (e 3 bl Cilaledlly ¢J 3 diad lali )Y B de ganall Ul Gl 5 LS A Gluial Qi
(s g bl e elldg dan yall i)y cadasll Jlal Gl 5 Slie Y1 8 38 ce s 3Sall
(Domestic dlas duatai dpaal (53 i ian 3oy ol de ganall (8 g 38 all b o pma jUad) ) 3LV
caldll Al el )l Saall clllaia gl o5 Y 4dle 5 «Systemically Important Bank — D-SIB)
& sl 3ainall 2l 1 3 ganly Jasd ol N1 o g e Jlall (al ) A4S ldial) (pania laal) Fsaldall dan ) cld & sl
D-SIB.< dduadl e

ey eagld N il el ol Y el 50 S Jlal Gl ) Ol sise A1 e 3 Ao sanall jatud
Lol ) yaiall dga) sl A DU ALl 2 5 el (338a 5 e ganall Aalall doasil i)

rok WS aannd YY) g 38 all ha G yean 0 515 Yk o sa de seaall ekl Jlal Gl S e

YoYE Y.vo

v dok v diu
Y, AA,YOF Vo4, Y day dll e A4S yidal) ASLal) (3 gas
TN A AT L1 A,00) Y Ay il JW) Gl
oT8,A3Y ON VY Y s a8l JWd Gl

4L,YE0,V IR

il W) Gl e

Jhlially daa jal) @l g gall

YoYe Y.ve
Y dik vk

£4,47),17,
YA,y
\BAFITY

£, V,VVA
Y,oVe,A
YSAYA V0

o0v,0VY,04)

6. ,1%0,YY4

,Yéo,Ven Ye,¥4,YVve
Ve, Y VE,AYY
V4,YVY Yo, V7

) Ll (3laty L bl dan jall il s sal
Gsmd) Slias (3la L LAl dan sall il sl
Qo) Jhliay ety Lo llaally dan sall il ga 5ol

DBl das jall g sall Mas

ebaiil) Judl

Il Gl 31 A ll Apalall AL (3 s A
I Gl (10 A i€ LAl das ) gl
(Ul Gl A4S ) kil

oy



(E.3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

Juall uly (Aaa)
S hala paaia
el Al g Badatial)

AU 53S0 cra Jlal)

il Al day ya

ol A day i

daa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥Y0 jaunm “JV\EM“ \Mj‘;éus

pil) Alenl a8 g Jlall (il (Aaa) iy AsY Ol A ) ) Jlall Gl ) Jlall
ol Ut AR Cradaia (pandiill) Chalsy Lacaia Chaldy diacaia Chald (pauaia Sl Glala g
Jhall Bdasal) olaY) Chala Jadasial) LY Jadatal) olay) Jadasial) LY Jadasial)
Yo,V Yo, V7 Yo,V YA, 407 V¢ MY VE,AY
VE,¥7 VY, e/ \Y, 007 Yo,007 N,o7 AR VA

Judh el (Jlea)

S e (paaia
Sl Gida g Jadatiall

VLI DA (R

VLIV DA (PR

Al 5 aled) bl il ‘ wi):u.us‘:uw,z wb@%@ﬁ Gals paaie Sl s aa
35S0 e Jal Ll Jul Gl M) Al I Jul S Ll 5 hadsiall Y algdl Ll el

il gland G y A e gl Lials A Ciala diecmic ld i) ala O el (5

Jual (l 4asd sl Jasaial) ) Liala Jagaiall ol Laaaiall ol aled) Ll Jagaial)
Y4,YV/ V4,YVY Y4,YV/ YA,V o VE, Y VE, Y

Y ¢,9%7 \Y,04) VY,047 Ye,00) LN 1,047

(&1) Atlal) halasal) 3 ) °
(&) Juadh iy 318 ()
(&) (it Jlalh (il

Y.Yo

dladl)

b L8 paa iy u.h‘!\ aad)
GBSl

ARAR4

sl

hd (o pne sy G‘m“!\ )
$ Sl

o¢



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

S gl pail) aladiad
o e 2l ane A A ) jalaal)

A ) ety Ay il slhaall 5 il s pall Alsssal) Jladll e 5555 colial i)l 0085 Jary de ganall o
Loy ainy Aliie Clanl a8 55 el (5 A1 Jal s 5 Ao U 3 el e 2y Slid 5 clial iV <l ol
RE PRV NS p EUPEN

alasiin) Callayy Jlae sa slalaall KL Zuliall Alall il sa sall 228 giall et ilud Gawade Ll ()
Juaial QU Jass Ao ) (S & sladl 5 Aliisal) LalaBV) Cag ylall a8 S il i) g 5aine 3l
ool 8 Aaxiiusall i) Cullad 5 cilial @Y1 5 ARl i & 580 5 (A3l jiluall g e Daall jiad
COEA 7 - A gial) LT ilwdl) uld” and ((Y) © Lyl b dad gl ol ilea
) il ol ad giall L) il Apuas 1 Asliaal) s Wil sy (o3 5 7 il _lla]p Colia] 45515
_paliall o34 3

e Aad giall etV s (el Apnalaall cililliiall (gukas vie 4 58 sa alSal g jeY) Callaly LS

OLEY) jlalae 35 Sl 3al 5N julas jasd e

Aad giall ALY ileal) Gl dpuliall cilial Y15 z 3l JlEal

Al el s 3l sal) /alatial e g st S Al giall Gl g sl il 05 2aad) s e
5 $aleall Culd Zad giall

Al i) L) ileA (il (al e Y Alled) Adlal) Gl ga gall 3 Cile gaaal) daad e

8 Aae odle 5 sSAal) Vel 8 Ao saaall Lgtinua g Al ) i) 5 alSaY) Jsa Aluaiil) il glaal) ()
(V) © gl

Alel) asdl] daas

plasi) Aaa Sl Ji8 (85 e Led am g Y A AL il slladl) g <l g sall Alalal) il apand allay
W e g Led 5l oy Lal il Al < 503U Al Al dpulaall il (& mia e 8 LS aniil) gl
SRl ) e Taldie) aSall (e 43 ldie il yo alla¥i g e guin ge Jal Ld Alolall Gl () 5S5 cagud

saadl Y e i ) oAl hladl s ) cilial g (5 sall Jal gl 2SU aae

Ll e s LaS dalall ail) cilipuad Ui 5 60 )8 Sy el JSI Adalal) dagll ayans oy

vie Aileall A gl (o pall el ) g sa Il Alalel) Aall aaad at dajaal) @l jlanedl Ly (V)
A A ) 8 Jlee V) Al

8l am sl ol b Olllra ) g sa Il Alalal) Aall a3 5 aadll el il dually (V)
Apaa Aals COlee 2 ga 5 pae Alla 8 2l a8 L ol AlaiSa L) e jal ol phal A aa T a5 s
Alleall ol laiind Aglall A8 gull Aadll ) g sa il Alaladl Aadll aad 5y dnll 2l ALK,
Aol Apasl) el Al Al s o dAalad) dadll aiid (g AY) @l il dauilly
) Alall & il 5yl e a5l 5 skal)

Lagll e o Al dedll amiud cyaatll ALGE A0 40 iy Lol ol el Al (Y)
i Adlad) gl Y are aladinly de senall Waaad Sl 5 kel bl dgaiil) il Al
Alilae jlalae Clan g Ja g a3 il

aalaly oMe f 5 sSaall ol (e (ol alasinly Aaladl Aally Lol (Say ¥ Al ol jlaiia¥) Jamasi oy (£)
Al 8 (aladsy) Uadls

1

()

(")

(")

00



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&51) alsal) g <l jpaiil) aladic
e ganall dpadaal) ciluabpad) (b A dalgd) Lpsalaal) alsay)
Lallall o 5 Y) g

cufi Al el Gl ad & Aokl Al bl i de sanall dpulaal)l bl Akl A3
ABEN PP EUXERNON | LI ENON| Tl Say A Aalall el e yell Judidill aladiuly Adalal) asdll e gaadl)
sbalall

Alilae <l 5aY ddads (3 pul 8 (Uamadl 32 ) Ax o) JleI:) Gsinall e

o s (Ol i) pdlae S o) s Lihale Sy Mlane ) 1ol apdi callad 1Y (5 giaall
8 A de (3gm laasd talatinly Leani o3 <l gof A5 o328 (il | (LlansY) e liidall Jia) il
bl of Ualis J8 jias (31 gual 8 Alilaa ol Adilan < oY da joa land ol Alilaa <l gy dalis (3 gue
Gmdl Sy (e Aalell DA Aaadle pilie e o il IS (S Cam A s

Caa Ol ) 288 Q) oda anati Lgiliadle Sy Y ddly COlANe aladiuly andi il (Y gl e
LeidanDle (€ ¥ ) cdlaaall () 6 5 Libaa D Siay iy ) i Y e i) sl ety
G Alilae & 52 Aa jae el ) 1ol Leapds a3l gof 258 238 (et 31Y) apis e ol i
Al 51 Gy DAY GuSat] 4 slhae LgianDle Sy Y Al delgdl culial 381 5l byl () oS

Uase sl Aajde (B el 1) ALa (5 8 Lo alial) Al il sllaall 5 il s sall Alalal) il i
entil) ol alasiinly Aaladl al) apaaty (5 AY) Al ol a1 48K Apuilly Ao ganall o g8 Jalaiall e
95T Cun Alilas gy 4 )lie o geadiall (gl Gax 2ilai g Al Aadll e sl Cadlul et
Gl (8 daasiivall cdaadl 5 clial J8Y) a5 AT anii callal 5 Leihadle (e Al 3 sall e
ol CVane a8 Aediise 5 AT Gl laii) a5 555 Al s lalaal) (e 308 oy el il
Aad giall il yrll 5 agus¥1 Ol pise a5 agu) s Aia¥) Aleall (o pea Va5 a5 & Kiall el
el (A ALl B1aY1 jas (€3 Alle e apaad ) doa il s i) bl Can o) Lgaldals 5l 5 jlasS)
Adag 4 et Alalaa (385 (3 small (8 (S i) J (e spaad (Saall e S 35 el 38 all ol

Lol ol pa pal) Civieat

Juslasill (5 gisa (385 Al Algd & Alalal) dally Auiall Al (3581 3 ol jlefina) olial Jsandl Jlay

Adalal) Aol il asd Caiay (oAl Aalal) Aadll o el
aladialy Aalal) dagll) (uld

AN, ;\QJM J\.ﬂ.ui
405 CDAa LAs Blomd (b
bt Sar Y galiadle Sy ads aay)
(AP B AP B ARPP)) b Jly i Y.Yo
dby &l dhy all
k8 Jly s kb s kb

Jaall JMa ye Aokall Gally Adiina g
- - £4Y,61¢ £6Y,61¢ DAY Jalal
e S (5 gia A3 e 0l lail -
e Aol daally ddiiaall g A ol
1,00 ¢ - - 1,04 ¢ DAY Jalall Jaall Jha

1

(<)
(')

(")

o1



(E-GBup.h) DY) (gl b iy
saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yoo iawn VY 8 dgial duadly 8 LS

(&) plsal¥lg <l il aladid 1

(&) Ao sarall Lpadaal) cilubpad) gadai & Aalgd) Lpulaall alaY) ()

(é.rl.':) {,JLAJ/ Q/J}'A}AJ/;@M (Y’)
plasiuly Alalall dagsl) yulad

Ity EWY
Qs DA Lopss A e ey
leibaadle Sy Y Lilaadle oKy Jaii (3l sud 8 Jy all
(Vdjlud\) (YLSJLM“)‘ (\ nglmad\)‘ g,-‘)l:s A
Jly li Jly li
ki Jly <l sk sk
O JAA (e Abalal) Al ddiian
- - yov Yov Jdaal
Aa jde ASLall (3 g8 458 e O Hlaltial -
Jadl A e dlslal) Gl Adias
- - Y41,A40 Y431,A40 DAY Jalall
e ASLA) (3 48a A8 e Ll -
e Adalad) dagally dsiaall g A ol
) - - ) DAY Jelal) Jaall Jha

XoXEaYaY0 jann YY) b Cpigiiall Gaiied) JA Y ) G saall (s 3 a3 sl Ll a3 o
A zlayl Ll @l gllaall 5 s sa gall Ao el Cariiat Jualds ol &
L pliedl O jlaiiny] g AL Gl g gall LaliY) ylac ¥ (F)

LY Cluialy @llh ¢ 4 el Gl e g LU Cla ga gall a4l @C\.\\J\ azll de ganall 3] 2as
o sl g adl) anll) g el a8 siall aladinl) e V) 8 2V el 13a s ol

Lusgalell e il ga sall Laliiy) lac ¥l (%)

Jaa paag ﬂ) ;Lda?\ abuday gﬂb) LA}AXAS\ Py u\JP}Au J.\QA.“ s;tu:}” )A:J\ :\.CJA;A\ 5la) sl
o salddl e il s sall alasind e LgaDlind @8 siall ApalaBY) ailiall Hlic V) 8 38Y) axy il

oy



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)

Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\EM.“ tial) Al J(;QLAS

e clelal v
?ﬁ Ac ganall dadi) i) e\.uﬁ‘\]\ s =Y Ry Tonsa A LS b cileUad 250 de ganall (gal
Aac) JSaa 5 de ganall 3l Je 2l Jiadie JSG jlaiy ddalise ledd 5 Gladiia dgail yiwY) cleUadl)
sylaY) ol dzal yar de genall 3 la) dal e)ﬁﬁ Aol yiwY) CleUaall fpe JS Al dalial aka)

e ganall (g2l

e el e Baa V15 5 AY) Cllrall 5 ailagll g sl Ganali S uhlf 3 alf clanil)
3 paall IS 3l eSlae 5 Ase Sall 4k g A Sall Gl sall § IS L)
FUEAR

Oandl aa Baa ¥y 5 AY) Ol s adlasll s Bl aill (ol AN L paalf claaslf
Ayl

DM (e de ganall (& 43S el Shla Bl Jysadll Adaiil g <o adin ¥ g 4y 1

303 Ll )x'::\J Shalaal 31y sl alasiud 5 & Sall Hlaal 5 @l saill
Sy a3 ppal wils ol Jia Alla Sl s 0 8 L) 5 i)

A Sall g s
Sl Jy g Adaiil g Ay el Aaza®) e A jleiiay) Aaii) Jaiis

) LRI 8 0 5 85 B e 2 ey 1y il sllaall 5 s g sl sy Ul oy e 2L oY1
A e slaall lli o 5 oY) aies Cun ela¥1 Gl g Uail) gy aadiog il slhall 5 la s sall Aind Lgaal i

s cileUad il iy Uals 51 Y

&Lkg Sl ol g cla ga gall g GJL:\JLJ lats e glza G\JJ‘\ sl a

cilaadlf KAPREL

438l 4 paall 4 paall
Ay &Ll 9 3 3 KITgRAL Y.ve

s 8 Jly il s B Jly il okb Al gk Jly Al
sl bl )
Al gaill 3dasY) e clal ) sl
YLAAY,NTY AT VOAEY,E YV EA 0t el Clig yeae o gibaally d LeiaY)
Fav,vy - YA TA YA, £AQ Y ganll 5 o gl ol ! ila
0¢,40) 0¢,90) - - Lial @le G ja e 2Ll Sila
Ao ) DSl (B L) il (e duasl)
4,V 4L,V - - (VY zlay)
Y.eta,8Y0 tYo,rYY \,veq,06e YV, Ne,0¢Y gUadl) 3 ) Alea)
Bua )Y dad 8 (=laAsY) ol il la
‘YY ‘YY - - & gl (e ddaiiall
Gl lafie) dad 8 (Llasy) aly yiul Jila
VL,¥a V¥ - - ) Alle 3150 b
(£V¥,VVY) - (£ATY)  (PYY,898)  sa Cildga g e aalidi) il ila
A58 0 Ldiia) dad 8 mleday) jilua
(V>90%) (V>90%) - - ) ) HINg
Sl il e Al (alids) il ila
Dbl s il e senll 4l jaall & s
(85h€9) - - (°-A€9) oyl
(Y,Y04,.4Y) - (AYY,41Y)  (0A8,NYA) AL (3 g oLy (slaial) e M il
e glaly) Ao Al cleladl) ) Ala
Y,ven,1va £V4,A0Y TFELVYY Viy,te) Lol je cildg yaall pjgi Jid

oA



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm ,JV\‘;M“ \Mjgéus
(&U) Aladal) clelladl) v

Glaadll Glaadll

Ay 3l 4 yuadll 4 juadll
ey iy A S yal Yove

ki Jly ll gokidy <l ki dy sk Jly
ua L il
Al gail) AadsYY e o) ) sl
¥, 1£,491 £1Y,£19 Vor V948 ), E,0AT sl Gl s peme e gilally ¢y i
FYV,0A¢ - YAY,YTA Yag,vET Y sanll 5 a gl ol ! ila
VY, 6 VY, 6 - - Lsal OMe G pa e 2Ll Gila
Ao ) OIS (B L) il (e duasl)
¥, Yox Y,Yox - - (OF zlay)
¥,o A VY EAAAY Y LYYVL,YYY  V,A0A4Y4 g Uaill 3l ) Maal
Baa )Y Al (alddsl s i) Ala
viye vye - - g (e AdaTaall
Lad 3 aliasy) ol jiu) Lila
o,¥41 o,¥an - - Al Gyl 8 el L)
Clagase dad alinil jilud Jila
(YYANVIT) - (VATEY)  (You,Tvr) Js sadl
IS HE 8l dad 8 (mlaasyl plua
(V3,Y)£) (13,Y1¢) . - ) ) g
Gz ) (e deaiil) (mliss) lud Jilia
(£Y,€7¢) ; ; (£Y,€7¢) St i aumdi Al G 2 s
(1,£A1,014) - (VOY,I¥4)  (VFY,AMY) L G5 sia sl laiall ) ila
clai) iy ) Cleldll x5 ila
V,TET, )Y £ve,v. 9 ¥a.,Y). YVY, Y1) el e by peaall a5 i Leie

cilaadl) cilaail)

4y 38l 4 paall 4 paall

slaay! cl Laiu 9 313 il il

syl gkl Jlycall okl Jly ll gkl Jly Al

Y.Yo
O4,TE6, 6N AV,IVAL800 18,6V, VAN YTL,EAA0Y L mladl i i) gLkl Cilagase

leUadll LUl (3 gia oledil 5 il gllag

01,£91,¢1Y AyY ov,v4N Y9,6Y4,440 Y UHLATA,Y Y e Flady) i A
Glaaadldl Gleasld)
ey iy ) S yal

oY,Y\VY,4%0

YVLAAT AL

Y¢,1¢8),0Y0

AR 4

YETAE T8 e slady) iy il g Uail) il g s

£9,7V,8)0

V,aA%, 4 A4

Yo,ra),001

leUadll LUl (3 gia oledil 5 il gllag

10,39,V e Zladyl iy

o9



(-3 F) (DY) A gl kb
saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yoo iawn VY 8 dgial duadly 8 LS

(&U) Aladal) clelladl) v

;Ls_u-_CL.AQ\;\@g&d\&Lﬁﬂw\gﬁbg&i,ag}m}abﬁy}@jag,us@td\d}\;,al\c..z.js

£4,71v,¢8V0

Vo0 Y Y,AAS

oy,£41,¢1Y

Voo VA 0N

0.+,YV4a,¥. ¢

oY,ove,.tY

Yoy Y.ve

sk Jlyy all k8 Jly il
V,TEV, Y VVeTL VA iy paddl a8 Ji dde Flad)) e ) pladl )y Ala
(V/\Y,/\'M) (f~°,\1q) LMMJ:\Q&L\LB})AA
REUETR KIXNED Al aa gall ) la
Gl ga gall
ov,Y1Y,410 04,1 €8,V £A e Fladyl b Al clelasll Gl i s el
Y V1,6 8Y Y,4AE,744 GoAl laaia e e
09,4V4,8 ¢ A TY,UYA 08 daa gall cila g gal) (Alaa)

Aglal) (548 oludil g cily silaal)

iy ) el L8L (5 gim oladl s il sl e
Leie iyl
oA aada e s

Lslall (558 sladil g cily sllaall aa gal) ey

i@ pall ghiid)

iy o Slaall i) jrall adsall e cla) Y1 adiad @l pall shiidl Gl e cilagladll (o je e
13 s sall 1 el a8 sall () s sall

&35‘
gy
Jdos Ay
‘ oulaa oalaa Jga
Js Al 1Sy yal Golal)l  agal) sty
Aaay! Aladl Adledd) Loyl LY s AY hd
dwdli  Jwdll Jwal Jly
s okE Jly Al ki kR kR gk g kb Jlydall (g kB Jly
¥,et.,6v0 W - (LFYF)  YY,arA VEY, VY LYV, Y
EVLAFFTA 1 14,EYY - NTO,ATA AFE,FRA Y,A80,00Y  TA,0NA,£4%
FoVAYY  (LAYS)  1TTA YT,A¢A 5,07A Y,V o ¥,i0Y,4¥4
FULATOTY  Yod,viY ) Ve,V ) V,V0 1,01 Y£,YY4,AT4

Y.Yo
Jal s

2 Sl g sal)
Ayl

ARAR4
2l s

2 Sl g sal)
4 gl




(E-Brp.) D) A gal) a2 Ly

Baa gall duilal) cliLull Jga cilaliay)
YoYo e ¥V b dggial daally LS

Adlal) ) 9ol Ciubiat g Alalad) dadll A

‘A panall Tyt 1 AL il gllaall g il g pall Aalall il 5 3 8 il slial J sl e

Cra Adatad) Aagall

Aadl) s JAMI DA o Allal) Lagal)
Lalal) Loy 4, sibal) slakaal) ddteat) AY) Jald) Jaal ol VA
o Jly ali sk Jly Al sk Jly Al o Jly ali sk Jly Al
Y,0A%,01 A Y,0A%,01 A Y,0A%,01 A ) ]
8,A¥0,% 4 ) 0, A¥e, T ) o,A¥e, T ) ] ]
£4A,40A ££A,01A ) £EA,01A ]
TTINIL: Yo, ray Vo 0%, ray ] ]
Ya,0.¥ Ya,0. ¢ YR,y ] ¥,v44
YA,FVY, 0¥ WITRIT YA,AVA,V Y o £EA, A0 A ¥,v4a
¥,oV1,4v4 ¥,ov1,4v4 ¥,ov1,av4 ) )
LAVY,FES LAVY,FEo LAVY,¥Eo ] ]
0,1 ¥4,¥ Y 0,1 ¥4,¥ 1Y 8,1¥4,¥1Y ) )
Y, VA, 0A \, VA, 0N I ] R
F1,EVY,AYY A, EVV,AYY AL EVY,AYY ) )
5Y,0v0, £ ¥ 5Y,0v0, £ ¥ 5,0V, EvY ) X

Y.Yo

éﬁﬂ\#uwdﬂbm.a)i}&
gﬂ).\.\u.q:‘dﬁm'é.\mj\

Al 30 A e el

Aalal) Lol ddia -
slalaal) A8l dulia -

(Ll e g sal) slasinly) (s AT il sa 5a

A gy ) A 53 )
A jlal) ¢ Meal) il
Jasai S

Al Glslhae

ALl (3 saa ol

i



(8.G8up. ) (Say) (Aol b iy
Baa gall duilal) cliLull Jga cilaliay)
YoYo e ¥V b dggial daally LS

(&) Atlall ) Y1 Ciiaati g Aalad) a8l A

re Aaladl Aol

el sl Jalall Jaal da e Alaladl dagal)

Aalal) Lagdll 4y yaal) sladaal) 2aly) AY daall ol da
k8 Juy al ks Juy al k8 Juy al k8 Jy k8 Jly Yove
¥,E0T,YEA ¥, 60T, Y EA ¥, 0T, YEA - - @Sl Sk (o peaa g2l Baia i 5 26
AsOaAAEQ AsOaAAEQ AsOaAAEQ - - Sl g (e AdaTna Bha )
Aalle (Bl Al il
YAA,VIY YAA,VIY _ YaA,. % yov sl Gl Alia -
ARLALN Y, )Y O,AY ¢ Y, ) YO,AY ¢ - - slalaal) 48Kl dalaa -
¥I,VEY ¥I,VEY YA, 00 - AyTAY  (Alall e il g sall alai) (5 a0 il g 5

Y4,£.0,YVY Y4,0) ¥, €71 Y4,Y40,4A1 YaA, 0 4,68¢
0, AT, YV 0, AT, YV 0, AT, YV - - ¢ A ddaiie aa )
1,Y49.,YVo T,Y4.,YVo T,Y4.,YVo - - A Hladl £ Dlaall il
Y,Vav, V¥ Y,Vav, V¥ Y,Vav, V¥ - - Jsai & K
Vo0 VY,AAS Vo0 VY,AAS Yoo e a,1YY - ARAT Al b g
¥o,.4Y,0) ¥0,.4Y,0) ¥0,.4Y,0) - - ASL) (3 g oluil

04, TV, Yt 04, TV, Yt 0u ¥ TA, £ - VY, Y.

Lo a8 3, 538 gy sladaal) A8IAIL A jaall ALl (315 691 3 <ol L] o iy 3, jiall Al (g sbuss sladal) 8ISEIL da yaall Alall <l sllaall 5 <l s sall Alalall dadl) o
dL—')OJ:‘L‘V"\/\ :Y~V5MJY‘\)L§)L§JL_DO}}L‘\~,5VY u&w\wgﬁ‘;ﬂ\}(g#dlﬁoyV,\Y'\ :Y~V5MJV\)95‘)}=§JL_DQ}AA\~,°V~
Al el e el Judiiil) (e S5V (5 siusall aladinly ddiie o 5 (g kb

1y



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\EM“ \Mj‘;éus

éﬁﬂﬁ#dﬂ@ﬁﬁ.&dﬁjﬁ

AR R4 Y.Yo

sk Jly all R Jly Al
£V, ¢y 0E%,4 8 Y Capeall Alikle iy (§saiall 8 25
VLAYV 1,41 0,00Y (V) Sl kS G jemn sal (538 Llal
V001,40 ¢ VYLEVE &Sl kb (o pan sl (5 Al Baa )
VY'Y \ Latue £l )

Y, 607, YA Y,0AT, 80 A

fga sl ALl Clleall b A3l Flie e s 3Sall lE Gijeme o) sl JLliaY o ()

& giall (pa ABatiica Bua

Yove Y.Ye

kb Jly Al k8 Oy il
V,FYF N YY YLANT,Ye i jlae cile )
Yy VAN TY Y,Var,A0A el L) Angl yall aed
YYo,AYT YAY,0AY L)l allea
YYY, Yo £Y,AAO Laie 2 )
(eYV) (£06) (Y5 olls yall) il (e dnd giall Aplaity) iludd) (arada

AyoaA,AEA WXTERE
Jasall Cila g g
gsill g

Yove Y.Ye

ki Jy kb Jly il
¥0,40%,. s £4,Vrr,q0Y e sloadll 5 Aanl yall
0,41A,V0¢ £,Yor,rv. cllailly dagiiall 3 lay)
AA,Y O VoY,out g luainY)
SYV,YYA YA,VYe 4 )l
£Y¢,YY0 FVLYY s A
FYY,¥Y YY4,00) Laie 2 )
£Y,Y47, YTV £7,Y11,YV) Jagatll il g ga e
(V532 A £V (VsAYY,0.7) U e 7l )l aady
Jasaill il s so e And sial) ALaiY) HiLudl) anade
(YA 8) (151 £0,1AN) (Ys ) olils i)
O sl €l s sl ALaiV) el 3 (aldaiN) aiade
(1Y £1,7TY) KRISBAT) ) (¥ A all)
() +1,970) (3Y,1Y) dilea 1 )
Y4,rYT, )10 £1,470,1¢V disadll clagasa (Hla

Y OYE)Y YO e ¥ 8 LS (55l Jlyy (sl ™) e bl 08 g Liain¥) 3 shal &y jitall Al e

(k8 Jby o sale 1Y

(B8 Oy Osale Y5¥V Y Y £) gk Jly sale VE g g S pall e (o yeme Cilaglad b Lgile
Wiadle Y Y0 juawn V) 8 Ala sl ~ LY Lgie L geadie dlaudl dakiiie ye Jysall) <ila s e ) il
b osle 15701 1 Y0¥ E) Jysaill o gnse Jaa) e ZYAN Jiay g2l g kd dby osle VYV

.(ZV9YA Jids ‘,.5‘)-195

q

R

(")

ay



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\(;éu@_uA"“ \Mjgéus
(&U) Jasalll lagaga V)

1l ) g Ja gl Qi:pywuauutuﬁkﬂiué@ (¥)

Yove Y.ove
Jad de Rl la¥ e dedd
Jly il Jly i dw il Jy il Jly il Jly il

s hd s hd s ok g A g A g A

V,19¢,VY0 Yo, ¥e1 3,TYY,vvd ¥,e1Y,141 Yo 1,87 V,q08,VYY oY 8 auayll

VotV 0Y,4Y)  Y.uY,YYo  Vat,\.¢ YALVYE  VAVLY Y A A D Sa CGlaaid]
(FAAYYR)  (V£,Ve0) (YVE,014) (Y48,01Y) (§1,40A) (Yor,eet) L) PS8 e 34

(D25l) [ st a

Y1o,9AY YV,YV) YYA, VAT 0,04V (H‘,\/\i) £YY,vvi Ay
/() i 3l / 312 i

Y,400 - Y,400 ("iﬂ") - (*i,"‘) aé‘ﬁd‘:‘:‘ﬂ‘}:"‘n CJIAU"’
(Y,¥V)) (oV)  (V1E) (Ve VYY)  (V,0RF)  (1Y,84¢) Ll VA Qb
YooY, 18T Yo, 470e ),9046,YYT1 Y,EY¢,1Y0 AY,TVY Y,rvy,enY HJV\@A*AJS\

¢



(E-Brp.C) D) Agal) b iy

Baa gall dulal) cliLull Jga cilaliay)
YoYo e VY b dgginal daally LS

(&Y) dusah) clagaga V)
LAl Jlee ) ciloUad o Ja gall il g gal ASLaiay) Aall) B (EUA) Gawadia g Jysaill Cila g gal dad giall ASlaidy) Jludl) gawda 84S all (V)
Ay dualdl) 48 paall claadl) dadall 48 paall clasdll Ao giall g 3 piuall au jldiall B _uasl) culs )
¥oada gl Y Aajall ) Aajell ¥ Adaall ¥ Aspall ) Aapall ¥ Aapall ¥ Aagall ) Aajall ¥ Aapall ¥ Aagell ) Asgall ¥ Adagall ¥ Adajal) ) Asall
dwadll  dwdll Jwadl Jdudll o Jwdll dwdll dwdll Jwdll Jdwdll dhdll Jwdll o gwdll dhdll o Jwdll gl Gl
¢ AR gk ¢ TS IS IS S S S S BT TS TR ¢ b
Y.Yo
LYETLPEY EFTLENA O YYY, AN 4T, FAY EV,4VY VY,VAY en,4ut 41,144 £9,Y06 V1Y, 0A¢ v,van FoFT4 0 04,61 YA, FOr Y. A,0AY YoY¥o i) awa )
YAV, 00V FANIVY YAATLY VY, v [ Y,veor £4,VrY 11,044 VYL, YVA T,V Y 10,104 Y,rue oV,41.  Fa£,FA4Y AVe,Y.n faudl Ceaal
(YYes0m0) (0¥, V4A)  (8+,Y4Y) (%-£Y¢%) (£v0) (BAY)  (8NY14)  (FARAS)  (Ve,00Y)  (V1,Y00)  (£,011)  (LAVE) (AYS,IVY) (VY ,00A) (VY68 Al JNA 33 e 1l
(FFse v A)  FYALEVE VLAY Yo,YY4 (£+9)  Y,vvy (Y54 YY) YY,o.v Y,YYN to,0.Y 11,69 0o (AV,VYT)  YAW,AAY yLvvay (i) [ QAEAN il il
[ (S)) <l 3ale) [ ala yin)
(Y600 - - - - S (YY) - - - - - - - - A garll A3l el = A (g
(Y Y,44¢) - - () - - (TAY) - - (£:VY9) - - (V>0£9) - - P E G B
LOATYY S VIE,VAY  FALYAY 1)) ,0VA £V,006  Yv,00Y  £¥.,04Y V1A,VLY £A0A  Yug,Yov 14,YAA ¥,AY. ££.,147 OVAYFY Yy,Fio YOYO s ¥ B sa )
! Lalall 48 padl cileasll Auad Bl 48 paall leadll o giall 53 urall ay jliall B_yuSl) clS al
Faa el Yasyd o Y dsall YaAs pdl o Yas pal ) dspdl Yals el YaAls gl Y Ads el YAs el YAl el Y Al el YAl el Y Al el ) dls
dyall  Juy i Jy i Jyy i dyall  Juyall Jby i Ay i Ay i Jy i Jyy <l Jyy i Ay i Jdyall Jly
B TS RS TS TS TS TR S S S TS TS S
YaY$
90,4FY  £YE,Y49 YYA,0¢A 10,14 ¥ 10,799 V), A £04, Y)Y AGIYFA EV,YET  VY1,Y4 \RTFAN LAY  FIA,YYY FYLEET 1YF,A9) Yo¥e ) Jdaua )l
FAY,06Y  YIY,0AV VY10 To,rY. Yo,:9Y AP EN o8,VIY £9,AAE yo,¥ Y TY,AAE 0,40 V,n¢0 ARETR S0 SRR AT SRTNE I SN Al Jasdl
(Yo YAE)  (YV4,014)  (37,41Y) (£5004) (90 (AYY)  (0+,TE3)  (£),AY1)  (\L,Y.0)  (10,0.9) (MoY ) (£:°19) (£Y1)  (VoV,¥e8) ()60 Aol IR 30 yiwe il
Yav,yo04 Y,e)4 YY,0FA YV, YA YY,ovi Y,VaY £,7TA Ay s OA (A3Y) £V,YVo (Y51Y ) (Y,3Y¢) Yyt (¥o,347)  Y¢,04) (J\A)h\) [ o=leany) A ‘_,AL.A
[ (&) <l 3ale) / s yin)
v,d00 - - - - - ¥,A0Y - - - - Yoy - - Ja ganl) A0 udll oA e
[ABAE) R R R R - (51YY) - R (M) - R - R R Al DA Qs
Y, Y ET,TYY EYTLYVA YVYY, AT 31, FAY £V,4VY \Y,VAY £07,4.¢ 41,141 £1,Y08  VY,0A¢ v,vat Y,va oYa,£1) YAE,YOF Y A,0AY YoYe joawd VY 8 aa )l




(E-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

daa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
YoYO jaaun VY 8 dggiiall danlly 8 LS

dpgiiall Y

Aaay) Tateua £l s A iy sl £ il Ll da glosall g Ay yall

sk Jly k8 Jly § k8 Jly § k8 Jly sk Jly sk Jly Al sk Jly i
£,00¢,1¢0 YY,11A A - FY,ve VP, oYY £,¥VE, oV
VA1,ve. oVA X - Y, VA - VA, 0AY
LAYY, YoV EA,VAY RUATH - FLora Fi,Veo 4,0V1,YV4
Vo) ¥, 6T 0,6 AN V,re - - - V,041,01)
Y,YAY,YOA VY,¢ve V,610 YA,VY ¢ - VA,40. YLYYY,AYE
I TTIRE £Y,0.4 VY. - SRR Y YoV, t0A o,140,Y0Y
V4,Y1Y,114 4A, ) 0F VaY,a8y - - V,FY,VYe VA,104,A04
Vye0) ® Vy0 87 - - - -
£1,711,YV) YY4,01) ¥V, YV,VY ¢ Y PRIV £ ,VTY,a0Y

(V>AYY,0.01)
(Y,1£0,1AN)
(VYAT,YYE)

(AY,0Y)

£1,470,7¢Y

(&U) Jasalll lagaga V)
glaill sy (¢)

Y.Yo

Aia ld liiig g daa S ciliaa
ielia

8l

Glaad

Y glia

e

Al
Al
sl 3 53 50 (e

Ua e 7l aady

(Y5 ) il pall) i saill il ga pa e Aad siall Zglatt¥) il jaiads
(7 s all) Jy saill Ol g sal i) Aadl) b (=liAY) aaia

a.nl CL-.“)i
Gl &l g 50 gﬁl.«a

"



(E-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

daa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
YoYO jaaun VY 8 dggiiall danlly 8 LS

Lgiiall 3l Y)

Sy Lnie £ | A Al g lainyl ellailly T sl g da) )

ks Jly all sk Jly all kb Jy Al kb Jly Al sk by kb Jly Al sk by
Y,AY 0, TYA YE,) 61 ° - £V, Y Yoo, YAY Y,00Y,0A)
yov,gtv VLYYV Y - £,Y)) Y, 41 YO ,AYY
4,TAY,TVY Yo,ev VIV, EY - £,V OY, A« 4,E7,VTA
Y,00Y,14Yv YY,VAT AQA - - AR Y,£9Y,Y))
Y, 9, 00A YA TA VY £,YAY OV, FVA - Y£,VTA VY E, )Y
Vo ¥FYV,A A oV, 1V AY - ¥Y,Yov Y AV, Yot ¥, Ev a8
Yo,604,06Y yoq,ivy Y4Y,A0F - - Y,AT¢,00) YA, YOY, )Y
Y,rva Y4 Y,r. - - - -
£Y,Y47,YYYV FYV,YYa £YE,YY0 SV V,FYA A, YO 0,41A,V 0¢ ¥0,40Y, 40

(Vs34 A EVT)
(VoA g)
(VY ET,TYY)
() +1,470)

¥4,YYT, )10

(&) Jasalll clasaga 1)
(&) guadll ay  (¢)

Yove

Aia ld liiig g daa S ciliaa
iclia

8l

Gladd

Y glia

e

-

.’ L
s A
Jasaill Cla g 50 e

Ua e 7l )l aady

(Y5 ) il yall) i saill il ga pa e b siall Zglatt¥) JLadll Gaiads
(7 s all) Jy saill il g sal e Aadl) b (=liAY) aaia

- ..! CL-.“)‘
Sosaill Cilaga sa ilia

v



(E.3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

daa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilalicay)
Yo¥Y0 jaunm “M“\‘;éw“ \Zx_mﬂj‘;éus
Ll 30 A el VY

YoV¢ Y.Yo
Y s e CEN Ay da e b At
goRiduwall  ohidy el golidyaall gk dydll gk dll gkl Ly Gl
SR o SIS o Alad) Lasblls déiimo & jlaiil
Yov - yov - - - ASLall (3 g8a A% pe ) il -
vov - vov - - -

(V) slakaall 28I diiaall cpall 438 (e ol jlain
£,6V 4, TaY £,8V 4,74y - V,ErY,VYe VLY YY,YA YA, qA Shide S A Kn -
Y,04Y,)¢¢ - Y,04Y,)¢¢ ¥,ov,ven Yot,4.0 Y,VY, A0 Gl Jaae iy -

VY, iA0 £V, VAY YU,YY IYRZR oA YYY ¥,V Aatae Zll -
GysY) bl L) e dad i) Aplai¥) jiludll aiadae Ladls -
() +5)AN) - () 5 AN) (NsAAS) )] (MAVA) (Ys ) ouls yall) dalll)
Y, Yo,AYE £,01V,0V1 Y, A YOA Ye,0r ., ray V,ere,ved Y,44¢,1¢¢
Solill 3l SR (o Alolad] Lasilly dsime L&Lal) (G gin 436 po < jlaii
YaA, e RN Y4),A40 £EA,40A n,00 ¢ £EY,60¢ AV
V,eY¢,04Y £,0Y¥,TAY Y,90 0,4 Y,V Ty V,0t¥, YoV ¥V, 0N Ay
Glabiay)
(5058 A Ol Ve YA Y ¥ £) 5508 Jly sale 1 op 8VY i le Y0 YO yuan VY L LS aladaall 280G da Haal) il jlaiied Aaladl dagdll cialy (V)
() Nzl 8 Aalad) daill e el Jualudil) iy B a5 Aalal) daitll o el Julisil) (e FladY) ol ()
Al YA AY) Jelall Jaall NS e Alalall dally daiadll ASL 5 sia < L Aalad) Lol 8 28l i) il L Lod
Yove Y.ve
Sea! LI Aol Al s sal) Alalad) dagl) Ay L) Adatel) el dua gal) Adalal) dasdl)
sk Jly all sk Jlyy all sk Jly all k8 Jly il k8 Jly il k8 Jly il
v,y (Y,£94) Yoy e (%) QAR VY,V el ) Sl
(M) (V) Y,1.0 AR AR (Vrr ) YV, Akl el & il s
) (F5)+9) VY,V T Ye,avy (V£,1£9) ¥, vy ramd ¥V A )

TA



(8-G.p.8) DY) Jgall Jlad iy
saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
YoYO jiann V) 6 Lgiiall dilly LS

(1) Adta (3190 B il lalind VY

L e dilall 3 ) 91 5 slidaal) ZESL da Haall cpall 48 e ALl (31 ) V) A b (@i 8 ASall o) ())
rok WS a DAY dalall Jaall J3A e Alalell el A jaal) ASL) (3 sia

Yove Y.Ye
sk Jly all kb Jly il
VY, EYe TV,AA0 (iealy) sl ) 8 aua )l
(6,74 ('Y ) A B2 i
oV 1Y) Al O el 8 il
o @
1Y,4A) "1,vas Jhamd ¥V 8 a )
e clsya A il V¥
Yove Y.Ye
sk Jlyy all kb Jly il
10,00t VYo, 0. (Flall) sl ) (B aa )l
(V,14%) V,AoV La¥) Olead) Jysa3 Jalgial
Y,yoy LYY SN Jlee ) 3 (1 Al
(V5£Y) (Vs£V ) Lallivue 408 Ly )l ey 58
Ve (VM) R PN
SEBAE)) (1,90) Upe A8 i b el Ao & (maladiV) jila
yYo, 00 TR st ¥ A )
+ Ay 311 S Al 8 A ol i) de sanal) (sal
g gial) Al aly Adadil
dstalt Caall) YEgRA]
Yove Y.ve YoY:E  Yuve
gobd dly @l (g kb Jlyy
A<l and
1,401 - 7.€4 £47 Lkl s ke B.F .k (K A8l
Ol AS 4
£V,Y9) EV,E0Y /¢4 ¢4/ ki s e oo LSy
V,AQ ) Ave AR £47 ki Y glia ppd Jslaall 48,5
YY,aY AV, A AY AT €407 opall A e clad Al el

\VO,.O. \if,.\n

Aol y Y Yo Al Asadl ye Al Wby ) Taliia) Al 3N Sl il ) Sl Sl L Lai

YAYE5Y0Y0 jiann V) b dpgiiall dnll Hlie W) (pe L de senal) Lgdal ll Yo Y £ L
JoBal) AS 3 zdlagedl) AS 38 (Sa A8

eyl 4ol iy P ppd dgadluy) A.C.p b YoYo sawa ¥
gobd Jly il gkl Jly @l gkl Jly il gk Jly il (g kB Ly (Al

o,VYy,eva 0, 01,V AA YA, 664 AV,AE 0otV Y Gl g gall Alaa)
o, vy, Y Y £,AFY, VA8 ARY Vo0 AY YA, A il sllaall Alaa)
LR YE,49 V,¥VA Y,ey (V) ol [ (B dd) Ala
4,V v, ¥y AYVY Y A - ) B daal)

14



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “Jﬁgé«_;@_ud”, \Mj‘;éus
(1) e s i B jlaiay) VY

1<,
d}&d\iﬁ)ﬁ: ‘L’M\ ugSAAS
ERUEE R Y X e YoVE e 1Y
sobidy all g ki dy Gl gokd Jly Al ook Jly all gkl Uy
£9A0NYY Y008, 80 YV, €9 aV,0A¢ 000,474 Gl s gall o)
YLIFLATY YL TYY,YY Vo0 €1 A Y.0,0.0 sl llea
VTE Y,00) 1,00 Y,18Y AR M [ () Gla
¥,voY Y, YA AVY Y,66) - Il (B daal)

%J&GQULA‘.’\M‘ V¢
YeV§ Y.Yo
ks Jly ll b8 Jly Al

dates)

4¢7,0vV A LLAYY RO I WO
Y,E1Y Y, 1%e Ll Joa il
(VA1 TY) - Lndl DA labaiind
- (1,31Y) Lol IO 4 shasal)

QY LAYV L TIY: aad T (b 2ua )
aS) jial) ENgia)

Yoo,vou YY4,rre ) Al
YA,0AQ ¥a,14. Ld) DA DY)
- (1,91Y) L) IO 4 shasal)
YY4,7v4 You, VY s Y 8 )

Jadl) (aliad) Gawda

YoV, Ao,YYa ‘).abg\‘ssm)l\
(YA 1Y) : Al 098 e
Ao,YYA4 Ao,YYs BYVVHLE ‘;.3..\,3;.4}!

45 8l asdl)

1Y, Yed OA4,Y A daad ¥ géé,.uaj!

:Y~Y2)L-5‘)L§JL_J)O):\L\,\°Y Adadla YeYO jawa V) @M%JM\U\J%MMJM\@\M
(8 Uiy e ), £V

Qo Gll 44,077 1YY (g 5l8 Jly all 445107 Ll e panal) das &y jliall Sl LY pania®

&M\qaﬁ\e&ﬂwjdﬁ\u\)k\jﬁ)cA_n\au\_)b\ 45)@\.@55.\4.\‘;\3\}("5‘)1:5
AS yidiall ASlal) Gl 'ga

ASL 8 e las o o s oAl el Y de sanall 4 el il il aads Y
Al JOA Al (mlaasy @l jiise ol de sanall 22a3 Al




(E-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yoo iawn VY 8 dgial dadly LS
AU clagagall Vo

4585 Clara

aay) Gl e o) @ b S S g & g e glaall e 9 2l

o8 Oy i b8 Oy it o8 Oy i o8 Oyl b8 Oy i
datcay
¢04,Y0. Y,re\ VeY,Yo¢ Ae,e0 YY.,0N4 YeYo iy ) 8 auayl
LAY ¥ WL ¢€,0¢, - Ll A il
(eMY) (149 rvy) @) - Al DA Clalagind
£10,¥%) ¥, 6 Y E¥,T40 AAjo4. YY.,0A4 YoYo e WY b aall
g0¢,\0YV Y,y¥o) Y¥E, 0N AV, Y YY,TvY YoVe ) Jdaua )l
W - AV V6V ¢ - Ll A il
(°5+3Y) - (°YA) (8,8AY) (AN Al DA Clalagind
¢09,Y0. Y,vo) YEY,Yo0¢ Aéyeot YY.,0A4 YeVe jawa V) @35.4)3\
aS) sial) g
YYy,evy 1,V YYY,AVA ATV A Ye,Yde YeYo by ) & ana)yl
q,vve LA LEAY Y,6h 1YY Aaudl A ey
(°AY) (V49) (AA)) Q) - Ll Joa Gl
YEu,YA. V,AEY YYA,4Y4 AEyoAY Yo, YoYo e ¥ b aall
YYA, Q¢ V,ETA YAV, A¢,€9Y Yo,YoY YoVe ) Jdaua )l
AV Yay 1L,¥ve Y,11 Y. Al DA ey
(°5+47) - (YY) (858AY) (A Al YA Olategial
YYY,ovY Y,V YYY,AVA AY,TYA Yo,Yd0 YoVe jiamwa ¥V 8 aua)l
4, yibal) asdl)
YYV,VYA v 14,671 Y,YVA Y.0,¥Y4¢ YeVE jawa V) ‘é.é;..)m)l\
YYo,. 00 A VE,VY £,04A Yoo,y Yove guawma ¥ B aa

\A



(E-GBup.h) DY) (gl b iy
saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yoo iawn VY 8 dgial duadly 8 LS

dugalall 48 Clagagall VY
AR R4 Y.Yo
s okd Jby all s okE Jly Al
Sl all
Adlcil)
YYY,404 YEA,0VA Y i auall
Yo,114 14,404 il
Y£A,0VA V9,000 Dbaed Y8 Aua )
aS) sial) glilay)
4 ,ATY IER AR Y i auall
Yo,00Y Yo,MEY Jaaa
Ye1,604 YY) e ¥V 8 s )
£Y,104 ¥A,EVo BYPVVER ) RPgE IV |
s Al Glagage VY
YeV§ Y.Yo
ks Ly ll (¢ k8 Oy il
A£,0A) YVA,8 AN O A e Qe Lale ) saiial) &5 J gual
¥E, T o,y Ladie Cilad g Ladie de sine il
Aoy 3l e 4880 gia ylalda 3 la) < s daa gal) Aalal) dassl)
Ay TAY ¥,v44 (VY zlay) 4yl
Y,y Y,1¢0 Ay 8 Glaa [/ opai
Yo,vay YY,00A A
Yoo,Yo¥ YIE,VY.
gl

L) Aay pil) pa 4881 gila Hhlia 5 1o il gl V/VY

Al Ay Arg il ae 48 giall lalaadl 5 lal <l 58 bl g s pall Alalall 4l slal Jsanl) ek,
Agaiil) i) flse 35 puially (et Al Algd 8 A O laal) alaal o ) e aed ) Ay i)
839350 oA 5 (Y Hlalial Ao ganall (i jad o ) plige et W A @l bl oda (1A Auteall Aol
A Caila (e Wolaic) a3 a5 day il ae A3 glie 3 ghad) o2l 53S0 ALl 5 A sall Alalall Aall 8 Lo sac

Ao sandly Loyl 44 )
YoY¢ Y.Yo
aan) Al il slladl) Clagasall  Apanl) Aadl) <y gllaal) <l g2 gall
sobi Jwaall  gold Jly all (g ks Juy call gk Jly il gkl Jly Gl g sk Jly Al
3 yaliall Lg Biiaa
S laall Capal Ala 3 gac
Y,4Y1,YY¢ YY,Y. ATAY A, Py, rrY Y,8A. ¥,Y44 JaaY
Aall il galS Ly Bidatia
Aalal)
E™laall Capoal Ala 5 gae
- - - A1,414 . - EIRAR]]
Y,4Y1,YY¢ YY,Y . AAY  V,iv4,Yee X ¥,Y44
doidl N Aaiaa Byl VA
YeV§ Y.YoO
ks Jly all k8 Jly il
$,AAE,AV) Y AE S AAY qu\qfdtsje‘b
YYo,ova Yoo,VYe a.:\JL:&_iLleA
Yo,AY Fo,rny adall daiis #L )l
0,1 AT, ¥V ¥, V1,4va

\Al



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

YeV§ Y.YoO
G dmall g gy il
¥,304,4¢Y LA AR
Y5AYA VAN Yye 4¥,VA
Yoo,\o¥f V.¥,AQY
01,4414 £,
1,Y4.,YVe TL,AVY,YE0
YoV¢ Y.Yo
ok dly Gl gl Jly il
Y,Vav,Vvyy 0, Y4,M\YV
Y,Vav,Vvyy o, Y4,M\YV

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\(;éu@_uA"“ \Mjgéus
Al edaad) clibea V4

&l Ly 4 jlad) illas)
Sy -

S s -

iasall -

A pae e Al Clunse -

-

c.a)ﬂ Wdala e Sleall 4y jlall liliall foan
Sasaill & gSa Y.

N

'CL'aJ\

OSasl i (DY) Jpall b ey
a ) laa

ok LS sl o Sim 338 5all Anl el A e TV 3 LS Sl i il Jy sl gl )

) A )l

audl o 5 y)laa

Ll JOa ol i) Ll

oAl iy slilae b Jlaa] (mad) 50l
s 2L

CAY clglhall ¥

Aatie Qi g pna

O g s i el 4a8 gidl) Aplaiy) yiludll / S (acada
¥ el auads Al ) 58l

Allie J 58 clllas

Joas s

Al A g IS4

(V) Cris sall Al Al clalSs

Ainiie Ll ey

bl s e laia¥) (§ saiall daalue

O 5l (e 8 yadiae e

LY Ay il pe 481 e ylalaie 5 la) <l 52 dplud) Alslall dagll

AR Y.Yo

ki Jly Al k8 Oy il

Y,VVYY, s AQ Y,Vav,vyy

Y,¥Yy,\Yo Y, Y., Vo

(Y,VT‘\,\VD) -

oy (V>0 £9)

Y&,Av) 1Y,9+Y

Y,vav,vyy o,\Y4,vVY
AR Y.Yo
Gk dy il B Jly il
VY0, 8 V66,948
YYY,YaY \Yé,avy
YaY, Ve yYa,vor
YAE, v o) YV, Y
£9,) .Y Y eY,AY
00, ¢A TV, PEA
TAYAY °.+,44)
YY,ony ryY,vve
AFE D v,vii
Yy, LR
Yey,ved Ydo,10¢
Yy Y Y,AAS Voo VA, 0N

(VY clad)

s A

vy



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
YeY0 pawd ¥ gjaﬁéﬁd\aixujgg\ﬁs

YoY¢ Y.Yo

5ok gy il 5 4 Iy il
oy,ov1 00,1 ¢A
o,Vay Va0 Y
(£:YY0) (6,71 Y)

00,1 £A TN, EA

YoY¢ Y.Y0o

8 Jly all 8 Oy
¥o,. 08,444 ¥1,01%,4Y0
V,6AT,0% s 1,¥04,.4
(1,££V,3A%) (V,YoV,44Y)

Yo,+«4Yv,011

FI,E0A,0 04

YV,£9),+ A4
YA WY

YA,¥Ve,y04
Ay e QYA

Yo,«q4Yv,011

YR,EA,0 04

Y.ve
ki Jlyy

Y1,447,¥YV.
Ay Y £,701
Y,aY7,£7)
1,410,4Y)

YEF, €A

Y.Yo
b Jly

YY,44V,.4A
V,AYo,e gV
Y,VeA,eYe
Y,6€9,4V¢

YV,¢Ve

Yo, 4¥,001

YR,EA,0 04

Y.ove
ki by ll

Yo,«4v,011

(2))

Y.Yo
kb Jly all

YR,60A,0 04
GAY

Yo,:4Y,.0)

YU, EVVLAYY

Y,VAY,AAY VLV Y, EY Y
(1,117,040) (1,0¥7,1AY)
V,¥ OV, YVY Yoo AALYES
Y,£AT,0% . Y,¥04,.9)

(1) s AY clgllaal)

Tl

il pall Aaxal) Al sLSa b AS Al L Lad

ol ) (B s )l
(Y4 rload) daull Jiae
Al JYA Bodie Cilady
PYVVTLE | gﬂ.\'.yaj\

ALl (3 ol

ol A J8 AL G5 s ol 2

A5l) AL 3 g oY Lol 1y

Ll I8 de gaal #L Y raady

Aaanll Ui s el panan xy AL G i oyl ) Ma)
Astall gl algal) (e

g sl W
8 g3 llas
Ay

£l Ly

a8yl

Lo &all

S 4

dpesSa 4l s 5

4 paddl e I il sal)
)

daall Ji 5 o )l panan an AL (3 gia ol da ) Jlea
Aalad) 4l daliis) e

slal) Aol aliia) L duas

RESAUPE PN R g PEY

&J\@dﬁu\chj\ww\é)hbu\d)bm
cbads

i lbaaS Sl dan

gﬂl\,\l\weﬁaﬂecﬂ\

ALl (5 sk sladly (3 gl ilea

YeYegYaYo i vie pe ASLl (5 s oladl aua

AR

(")

AR\

A&



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

AsLal) 3 gia
Juall ul
(YY) agud) 2ae
YoV¢ Y.Yo racad ¥ gﬂ
1,0V ¥, TAY 1,00 Y, TAY *JalSI ¢ siaall s yaadl Jlall Gl

Lpan) Lagly agar (sle 150V € a5kl Jly <all 1,0V Y, TAY JalSIb g gdaally ol Jlall (il ) g *
by ) Asan) day ags (gsale 1500 € aiayg 55k Jly all 1,00 YL TAY 1YY €) Leia IS (g ka8 Ly ) als
(e OS5kt
sl abia)
hbia V) ) Al oyl dla (e 70 ¢ Jsmg cadDlaed s Yo )Y L VY a8y (538 pall Hhad (o pne o il T
Y sl A8 e iV 1a e sdadl Jlall el e 700 ¢ 0 Al T e 39381 sV raay (s
Al s S pall Ll (o e 48] 50 days Y0 )0 Aid VY ) (o kil el CUlS Al (g oo 3 L)
Jull Gy e 70 v ge an Gl Jaliay) o Gua sl sl die gl Jigahs de sanall o
& 8l
i il
S a8l s sl 48yl L) Alait] e i) 00585 any cg S pall Sl i laglet
g Lkill e sanall U 00 7 siadd) ysadll Man) (go 7 ¥,0 sy (3ol s Tl iy Galall plall e Unill (50
315 J e Gsaadd) 5 /Y adiadll Jysadl) Adlaall # L)Y 5 Cliaradd) slaivd aay & a5 Jals (alal)
hlinY U sad) Aol Maa) aly 80all Jy saill lan) (g daion 4008 Cililana Jilie Jysatl 5f ki 3 lLall
(b8 Oy Osale TE,£ Y0¥ E) gk Jly sale 1Y, 9 e Lo Al DA lalad)
Aalal) Lagdl) Jaliia)
o V) sl AL e U Ml g Aid) e Al e jiluall S~ Y1 Alsla degl algial Jiay
a sl Jaall gl 3 Lealoals LY G I3

YoY$ Y.Yo

ks Jly ll b8 Jly Al
sAaSlal) (5g8a Aaild A (pe Alalad) AagBll da jaa ) jlatic

Y,VEY (TVE) ) G aa )l
(V54YY) Yo,yvyY Gl laiind Aalal) dagll & <) il
£,911 (Y ¥V ALl (3 gia ool ) o gusiall oY) 8 duasll
(Y\’i) 0,\AY ) ) GALAS

Yy

(1)

(@)

()




(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus

(&1) dsslall (5 g8
s A clbla)
Aabial) Y1 Gl 5 55 et 2 Al 31 SN L e e sall e duaal) o AY) cilaliaY) Jias

t IS o Al ) S LAl Al e de G sall e daasdl & ClS all L Led

Yove Y.Ye
sk Jlyy all k8 Jly il
Ao i) S il 2l 5 e pal) e diasd)
AY,4V¢ A¥ AN Sl ) aa )l
Y Yoy 4,V Bl Al Sl g sl e )l
(V5£V) (V>6V4) Aia ) Sy (e Aalise 2Ll Cilay 58
(A6 7) ATl s
AY,A0R Ye,14.

W s £ ke 43085 Ly

«s ki Iy Gle €79 alaar g sdaall JLal) Gl e 7Y Ay Aila) A -l a5 53 5 10Y) Qe -
b8 by Gsle A Y gliar g sdaall Jall Gul g 7207 () alall IS Dol 2L Y1 a3 55 M) 2 n Lae
8 e ganall catlie 28 gal daald A 5 (k8 Jly Osile VOV dia & sdadl Jlall (wl 5 (e 700 1Y 4 YE)

(5 siall dga sanll dmand) ¢ Laial

Aauy YeYo gy Yo @W\)@aﬁiu\Eﬁd@hﬁ@;fﬁﬂdchJi&_\L’.’{)}SEJ\J\;J‘MMMBQ\
YEA iy g siad) JUl Gl ) o0 ZYY Y Y E) ok by Osale YT iy g gdaddl JUal Gl 5 e %Y £
YOYT ALY 8 G Ol B sl Lalad) Ll Gadae ) 3l e g 138 (g ka8 by ¢ sile

géhb‘ Jla u.ub Q\JAB 7«.\53.4 4 S
Yoyt B gial) Ll PA ol ALl Jla ol S Ada 5all & sSial)

J Jle ) daar bl Jle (oS 120 s e Ay o €m lanaly e panall cadd oY 417 A D4
ubcajddm;cbyucﬁmjms‘f}cjﬂju;\C\.JJ‘}“&.}&.}J}.\U\LASMM).\LJM\oM L;)Jas
dﬁ;sweu}du“n@,ud}smsm@um d}s‘as\@fumu}smsmmydxyjcuﬂ\

asLd)

Elr

Yoy B Lgial) Ll PA ol Ala) Jla ol S Ada 5all & gSial)

s Ayl Jle Gl S Ala e Axli g A sanan e 5 Al Al 1S S A ganall Cjaal Y4V Gle
dSall sa Ao 7LV ey 55 qaads, (il Gy 0 A A ey oSy el 5V 50 (sile Yoo Ay ¢ AliaY)
q,s.anrmgdu\)}‘Cujy\w}sem‘;dm\dguacp\wgyu\ﬂp@s,‘rmw\)msﬂ
A sSeall sleyinl a3 Yo V€ ale J3A 5 2ane Glaatiul g 5ol Saall odgl an Y, de e e Ll sl Al
ch&A\J\MJL})‘JLﬁS}}4.4.\1.5&:..\?54.;\39;L\.\‘j6J\M¥\L}Mm}‘&c}&‘d\d.\ﬁwd‘\ts}humb)m\}

AL (3 gia (e O Sall o3a Cafiald o

Yove bdggnia) Ll PA jila Ala) Ju ol S Ada sal) & gSuall

oY) Ay il Jle Gl HS Ala e Ay A ganian e 5 Adla Ailial 1S Sim de ganall Cjaal YoV E Gl
dsSall i o LY Cilay 58 audadd, ol dua ) gn 8 A pdes ¢ oSopel )Y 50 (sale Yo v Ay ¢ Al
dsSeall daad 3oy Vs (LY @y siase 8 JalSll 3ally de sanll Ladiady dpaS) 55 pe A 5 e ganall ol
A e sSall laa) g il B gy aaae Glisiul &yl @l Saall s3gd aa g VL Ao dae e 2l b Al

AL (3 gia e & Koall ol Caviead

Yy

=)

()

Y¢

()

(<)

(@)

&



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

Y.Y¢ Y.Yo
sk Jly all ok Jly Al
Y,Y+4,70A Y, Y€ 4,4YA
Ya0,AEA Yev,ne)
Yy,40¢ YR,4Y.
AAERRRY o,41Y
Y,leY,ovy YL,y Y, 600
AAR Y.Yo
ki Jby all ¢ shd Jy il
ovY4,yYVv) rYe,any
Yiy,véo (R TR E
€¢,4¢. ¢Y,TAQ
YY,Y ) A AN
Yo,AT¢ \,PVY
Y o,4Y¢ -
Y. M)
(YY) ©Y)
(HA4Y) (THAYY)
(YA,2A%) (Y4,V4)
AT4,Y0e) he4,04y
Y.Y¢ Y.Yo
5 k8 Ly il b Jly Gl
YYo,Yé. yi4,yYvy
YYT,VE¢ \YV,0¥VV
¥1,4Y. ry,144
£AAN, €Y ¢ oY .,t04
(VY +HAY Y (\YTL,AYY)
YVY,0A¢ Yav,iyyv
YoV§ Y.Yo
5 k8 Ly il b Jly Gl
ov,T.Y £Y,71
VYo,eY¢ AR X
\ARXEA 0¢,40)
Y.Y¢ Y.Yo
ki Jly all b8 Jly il
OAIVY Te,VES
Yo,VoY Y9,80A
o,Vay Ye,00Y
Y,1va v,040
V,6Y4 \,véa
AY,e 0 41,744
YAY,YY V4¢,4vY

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yoo iawn VY 8 dgial duadly 8 LS
Al gail) AN Cpa cild) ) YO

o glnall 5 Al
AL Al 5 2y
A bad)

gluainy)

%Juﬁu‘ﬂ MY‘ Cra C\\Jbg! géhd S

Aadl] sy ol il G a5 (e 3
Coll A3 el gal &l jlaliad (e )
eyl il

ZLoY) ey 55 ) )

S S all Lkl i jeane ddy 3A Clai
kil e an e )

Alle (31 )5t 8 <l jlaind (e 2Ll / (Lilad)
Aol Alase Al (3150 & ol L) (pe Alalal) el 5 s

Jadl ol J& cpe Alalall

Q\ZJAGJeJMJQ\J\Jg!gALA Yv

SN gaS 9 o gauy ) )

Cllans 5 Apatie Cililaic) o &Y gee

<N ganl) g a g B g uaa
<Y ganll g a g dl S ) Ala

Lda) el Ui gl Bla YA

Al S laal) & Jaladil)

il sthall 5 s pal) aydi il

Ol gadl il Y4

Aol il

Sl Joy

(YY) zlzay)) ol sall doadll 4 slilsa
Cnala gall 208 3 ata Cadllss

)

6 AV Gl sall adlic




(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\‘;M@_‘A’“ \Mjgéus
G AY cldgpaal Y.

Yove Y.Ye
ks Jly ¢ b Oy il
£Y,4Y. £E,ANY Y Gl pall s Y ulall cld g pas
Yo,V40 YV, Y4y diga ol
Y4,Y¢0 ¥1,4VA ey Plelsdlen
YY,ATE \IRET 31 Galaa slac | guan ¥y g clal<a
ya,vay 14,0 Ol
Yo,YY4 V€, By Sl g Caila
4,714 Y, e YA S S 5 asa )
£, Y1 o, YV Adlas g Blaa Clé g yaa
Y,vYYAq Y,¥eo. Q:\Ai:\
Y,VYY V,AYe Aol clend i g pna
yYo 1,00V FEIEN U PRSI
Y,e VY Voo QM})&M&—!&})&M
Yoe e Voeds doe Al A48 ) A el
Y, 10 LA e S5 ol
Y4 noy Sle glag g Aia i ol
¥,YYE Y,04Y ic giia Cili g pan
YVY,06A YAS, YRR
el Y1 g Alaiaal) cilygllaal) ¥
AR Y.Yo
s ki Jly all @ okd Jly i
Aldiaall il gihaal) (t)
£,£1Y,YV) N,ee0,v4¢ Artia e o O g
0,+101,YAq 0,6 AA, Vo4 Olana cilidad
YV, 8¢ £¥4,YY Aariall cilalaie V)
4,Y4A,Y ¢ 11,4¥Y,4%0
@bl (<)
Y,aYT,YY¢ V,6v4,Y00 JanaY) @l G peal 48T 5 gie
Y,AYT,YV¢ V,6V4,Y00
YY,VYE,6YA AY,EN Y,V £ gaxal)

Uiiss € Iy pal Dlyguad

GUalii HY) el alana ¢35 Badate Ol gal g 3l gad 8 paan Apalat Clals ) LY B Bl cidalis HY) Jias
Fiay ¥ Apaleil) Mladdl sl Gl lgan sar connd) 2y o (50 et 38 s V) of L AL daull &
Aliie 49085 Slllatia 3 ) 9 pually

dgatiee alaldie ) g Glada clilad

Gllad ol Giee Gaaa g g5 die ¢ Dl (e ALl adally Ao sanall datiall Clalaie V1 5 laall cilad o 55
O sl Adasi yall laity) lalie (i el 3 3l Aoaiteal) Cilalaie W) 5 lacall

YA



(8-G.p.08) DY) Jgal) Jlad iy

Baa gal) dullall clibal) J g cilaliay)
Yoo iawn VY 8 dgial dadly LS
Aglall §g8a oladil g cilysthaall g cilagagal)l B 5 WY

Al_aal) gUadl)
ot aad) a5 sl G SLA (5 i oLl 5 il slhaall 5 il s sl R 3 L Laid
Osladl) Gudaa J g9
Ay s A Alladd) 18y pal Loy SAY A Ak Yove
k8 Jly Al kb Jly Al ok Jly all ok Jly all kb Jly Al kb Jly Al

G g gall

Y,0A1,00A - - - - Y,0A1,00A &3Sl 5k (o jean (s Baa i 5
8,A¥8,% ) YY4, YA YoA,0nV RN VLAY A e Yy ¥,YaY,44y G i) (e Adaiusall dlaall
£1,970,1¢Y Ve,101 - - ¥1o0,04y £,1r0,r4. sl 13 s 50
LA AR YYA,40 V,erY - YAYF,VES ATYa,Y A Al 3l 8 el e
VEg, o INAYN - - - e%,. vy ey Gl i 8 el et
SA4,Y A - - - Ao,Yv4 o.¥,414 Ayl &l Hlie
YYo, 00 - - - - YYo,.0) A0 )l g ga
YA, EVe - - - - YA, £Ve G gala pe il ga ga
YL,V - - - - YRE,VY GAT il sa 5a
TY,YA 08V 81 ,0VA EEEEE Ty, 640 £,¥0r, VY SV, YYY, ¥V Gl g gal) aa)
Aslal) (5 8a oludil g by slhaal)

il glhaal)

¥,eV1,4ve ISEBAR - ¥a,ee 1,40 6,V4% Y., Een gl ) d8atiss 3aa )
LAVYY,YEe ¥, (R YVA Yan ACA N g Al eSleadl Glila
8,1 Y4,rY - - - - 8,1 Y4,rY Qo & K
Y, VAL 0A - - - - Vs VAL 0AL Al il glha
1T, 4V,Y Y AVAA Y RE ra,nay 1,9.0,.9Y VYL, EEL Y il gllaall  Aleal
FULEVY,AYY YY,Av g LA £,47) YY,\ov PRLENY, YN dslal) (548 ol
oY,0v0,. ¢ Y AEV,V Y YR £4,%4¢ (IRLIREY £9,VEV,1F) Lslall (5 g8a oladil g iy slhaall (Jlaa)

A



(E-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
YoYO e ¥ b il dially 8 LS
(1) Aastal) (g8a oludl g clygthaall g Cilagagall K5 Y'Y

(&) B Aal gl
Ostl) (ulaa J 50

Sy A Llladl) 1S Ll GAY ) hd Yeve

ki by ali ok Jly ll ki Jly all kb Jy Al kb Jly Al ok Jly ll
¥,E0F,Y A - - - - ¥,E0F, YA &3Sl 5k (o an (5 Baa i 5
A0, AE] vi4,.0V VeV, e Y AY,4A4 AFEAP A R 1LY, Eve & gl (e Aaiusall bl
¥4,7Y1, )0 Y, - 001,YYY Yo, YAY YA, 00,14 Jagatll 12 g g0
Y,§Y§,04V Y10, Y - - 1,747, vy 0,717,111V Alle Gyl 8 el
Y¥o,. 0 ARRRR - - - T, Al @S a8 ol il
Y1, ve4 - _ _ AO,YYA AN A )il Gl Hlse
YYV,VYA - - - - YYV,VYA Tl e ge
£Y,)04 - - - - £Y,)04 G gala p il ga sa
yoo,Yoyv i - £ - yoo,ryY GAT s sa 5a
09,4VY4,¢ A YY4,49y Yev,) ey 1Y¢,Yo ¥oYav,vY . 00,1 ) 4,ALY il g gall  Maal
L) (5 gia sladil g ol gLl
Gl sllagl)
0, AT, TV Y,101,Yv4 av¢ TR L Y,YYY,ov. YoAY 4,87 &gl ) ddaiiie s )
1,Y4.,YVe Y,Yé1 TAY vy vy 1L,YAY,0vY el eSleadl Glila
Y,Vav,vyy - - - - Y,Vav,vyy Jagai & Sua
Y,0 1 1,AA - - - - V,0 1 1,AA Al b gllae
yo,YAT,Yor y,Vev,ov0 1,71 ALY Y YLVYY, Y 11,3V, Al stlaall  Jlea)
Yo, 4%, 0) ¥,y $,AY0 0,YV1 YYY,FYY YE,AYA A6 LS (3 g o]
04,YVAa,Y . ¢ Y5 A0,Y Y T,V ¢€) EA0,EVA Y,400,4¢. £1,Ve1,0¢Y L) 3 gia oledil 5 il lladll PADEN]




(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “JV\E'LI.@_\MS"“ \Mjgéus
ageall Ciliall g oaludl) ailall Y'Y

aaa] el Jas gl e clill ceabsad ailall Al e yll ilis Sandy agud] Lpull) Clailall Cludal o3
Aol DA jlaay! a8 agud)

Yove Y.Ye
1Y T, YV 1,00 ) (k8 Jly all ) daull 7y Sla 8 el aals das
il Jle Gl S A gl o Siall ) i) eyl s Liails

(30,+£Y) (V+0,079) (Y¢ zlad)
V,110,YYA VY E0, 6V penl] Ll dpay 11 il 2y
1,017, TAY 1,01 ¥, TAY (VL) Al agusll 23ed e el T giall
oYY LAY (s Jl) ddddall g Lpulal) agead) d3ay

dby Ose V00,0 daay bl Jle (ol S A 5l @ Siall dinise Ll Clay 355 e 3 10Y1 Galae 381
Drennd TV A gl 55l o3 LY ey )58 (laity o5k Jy sale 20 1Y Y E uanns) (g kil
el Ay lidiad ) J s sl ZL Y1 Gilia (e ezl 25 085 ¥+ YO 40U daull b saaiaall 5V 4 Y £
Jalad pgs JSI sl ALY b o Julls 5 il DA iy (gl 8 Al Alding ddida pgul g Y
e IS Aulll) ~L LY

A Jalay Lag 83N ¥
leal Blasinl < 38 ae I saca SV (e S 4l g S () oS5 gall D) i) Ly Slae] Gl 2 Y
el D (ye i

YeY¢ Y.eYo

ki Jly ll kb Sy il
Class alagiuly) (538 sall ylad i jama (52l 32ua 5 203
Y,0Va,£AA AATIAR (28al) (5 % yall ol 8 pan haliial
¥,061,4 ¥ YLVVILAGA S gull e Adatiiuall éJLyd\

0,)Y,0V¢ AN AR

Ae sanall A gl lleall 8 dlaiiind adal @lldy g € 5all el Cajuae ool gail) alga ¥l dlagivd o3
ABal) <l Gl lal) o

o AY Gl Je sl e aadl cal ) aaY ol 1) Adle il Gl i Ll ol jlal) s
agdl Cpall Cpnaalusall 4832l 13 (il HlY) et Aalidil) 5 Allall ) el Aas) die gide ala ili A e
ek ) S LAl g de sanall 23R8 IS Al 5 de ganall o ala 3585 agual ol 5kl e 5l
AV s Lle ala 355 A jlan (Ao sanall e and i A jlas o 3l agual (pdll) Craalisall Ao sanal)
Laalise B pla¥) Galaal () 5S5 48 i gl 5 dae i) 448 )1 daa eliac 5 Lgdl 8l 55 )Y (alae @lile (pianaia

Ao senall 40000 5 HaY) Al g5 5 0Y) (ulaa slime] () ALYl gy poai A8k A 43S

Lo L )5Sy ) Sl ol 3y Gadae sliae ] ae dadl JOA 203N bl /o2 )Y Caaly
HPATE PR EN

AN



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yo¥0 jyaunm “aﬁgéw”“ \Mjgéus
(&) A8l cld i kY ve

Yove Y.ve
OsAT B Gddae Al S S Q9 AT B Galaa Alsa S )l
Jy ll Jly ll Jy i Jby il Jly il Jly il
s k8 s ki G ki g hbd g kb ok
1l g gall
Yo, AT ),YVE,7aY 1o 10,40 T.Y,AYY £o Jsaill il g e Jaa)
ALl gt ol
041,197 YiA,00¢ YV, Y)Y VE,TEY Yot 0 V¥V AY Al Hlanay) clbes
1da gard) A jall A 25
lilea 5 dldisg il gl
YA,V YY¥,401 VYA VYA, 4AS YV,A0 ¢ Yye s Al bl
13 gal) JAAl) Gl a6
Y,iV0 AY,AYY s 1,740 YL, EAY \ i saill 3 52 ga (e 0l )
Y ,¥V)Y Y £,AFA Y0 4,01V YY,EY4 £V de fae wilg £l
Yye ) YY, AT - Y0 ) YE,v¢ - sl eliac] i<

SJM}” ‘;JJJM s & o lalaall
Al YA de gandll & 5 ylay! ‘g}}u.q DS Gollza ‘!A;\ Lasd

Yove Y.Ye

sk by ll b Jly il
Y 60 €50 1) A A sacae Ol saiy g e (B O sal
AdY Yo OLA:‘:‘WC—’GQA-J

¥, A £,YYY
SIS L) IV 5oy e JLS S caaly

Yove Y.Yo

s ki Jly all b8 Jly Al
V1,0A4 VALY o Ja¥) 5 yuad ailie
INAR Y,Ye4 Jal¥l Al sk adlic

YAY v Yeo,8048

U

aldaill T8y Lepaalise (e A BN ady f Juanty de ganall o Yy 3 pdle 33N () saalundl Jaay
LY

Ao il A8 daa vV

P e Gpasngs A il (sabie (B (paladia slale B3 (e Ao sana (g e A L) A <
de senall daal e Cpacati Aoald Y ol 8 53 saliall (s ol T8 Lelae 5 dalall dpadudl) (50lialls de ganall
(a5 gl Lilsl je o SUI Jal e Ao senall Ladiad i) ciled ja Yy @30 50 Glaiall Jall Lasd

Al day il (sl

4l ) g e laiay) AhiiY) acd (Ggdia B daaluall YA
,CLU‘\J\@EA:\;;;@)&Q\ loss gall 5 A SN Cile Ll A (e e Laa ¥ Lol 5L ¢ L de gandll PP
YaY€E) %Y,0 d.uu\..u ‘L;JL,E dp)qji YY,VYvo cL.A.\ Yovo dauw Pl dhaaia de saaddl Gaa

a5 bl clalia¥ls Yoo A Ll VY B8, o glall Wy ~L )Y dla e (ks dby lf ¥Y,00y
_\'.\.

AY



(€-3.p.) o) (Agal) b iy

Yove Y.ve

ks Jly ll b8 Jly Al
VV,4%0 TRIE

4,¢vy VY, €0 A

YV, YAA ¥1,00A

(Y5 £A) (e5YV 1)
Yee TRTY

saa gall dullal) clibll Jga cilaliay)
Yoo iawn VY 8 dgial duadly 8 LS
Al 4y a1 gad) claladiid g jdlas Y4

i) (B LS de e e 4 Jlsdl
addl DA :*a:\_).-ﬂ\ L&:_)LA:\ byl GAL.A
ag Al ) ga¥) )

4y i) U1 ga¥) cilalading

Ll P G AY) clddadiny) g e yill ¢ Esadl)
PYVTLR | @LAS&&JJAS\J&L"F\JUAY\

A jad clagla £

LI Sl (e 45yl ae G dpalall ddl el Clild) aa 5 2ie Slloal) sy Cayial v

Apalall Ll AL Sgin g el e S gl caatll sale Y o) &) Al daull

AY



Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2025

Draft Subject to QCB Approval



Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)
Consolidated financial statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2025

CONTENTS PAGE(S)
Independent auditor’s report 1-6
Consolidated statement of financial position 7
Consolidated statement of income 8
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income 9

Consolidated statement of income and attribution related to quasi-equity 10
Consolidated statement of changes in owners’ equity 11
Consolidated statement of cash flows 12

Notes to the consolidated financial statements 13 -80



Independent auditors report

To the Shareholders of Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.) (the
‘Bank’) and its subsidiaries (together the ‘Group’), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2025, the consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, inceme
and attribution related to quasi-equity, changes in owners’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all.material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2025, and its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Financial
Accounting Standards (FAS) issued by the Accounting and Auditing Organization, for Islamic Financial
Institutions (AAOIFI) as modified by the Qatar Central Bank (QCB).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on/Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’swResponsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code), as applicable to the audits of
the financial statements of public interest entities, together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Bank’s consolidated financial statements in the State of Qatar, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities.in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our auditiof the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we darnot provide a separate opinion on these matters.

[EEN



Independent auditor's report (continued)

Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

Impairment of financing assets

See notes 4, 5(b) and 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

We focused on this area because: Our audit procedures, to address the significant”risk

of the significance of financing assets
representing 67% of total assets.

impairment of financing assets involves:

- complex estimates and judgement
over both timing and recognition of
impairment including susceptibility
to management bias.

- use of statistical models and
methodologies for determination of
expected credit losses (“ECL”). The
Group exercises significant
judgments and makes a number of
assumptions in developing its .ECL
models which is determined®as a
function of the assessment of the
probability of default «(“PD"),.doss
given default (“LGD”), 'and exposure
at default (“EAD”) associated with
the underlyingfinancial‘assets; and

- complex disclosure” requirements
regarding \credit quality of the
portfalio .including explanation of
key judgments and material inputs
used in determination of expected
credit’losses.

the/need to measure ECLs on an unbiased
forward-looking basis incorporating a
range of economic conditions. Significant
management judgment is applied in
determining the economic scenarios
used and the probability weighting
applied to them; and adjustments to the
ECL model results are made by
management to address  known
impairment model limitations or
emerging trends or risks.

associated with impairment of financing@assets,amongst
others, included:

e evaluating the appropriaténessyof the accounting
policies adopted based on the requirements of FAS
30, our businegssy understanding, and industry
practice; and

e confirming” our understanding of management’s
processes, systems and controls implemented,
including contraels over expected credit loss (“ECL”)
model development.

Controls testing

We performed process walkthroughs to identify the key
systems, applications and controls used in the ECL
processes. We tested the relevant General IT controls
over key systems associated with the ECL process. Key
aspects of our control testing involved the following:

e testing the controls over the inputs and
assumptions used to derive the credit ratings for
the borrowers, including performing and non-
performing loans and its monitoring process;

e testing the design and operating effectiveness of
the key controls over the completeness and
accuracy of the key inputs and assumption
elements into the ECL model;

e testing controls over the modelling process,
including governance over model monitoring,
validation and approval;

e testing key controls relating to selection and
implementation of material economic variables;
and

e testing controls over the governance and
assessment of model outputs and authorisation and
review of post model adjustments and
management overlays including selection of
economic scenarios and the probability weights
applied to them.




Independent auditor's report (continued)

Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

Impairment of financing assets

See notes 4, 5(b) and 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

Tests of details

Key aspects of our testing involved:

e sample testing over keysinputs.and assumptions
impacting ECL calculatiops |including economic
forecasts to confirm the accuracy of information
used;

e re-performing key aspects of the Group’s significant
increase. inycredit risk (“SICR”) determinations and
selecting 'samples of financing assets to determine
whethera SICR was appropriately identified;

e re-performing key elements of the Group’s model
calculations and assessing performance results for
accuracy; and

e selecting a sample of post model adjustments and
management overlays in order to assess the
reasonableness of the adjustments by challenging
key assumptions, testing the underlying calculation
and testing any relevant inputs being used.

Use of specialists

For the relevant portfolios examined, we have involved
KPMG specialists to assist us in assessing associated IT
system controls and challenging key management
assumptions used in determining expected credit
losses. Key aspects included:

e involving our information technology specialists to
test controls over the associated IT systems:

e involving our credit risk specialists in:

- evaluating the appropriateness of the Groups’
ECL methodologies (including the staging
criteria used);

- re-performing the calculations of certain
components of the ECL model (including the
staging criteria);




Independent auditor's report (continued)

Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

Impairment of financing assets

See notes 4, 5(b) and 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

- evaluating the appropriateness ofithe Group’s
methodology for determining”the ‘economic
scenarios used and the probability weighting
applied to them; and

- evaluating the overallareasonableness of the
management economic¢ forecast by comparing
it to extermal market data and our
understanding/ of, the underlying sector and
macroeconomic trends.

Disclosures

e evaluating the adequacy of the Group’s disclosure
in_relation”to use of significant estimates and
judgment and credit quality of financing assets by
reference to the requirements of the relevant
accounting standards.

Other Information

The Board of Directors is responsible forthe other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Bank’s> Annual Report, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’sqreport thereon. Prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we obtained the
report of the Chairman,of the,Board of Directors which forms part of the Annual Report, and the remaining
sections of the Annual Report are expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
and will not express anysform of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with,our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
informationyidentified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we have obtained prior to the date
of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with FAS as modified by QCB, and for such internal control as the Board of
Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.



Independent auditor's report (continued)

Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement whensit exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our.06pinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misfeépresentations or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting.policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures,made hythe Board of Directors.

- Conclude on the appropriateness, of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based onsthesatdit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If'we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in ourauditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclesures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions.may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Plan and perform the group audit to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business units within the Group as a basis for forming an
opinion on the group financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
review of the audit work performed for purposes of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.



Independent auditor's report (continued)

Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate
threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences,of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Qatar Commercial Companies Law No. 11 of 2015, whose certain provisions were
subsequently amended by Law No. 8 of 2021 ("amended’QCCL"), we'also report that:

i We have obtained all the information and explanations we considered necessary for the purposes
of our audit.

ii. The Bank has maintained proper accountingtecords and its consolidated financial statements are
in agreement therewith.

iii. We have read the Chairman 'of the Board of Directors’ report to be included in the Annual Report,
and the financial information contained therein is in agreement with the books and records of the
Bank.

iv. We are not aware,of any violations of the applicable provisions of the amended QCCL or the terms
of the Bank’s Articles of Association having occurred during the year which might have had a
material.effect on the Bank’s consolidated financial position or performance as at and for the year
ended 31:December 2025.

[Date] Gopal Balasubramaniam
Doha KPMG
State of Qatar Qatar Auditor’s Registry Number 251

Licensed by QFMA: External
Auditor’s License No. 120153



Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2025

2025 2024

Notes QR’000 QR’000
Assets
Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank 9 2,586,518 3,453,248
Due from banks 10 5,835,601 8,598,849
Financing assets 11 41,965,643 39,326,165
Investment securities 12 10,979,311 7,424,597
Investment in associates 13 144,010 135,050
Investment properties 14 589,208 616,259
Fixed assets 15 225,051 227,728
Intangible assets 16 38,475 42,159
Other assets 17 264,730 155,353
Total assets 62,628,547 59,979,408
Liabilities, quasi-equity and owners’ equity
Liabilities
Due to banks 18 - 3,076,979 5,186,376
Customers’ current accounts 19 6,812,345 6,290,275
Sukuk financing 20 5,129,317 2,797,713
Other liabilities 21 1,078,580 1,011,889
Total liabilities 16,097,221 15,286,253
Quasi-Equity
Participatory investment accounts 22 36,468,019 35,093,566
Reserves attributable to quasi-equity 22 9,802 (515)
Total Quasi-Equity 36,477,821 35,093,051
Owners’ equity
Share capital 23 (a) 1,513,687 1,513,687
Legal reserve 23 (b) 2,452,360 2,452,360
Risk reserve 23 (¢) 1,014,464 950,573
Fair value reserve 23 (d) 5,182 (274)
Foreign currency translation reserve 6,161 (1,696)
Other reserves 23 (e) 24,690 83,856
Retained earmings 2,944,511 2,509,148
Equity attributable to shareholders of the Bank 7,961,055 7,507,654
Sukuk eligible as additional capital 24 2,092,450 2,092,450
Total owners’ equity 10,053,505 9,600,104
Total liabilities, quasi-equity and owners’ equity 62,628,547 59,979,408
Contingent liabilities and commitments 31 13,412,170 12,724,428

These consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 26 January 2026 and were
signed on its behalf by:

Dr. Khalid bin Pfani bin Abdullah Al Thani Dr. Abduibasit Ahmad Abdulrahman Al Shaibei
Chairman Chief Executive Officer

The attached notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Independent auditor’s report is set out on pages 1-6. »
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2025

Notes

Income from financing activities 25
Net income from investing activities 26
Finance expenses
Total income from financing and investing activities, net

of finance expenses
Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense
Net fee and commission income 27
Net foreign exchange gains 28
Net share of results of investment in associates 13
Total income
Staff costs 29
Depreciation of fixed assets and amortisation of intangible

assets 15&16
Other expenses 30
Total expenses
Net impairment reversals on due from banks 5b (iv)
Net impairment reversals on investment securities 5b (iv)
Net impairment losses on financing assets 5b (iv)
Impairment loss on investment in associate 13
Net impairment losses on off balance sheet exposures

subject to credit risk 5b (iv)
Net profit for the year before return to quasi-equity
Less: Net profit attributable to quasi-equity 22
Net profit for the year
Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share (QR per share) 33

The attached notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Independent auditor’s report is set out on pages 1-6.

2025 2024

QR’000 QR’000
2,621,461 2,652,577
659,593 869,351
(298,917) (456,932)
2,982,137 3,064,996
530,459 498,414
(136,832) (120,830)
393,627 377,584
54,951 73,041
9,710 3,352
3,440,425 3,518,973
(194,922) (187,336)
(24,981) (23,976)
(185,266) (171,548)
(405,169) (382,860)
123 715
1,303 5,396
(413,776) (328,716)
(6,956) (19,214)
(5,849) (47,464)
2,610,101 2,746,830
(1,259,091) (1,486,560)
1,351,010 1,260,270
0.82 0.77

KPMG
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2025

2025 2024

Notes QR’000 QR’000
Net profit for the year 1,351,010 1,260,270
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to consolidated
statement of income
Fair value changes of equity-type investments carried at fair value
through other comprehensive income 12 16,326 (8,0006)
Items that are or maybe reclassified subsequently to consolidated
statement of income
Exchange difference arising on translation of foreign operations 13 7,857 (1,696)
Net change in the share of other comprehensive (loss) / income of
investment in associates 13 (181) 74
Share in the reserve attributable to quasi-equity 23(d) (10,317) 4916
Total other comprehensive income / (losses) for the year 13,685 4,712)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,364,695 1,255,558

.- pl v ‘;S' PNVRWPLTere
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KPMG Purposes Only

The attached notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
Independent auditor’s report is set out on pages 1-6.




Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND ATTRIBUTION RELATED TO QUASI-

EQUITY
For the year ended 31 December 2025

Net profit for the year before return to quasi-equity

Less: Income not attributable to quasi-equity

Add: Expenses not attributable to quasi-equity

Net profit attributable to quasi-equity before the Bank’s share as Mudarib

Less: Bank’s share as Mudarib
Add: Support provided by the Bank
Net profit attributable to quasi-equity

Other comprehensive income

Items that are or may subsequently be classified to statement of income
Share in the reserve attributable to quasi-equity

Total other comprehensive income / (losses) for the year

Total profit attributable to quasi-equity

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
2,610,101 2,746,830
(902,678) (953,947)
1,707,423 1,792,383
(1,536,681) (1,613,595)
1,088,349 1,307,272
1,259,091 1,486,560
10,317 (4,916)
10,317 (4,916)
1,269,408 1,481,644

KPMG

o>l S i e ey
] For Identification
Purposes Only

The attached notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Independent auditor’s report is set out on pages 1-6.
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OWNER’S EQUITY
For the year ended 31 December 2025

Foreign Equity Sukuk
Fair currency attributable to  eligible as Total
Share Legal Risk Value translation Other Retained shareholders additional owners’
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings of the Bank capital equity
Notes QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January 2025 1,513,687 2,452,360 950,573 274) (1,696) 83,856 2,509,148 7,507,654 2,092,450 9,600,104
Net profit for the year - - - - - - 1,351,010 1,351,010 - 1,351,010
Other comprehensive income for the
year - - - 5,828 7,857 - - 13,685 - 13,685
Total comprehensive income for the
year - - - 5,828 7,857 - 1,351,010 1,364,695 - 1,364,695
Dividends paid to the shareholders for
the year 2024 23 () - - - - - - (408,695) (408,695) - (408,695)
Interim dividends paid to the
shareholders for the year 2025 23 () - - - - - - (363,285) (363,285) - (363,285)
Net movement in other reserve 23 (e) - - - - - (59,166) 59,166 - - -
Social and Sports Fund appropriation 38 - - - - - - (33,775) (33,775) - (33,775)
Dividend appropriation to Sukuk
eligible as additional capital 24 - - - - - - (105,539) (105,539) - (105,539)
Transfer to risk reserve 23 (c) - - 63,891 - - - (63,891) - - -
Other movement - - - (372) - - 372 - - -
Balance at 31 December 2025 1,513,687 2,452,360 1,014,464 5,182 6,161 24,690 2,944,511 7,961,055 2,092,450 10,053,505
Balance at 1 January 2024 1,513,687 2,452,360 886,173 2,742 - 81,974 2,476,696 7,413,632 2,092,450 9,506,082
Net profit for the year - - - - - - 1,260,270 1,260,270 - 1,260,270
Other comprehensive loss for the year - - - (3,016) (1,696) - - 4,712) - (4,712)
Total comprehensive income for the
year - - - (3,016) (1,696) - 1,260,270 1,255,558 - 1,255,558
Dividends paid to the shareholders for
the year 2023 23 () - - - - - - (681,159) (681,159) - (681,159)
Interim dividends paid to the
shareholders for the year 2024 23 (f) - - - - - - (348,148) (348,148) - (348,148)
Net movement in other reserve 23 (e) - - - - - 1,882 (1,882) - - -
Social and Sports Fund appropriation 38 - - - - - - (31,507) (31,507) - (31,507)
Dividend appropriation to Sukuk
eligible as additional capital 24 - - - - - - (95,042) (95,042) - (95,042)
Transfer to risk reserve 23 (c) - - 64,400 - - - (64,400) - - -
Fees paid to issue Sukuk eligible as
additional capital - - - - - - (5,680) (5,680) - (5,680)
Balance at 31 December 2024 1,513,687 2,452,360 950,573 274) (1,696) 83,856 2,509,148 7,507,654 2,092,450 9,600,104
The attached notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. :
Independent auditor’s report is set out on pages 1-6. v f Dt S i e sy
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2025

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Net impairment losses on financing assets

Net impairment reversals on investment securities

Net impairment losses on off balance sheet exposures subject to
credit risk

Net impairment reversals on due from banks

Impairment loss on investment in associate

Depreciation of investment properties

Depreciation of fixed assets and amortisation of intangible assets

Gain on disposal and write off of fixed assets

Gain on disposal of investment property

(Loss) / gain on sale of investments securities

Dividend income

Sukuk amortisation

Net share of results of investment in associates

Fair value losses on investment security carried at fair value
through income statement

Employees’ end of service benefits

Cash flows before changes in working capital changes

Working capital changes:

Cash reserve with Qatar Central Bank
Due from banks

Financing assets

Other assets

Due to banks

Customers’ current accounts

Other liabilities

Employees’ end of service benefits paid
Net cash flows used in operating activities

Cash flows generated from investing activities
Acquisition of investment securities

Proceeds from redemption / sale of investment securities
Acquisition of fixed assets

Acquisition of intangible assets

Dividends received from associate company

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Proceeds from sale of investment properties

Additions to investment properties

Dividend income

Net cash flows (used in) / generated from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Change in quasi-equity

Proceeds from issuance sukuk financing

Cash dividend paid to shareholders

Dividend paid to sukuk eligible as additional capital
Net cash flows generated from financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

The attached notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

Independent auditor’s report is set out on pages 1-6.

Notes

Sb(iv)
Sb(iv)

Sb(iv)
5b(iv)
13
14
15&16

26
26
13

26
21

21

15
16
13

14
26

34

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
1,351,010 1,260,270
413,776 328,716
(1,303) (5,396)
5,849 47,464
(123) (715)
6,956 19,214
29,190 28,589
24,981 23,976
(54) (24)
- (10,924)
1 (260)
(13,716) (11,201)
(5,964) (9,191)
(9,710) (3,352)
51 72
10,512 5,797
1,811,456 1,673,035
(36,342) 21,291
1,999,233 3,759,801
(3,053,254) (3,155,444)
(109,377 19,395
(2,109,397) (4,281,302)
522,070 (91,397)
35,589 (45,939)
(940,022) (2,100,560)
4,312) (4,225)
(944,334) (2,104,785)
(4,728,551) (3,485,046)
1,211,301 3,933,754
(6,662) (10,190)
(11,958) (25,619)
1,470 1,470
54 25
- 10,924
(2,139) (2,462)
13,716 11,201
(3,522,769) 434,057
1,374,453 2,545,758
2,320,750 -
(789,771) (1,035,802)
(105,539) (95,042)
2,799,893 1,414,914
(1,667,210) (255,814)
5,120,524 5,376,338
3,453,314 5,120,524
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.) (“QIIB” or “the Bank’) was incorporated under Amiri Decree No. 52
of 1990. The Bank operates through its head office located on Grand Hamad Street in Doha and 16 local branches.
The Bank’s equity shares are listed and traded on the Qatar Stock Exchange.

The commercial registration number of the Bank is 13023. The address of the Bank’s registered office is Grand
Hamad Street 2, P.O. Box 664, Doha, State of Qatar.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial information of the Bank and its subsidiaries which are,
QIIB Senior Oryx Ltd (previously “QIIB Senior Sukuk Ltd*), QIIB Tier 1 Sukuk Ltd and QIIB Tier 1 Sukuk
LLC, (special purpose entity (“SPE”)) (together the “Group”) after elimination of intercompany balances and
transactions.

QIIB Senior Oryx Ltd and QIIB Tier 1 Sukuk LLC, were incorporated in the State of Qatar for the purpose of
issuing Sukuks and Tier 1 Sukuks respectively. QIIB Senior Oryx Ltd was registered and licensed under Qatar
Financial Centre (“QFC”) and regarded as a resident Company in the State of Qatar under Article 8(1)(b) of the
QFC tax regulations. Further, QIIB Tier 1 Sukuk LLC was incorporated in the State of Qatar, as an exempted
company with limited liability for the sole purpose of issuing Tier 1 Sukuks, for the benefit of QIIB.

As licensed by Qatar Central Bank (QCB), the Bank is engaged in banking, financing and investing activities in
accordance with its Articles of Incorporation, Islamic Shari’a Rules and Principles as determined by the Shari’a
Supervisory Board of the Group and regulations of QCB.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2025 were authorised for
issuance in accordance with a resolution by the Board of Directors on 26 January 2026.

1.1  Shari’ah governance framework

The Group follows Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (“AAOIFI”)
Governance Standards (GSs) in their entirety along with the regulators’ requirements related to Shari’ah
governance / Shari’ah governance framework. In line with the requirements of the same, the Group has a
comprehensive governance mechanism comprising of Shari’ah supervisory board and internal Shari’ah audit.
These functions perform their responsibilities in line with AAOIFI GSs as well as the regulators’ requirements
related to Shari’ah governance. The GSs also require the Board of Directors and those charged with governance
to discharge their duties in line with Shari’ah governance and fiduciary responsibilities.

1.2 Shari’ah principles and rules

The Group follows the hierarchy of Shari’ah principles and rules as defined in paragraph 165 of FAS 1 “General
Presentation and Disclosures in the Financial Statements”.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION
(a) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards
(“FAS”) issued by the Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (“AAOIFI”) as
modified by Qatar Central Bank (“QCB”). QCB has mandated a modification through a circular issued, namely
Circular No. 12 / 2020 on 29 April 2020 (the effective date), which amends the requirements of FAS 33
“Investments in Sukuk, shares and similar instruments” and FAS 30 “Impairment, credit losses and onerous
commitments”, and requires Islamic banks to follow the principles of the International Financial Reporting
Standard 9 “Financial Instruments” in respect of impairment of equity-type investments carried at fair value
through other comprehensive income (OCI).

13



Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2025

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)
(a) Statement of compliance (continued)

For matters that are not covered by FAS, the Group uses guidance from the relevant International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).

(b) Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for investment
securities classified as Investments at fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI) and Investments at
fair value through statement of income.

The Group’s management have made an assessment of the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and is
satisfied that the Group has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore,
management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. Therefore, the consolidated financial statements continue to be prepared on the going
concern basis.

() Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Qatari Riyals (“QR”), which is the Bank’s functional and
presentational currency. Except as otherwise indicated, financial information presented in QR have been rounded
to the nearest thousands.

(d) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with FAS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements
are described in note 6.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these consolidated
financial statements and have been applied consistently by the Group except for the effects of standards mentioned
in note 3 (ah).

(a) Basis of consolidation
(i) Special purpose entities

Special purpose entities (“SPEs”) are entities that are created to accomplish a narrow and well-defined objective
such as the securitization of particular assets, or the execution of a specific financing transaction. An SPE is
consolidated if, based on an evaluation of the substance of its relationship with the Group and the SPE’s risks and
rewards. The Group management concludes that it controls the SPE. The following circumstances may indicate a
relationship in which, in substance, the Group controls and consequently consolidates an SPE:
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Qatar International Islamic Bank (Q.P.S.C.)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2025

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(a) Basis of consolidation (continued)

(i) Special purpose entities (continued)

. the activities of the SPE are being conducted on behalf of the Group according to its specific business
needs so that the Group obtains benefits from the SPE’s operation;

. the Group has the decision-making powers to obtain the majority of the benefits of the activities of the
SPE or, by setting up an ‘autopilot’ mechanism, the Group has delegated these decision-making powers;

. the Group has rights to obtain the majority of the benefits of the SPE and therefore may be exposed to
risks incident to the activities of the SPE;

. the Group retains the majority of the residual or ownership risks related to the SPE or its assets in order

to obtain benefits from its activities.

The assessment of whether the Group has control over an SPE is carried out at inception and normally no further
reassessment of control is carried out in the absence of changes in the structure or terms of the SPE, or additional
transactions between the Group and the SPE. Day-to-day changes in market conditions normally do not lead to a
reassessment of control. However, sometimes changes in market conditions may alter the substance of the
relationship between the Group and the SPE and in such instances the Group determines whether the change
warrants a reassessment of control based on the specific facts and circumstances, where the Group’s voluntary
actions, such as financing amounts in excess of existing liquidity facilities or extending terms beyond those
established originally, would lead to a change in the relationship between the Group and an SPE, the Group then
performs a reassessment of control over the SPE.

(b) Investment in associates

Associates are entities over which the Group has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating decisions of the investee, but not to control or impose joint control over
those policies, generally accompanying a shareholding between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

The considerations made in determining significant influence or joint control are similar to those necessary to
determine control over subsidiaries.

Investments in associates are accounted for by the equity method of accounting and are initially recognized at cost
(including transaction costs directly related to acquisition of investment in associate).

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the consolidated statement
of income; its share of post-acquisition movements in reserve is recognized in equity. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in an associate are equal or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured receivables,
The Group does not recognize further losses, unless it have incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the investment in
associate is impaired. If this is the case the Group calculates the amount of impairment as being the difference
between the fair value of the associate and the carrying value and recognizes the amount in the consolidated
statement of income.

Intergroup gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associates. Intragroup losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. For preparation of these consolidated financial statements, equal accounting
policies for similar transactions and other events in similar circumstances are used. Dilution gains and losses in
associates are recognized in the consolidated statement of income.

The Group’s share of the results of associates is based on financial statements available up to a date not earlier
than three months before the date of the consolidated statement of financial position, adjusted to conform to the
accounting policies of the Group. An adjustment shall be made for the effects of any significant transactions or
events that occur between that date and the date of the Groups financial statements. The accounting policies of
associates have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with policies adopted by the Group.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(b) Investment in associates (continued)

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate, the Group measures and recognizes any retaining investment
at its fair value. Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate upon loss of significant influence
and the fair value of the investment retained plus proceeds from disposal is recognized in the consolidated
statement of income.

(c) Foreign currency
Foreign currency transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are denominated in foreign currency, or that require settlement in a foreign currency
are translated into the respective functional currencies of the operations at the spot exchange rates on the
transaction dates.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated into the
functional currency at the spot exchange rate at that date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated into the functional currency at the spot exchange
rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign currency differences resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions and arising from
conversion at period end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are

recognized in the consolidated statement of income.

Investments in associate companies are translated into Qatari Riyals at the rates ruling on the reporting date. The
income or loss is translated at the average exchange rates for the year.

(d) Investment securities

Investment securities comprise investments in debt-type, equity-type and other investment instruments.

(i) Classification

Debt-type instruments are types of investments, whereby the transaction structure results in creation of a monetary
or non-monetary liability. Equity-type instruments are investments that evidence a residual interest in the assets
of an entity after deducting all the liabilities and quasi equity balances, including ordinary equity instruments and
such other structured investment instruments that classify as equity instruments in line with the requirements of
FAS 33. While Other Investment Instruments are such investment instruments which do not meet the definition
of either debt type or equity type instruments.

Amortised cost

An investment instrument shall be measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

a. the investment is held within a business model whose objective is to hold such investment in order to
collect expected cashflows till maturity of the instrument; and
b. the investment represents either a debt type instrument or other investment instrument having reasonably

determinable effective yield.
Fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI)

An investment shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI) if both of the following
conditions are met:

a. the investment is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by collecting the expected
cashflows and selling the investment; and
b. the investment represents a non-monetary debt type instrument or other investment instrument having

reasonably determinable effective yield.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Investment securities (continued)
(i) Classification (continued)

Fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI) (continued)

Instruments not classified as amortised cost or fair value through OCI, are classified as fair value through income
statement (FVIS).

On initial recognition, the Group makes an irrevocable election to designate certain equity instruments that are
not designated at fair value through income statement to be classified as investments at fair value through OCI.

Business model: the business model reflects how the Group manages the assets in order to generate cash flows.
That is, whether the Group’s objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets or is to collect
both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is applicable (e.g.
financial assets are held for trading purposes), then the financial assets are classified as part of ‘other’ business
model and measured at FVIS. Factors considered by the Group in determining the business model for a group of
assets include past experience on how the cash flows for these assets were collected, how the asset’s performance
is evaluated and reported to key management personnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how managers
are compensated. For example, the Group’s business model for the Investments is solely to collect contractual
cash flows. Another example is the debt investment securities, which is held by the Group as part of liquidity
management and is generally classified within the hold to collect and sell business model.

(ii) Recognition and derecognition

Investment securities are recognized at the trade date i.e. the date that the Group contracts to purchase or sell the
asset, at which date the Group becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Investment securities
are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or where the Group
has transferred substantially all risk and rewards of ownership.

(iii) Measurement
Initial recognition

Investment securities are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs, except for transaction costs
incurred to acquire investments at fair value through income statement which are charged to consolidated
statement of income.

Subsequent measurement

Investments at fair value through income statement are re-measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period and the resultant re-measurement gains or losses is recognized in the consolidated statement of income in
the period in which they arise.

Investments classified at amortised cost are measured at amortised cost using the effective profit method less any
impairment allowance. All gains or losses arising from the amortization process and those arising on de-
recognition or impairment of the investments, are recognized in the consolidated statement of income.

Investments at fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI) are re-measured at their fair values at the
end of each reporting period and the resultant gain or loss, arising from a change in the fair value of investments
are recognized in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income and presented in a separate fair value
reserve within equity. When the investments classified as fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI)
are sold, impaired, collected or otherwise disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income is transferred to the consolidated statement of income, except
in case of equity type instruments designated as at FVTE, where this difference is recognised in statement of
changes in equity and is not recognised in the income statement on derecognition of such instruments.

Investments which do not have a quoted market price or other appropriate methods from which to derive a reliable
measure of fair value on a continuous basis cannot be determined, are stated at cost less impairment allowance,

(if any).
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Investment securities (continued)
(iv) Measurement principles

Amortised cost measurement

The amortised cost of a financial asset or liability is the amount at which the financial asset or liability is measured
at initial recognition, minus capital repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective
profit method of any difference between the initial amount recognized and the maturity amount, minus any
reduction for impairment. The calculation of the effective profit rate includes all fees and points paid or received
that are an integral part of the effective profit rate.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or an obligation settled between well informed
and willing parties (seller and buyer) in an arm’s length transaction. The Group measures the fair value of quoted
investments using the market bid price for that instrument at the close of business on the consolidated statement
of financial position date. For investment where there is no quoted market price, a reasonable estimate of the fair
value is determined by reference to the current market value of another instrument, which is substantially the same
or is based on the assessment of future cash flows. The cash equivalent values are determined by the Group by
discounting future cash flows at current profit rates for contracts with similar term and risk characteristics.

(e) Financing assets

Financing assets comprise Shari’a compliant financing provided by the Group with fixed or determinable
payments. These include financing provided through Murabaha, Mudaraba, Musharaka, Musawama, Ijarah
Muntahia Bittamleek, Istisn’a and other modes of Islamic financing. Financing assets are stated at their amortised
cost less impairment allowances (if any).

Murabaha and Musawama

Murabaha and Musawama receivables are sales on deferred terms. The Group arranges a Murabaha and
Musawama transaction by buying a commodity (which represents the object of the Murabaha) and selling it to the
Murabaha (a beneficiary) at a margin of profit over cost. The sales price (cost plus the profit margin) is repaid in
installments by the Murabaha over the agreed period. Murabaha and Musawama receivables are stated net of
deferred profits and impairment allowance (if any). Based on QCB regulations, the Group applies the rule of
binding the purchase orderer to its promise in the Murabaha sale, and not to enter into any Murabaha transaction
in which the purchase orderer does not undertake to accept the goods if they meet the specifications.

Mudaraba and Musharaka

Mudaraba and Musharaka financing are partnerships in which the Group contributes the capital in Mudaraba,
capital and work in Musharaka. These contracts are stated at fair value of consideration given less impairment
allowance (if any).

ljarah Muntahia Bittamleek

Ijarah Muntahia Bittamleek receivables arise from financing structures when the purchase and immediate lease of
an asset are at cost plus an agreed profit (in total forming fair value). The amount is settled on a deferred payment
basis. [jarah Muntahia Bittamleek receivables are carried at the aggregate of the minimum lease payments, less
deferred income (in total forming amortised cost) and impairment allowance (if any).

Istisn’a

Istisna’a is a sales contract in which the Group acts as ‘al-sani’ (a seller) with an ‘al-mustasni’ (a purchaser) and
undertakes to manufacture based on the specification received from the purchaser, for an agreed upon price.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(e) Financing assets (continued)
Wakala

Wakala contracts represent agency agreements between two parties. One party, the provider of funds (Muwakkil)
appoints the other party as an agent (Wakeel) with respect to the investment of the Muwakkil funds in a Shari’a
compliant transaction. The Wakeel uses the funds based on the nature of the contract and offer an anticipated
return to the Muwakkil. Wakala contracts are stated at amortised cost.

® Other financial assets and liabilities
(i) Recognition and initial measurement

The Group initially recognizes due from banks, financing assets, customers’ current accounts, due to banks, Sukuk
financing and certain other assets and other liabilities on the date at which they were originated. All other financial
assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the settlement date at which the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through
income statement, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

After initial measurement, other financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective profit rate method net of any amounts written off and provision for impairment.

(ii) De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Group
is recognized as a separate asset or liability in the consolidated statement of financial position. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated to
the portion of the asset transferred), and consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new
liability assumed) is recognized in consolidated statement of income.

The Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its consolidated statement of financial
position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of
them. If all or substantially all risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not derecognized.

In transactions in which the Group neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of a financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Group continues to recognize the asset to the extent of
its continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the
transferred asset.

In certain transactions the Group retains the obligation to service the transferred financial asset for a fee. The
transferred asset is derecognized if it meets the derecognition criteria. An asset or liability is recognized for the
servicing contract, depending on whether the servicing fee is more than adequate (asset) or is less than adequate
(liability) for performing the servicing.

The Group enters into transactions where it retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows from assets but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to other entities and transfers substantially all of the risks
and rewards. These transactions are accounted for as ‘pass through’ transfers that result in derecognition if the
Group:

. Have no obligation to make payments unless it collects equivalent amounts from the assets;
. Is prohibited from selling or pledging the assets; and
. Have an obligation to remit any cash it collects from the assets without material delay.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
) Other financial assets and liabilities (continued)
(ii) De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Collateral (shares and sukuk) furnished by the Group under standard repurchase agreements and securities lending
and borrowing transactions are not derecognized because the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards
on the basis of the predetermined repurchase price, and the criteria for derecognition are therefore not met. This
also applies to certain securitization transactions in which the Group retains a subordinated residual interest.

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when they are extinguished (i.e. when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires).

The exchange between the Group and its original lenders of debt instruments with substantially different terms,
as well as substantial modifications of the terms of existing financial liabilities, are accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The terms are
substantially different if the discounted present value of the cash flows under the new terms, including any fees
paid net of any fees received and discounted using the original effective profit rate, is at least 10% different from
the discounted present value of the remaining cash flows of the original financial liability. In addition, other
qualitative factors, such as the currency that the instrument is denominated in, changes in the type of profit rate,
new conversion features attached to the instrument and change in covenants are also taken into consideration. If
an exchange of debt instruments or modification of terms is accounted for as an extinguishment, any costs or fees
incurred are recognized as part of the gain or loss on the extinguishment. If the exchange or modification is not
accounted for as an extinguishment, any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the liability and are
amortised over the remaining term of the modified liability.

(iii) Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset only when there is a legal or religious enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and the Group intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

(€] Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit loss (ECL) on the following financial instruments that
are not measured at fair value through statement of income:

. Financial assets that are debt instruments;
. Financial guarantee contracts issued; and
. Financing commitments issued.

The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, except for the following, for which they
are measured as 12-month ECL:

. debt investment securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and
. other financial instruments on which credit risk have not increased significantly since their initial
recognition.

12-month ECL are the portion of ECL that result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date.

Measurement of ECL
ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. They are measured as follows:

. Financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the present value of all cash shortfalls
(i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance with the contract and the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive);

. Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the difference between the gross carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows;
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(€] Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Measurement of ECL (continued)

. Undrawn financing commitments: as the present value of the difference between the contractual cash
flows that are due to the Group if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive; and

. Financial guarantee contracts: the expected payments to reimburse the holder less any amounts that the
Group expects to recover.

Restructured financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with a new
one due to financial difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial asset should
be derecognized and ECL are measured as follows:

. If the expected restructuring will not result in derecognition of existing asset, then the expected cash
flows arising from the modified financial asset are included in calculating the cash shortfalls from
existing asset;

. If the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected fair value
of the new asset is treated as the final cash flow from the existing financial asset at the time of its
derecognition. This amount is included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the existing financial asset
that are discounted from the expected date of derecognition to the reporting date using the original
effective profit rate of the existing financial asset.

Credit-impaired financial assets
At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are credit impaired.
A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated

future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

. Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

. A breach of contract such as a default or past due event;

. The restructuring of a financing asset by the Group on terms that the Group would not consider otherwise;
. It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

. The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

(h) Modified financial assets and liabilities
Modified Financial Assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the Group evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified asset
are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights to cash flows
from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In this case, the original financial asset is
derecognised and a new financial asset is recognised at fair value, and a new effective profit rate for the asset is
recalculated. The date of renegotiation is consequently considered to be the date of initial recognition for
impairment calculation purpose, including for the purpose of determining whether a significant increase in credit
risk have occurred.

If the cash flows of the modified asset carried at amortised cost are not substantially different, then the
modification does not result in derecognition of the financial asset. In this case, the Group recalculates the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset based on the revised cash flows of the financial assets and recognises the
amount arising from adjusting the gross carrying amount as a modification gain or loss in the consolidated income
statement. If such a modification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then the gain or
loss is presented together with impairment losses. In other cases, it is presented as net income from financing
activities.
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(h) Modified financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Modified Financial Liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified
liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised
at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new
financial liability with modified terms is recognised in the consolidated statement of income.

(i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, balances held with Qatar Central Bank and highly
liquid financial assets with maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Group in the management of its short-term
commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in the consolidated statement of financial position.

Gg) Risk management instruments

The Group enters into certain Islamic derivative financial instruments to manage the exposure to foreign exchange
rate risks, including unilateral promise to buy /sell currencies. These transactions are translated at prevailing spot
exchange rates.

k) Investment properties

Investment properties held for rental or capital appreciation are measured at cost including cash equivalent amount
paid or fair value of other consideration given to acquire an asset at the time of its acquisition or construction.

Depreciation is systematically allocated for the cost of the investment properties over its useful life. Investment
properties are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Major expenditure incurred by the entity related to additions and improvement subsequent to its acquisition will
be added to the carrying amount of investment property in the consolidated statement of financial position,
provided that the Group expects that such expenditure will increase the future economic benefits to the Group
from the investment property. However, if such economic benefits are not expected to take place, the entity will
recognize this expenditure in the consolidated statement of income in the financial period in which it is incurred,
taking into consideration the split between the portion related to owners’ equity and the portion related to Quasi
equity.

Depreciation for investments properties are recognized in consolidated statement of income on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of investment properties since this closely reflects the
expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the property and is based on cost of
the property less its estimated residual value. Land and work-in-progress are not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years are as follows:

Years
Buildings 20
Fixtures and fittings 5-7

Useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the statement of income when incurred.
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k) Investment properties (continued)

Investment property is derecognized on disposal or when the property is permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefits are expected from its disposal. Gain or losses arising from the retirement or disposal will
be determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and will
be recognized in consolidated statement of income in the period of the retirement or disposal, taking into
consideration the split between the portion related to owners’ equity and the portion related to Quasi equity.

1)) Fixed assets
(i) Recognition and measurement
Items of fixed assets are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the cost of materials and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to
a working condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing the assets and restoring the site
on which they are located and capitalized borrowing costs.

Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of related
equipment.

When parts of an item of fixed asset have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major
components) of fixed assets. The gain or loss on disposal of an item of fixed asset is determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the item of fixed assets and is recognized in other income
/other expenses in the consolidated statement of income.

(ii) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a component of fixed asset is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

The costs of the day-to-day servicing of fixed assets are recognized in consolidated statement of income as
incurred. Depreciation is recognized in consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of each part of an item of fixed assets since this closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption
of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset and is based on cost of the asset less its estimated residual
value. Land and work-in-progress are not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years are as follows:

Years
Buildings 20
IT equipment 3
Fixtures and fittings 5-7
Motor vehicles 5

Useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the statement of income when incurred.
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(m) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be finite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the
amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is reviewed at each financial year. Changes in
the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset
is accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in
accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the
consolidated statement of income in the expense category consistent with the nature of the intangible asset.

A summary of the useful lives and amortization methods of Group’s intangible assets are as follows:

Software Finite (5 years)
Software is acquired and amortised on a straight line basis over the periods of availability.

(n) Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its Cash Generating Unit
(“CGU") exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows of other assets or CGU.

The Group’s corporate assets do not generate separate cash inflows and are utilized by more than one CGU.
Corporate assets are allocated to CGUs on a reasonable and consistent basis and tested for impairment as part of
the testing of the CGU to which the corporate asset is allocated.

Impairment losses are recognized in consolidated statement of income. Impairment losses recognized in respect
of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU (group of CGUs)
and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the CGU (group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other assets, impairment losses recognized
in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss have decreased or no longer
exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there have been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognized.

(o) Customers’ current accounts
Balances in current accounts are recognized when received by the Group. The transactions are measured as the

amount received by the Group at the time of contracting. At the end of the reporting period, these accounts are
measured at amortised cost.
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) Quasi-equity

Quasi-equity is an element of the financial statements that represents participatory contributions received by an
institution on a profit sharing or participation basis. It has:

. primary characteristics of equity i.e., in case of loss (unless negligence/ misconduct/ breach of contractual
terms is proved), the institution is not liable to return the lost funds to the fund providers and the fund
providers share the residual interest in the underlying assets or business;

o certain characteristics of a liability i.e., it has a maturity or a put option of redemption/ liquidation; and

o certain specific features i.e., the rights of the fund providers are limited only to the underlying assets or
business and not on the whole of the institution, as well as, they do not have certain rights associated
only with owners' equity.

All contributions of quasi-equity holders are measured by the amount received during the time of contracting. At
the end of the financial period, the equity of quasi-equity holders is measured at the amount received plus accrued
profit and related reserves less amounts settled.

Quasi-equity holders include participatory investment accounts (unrestricted investment accounts).
Participatory investment accounts

Participatory investment accounts are funds held by the Group, which it can invest at its own discretion. The
investment account holders authorize the Group to invest the account holders’ funds in a manner which the Group
deems appropriate without laying down any restrictions as to where, how and for what purpose the funds should
be invested. The Group charges a management fee (Mudarib fees) to investment account holders of the total
income from investment accounts, the income attributable to account holders is allocated to investment accounts
after setting aside provisions and deducting the Group’s share of income as a Mudarib. The allocation of income
is determined by the management of the Group within the allowed profit sharing limits as per the terms and
conditions of the investment accounts.

(O)) Distribution of profit between participatory investment account holders and shareholders

The Group complies with the directives of the QCB as follows:

. Net profit is arrived at after taking into account all income and expenses at the end of the financial year,
and is distributed between participatory investment account holders and shareholders of the Bank.

. The share of profit of participatory investment account holders is calculated on the basis of their daily
deposit balances over the year, after reducing the Group’s agreed and declared Mudaraba fee.

. In case of any expense or loss, which arises out of negligence on the part of the Group due to non-

compliance with QCB regulations and instructions, then such expenses or loss, shall not be borne by the
participatory investment account holders. Such matter is subject to the QCB decision.

. In case the results of the Group at the year end are net losses, then QCB, being the authority responsible
for determining the Group’s accountability for these losses, shall decide how these shall be treated
without violation to the Islamic Shari’a rules.

. Due to pooling of participatory investment funds with the Group’s funds for the purpose of investment,
no priority have been given to either party in the appropriation of profit.

All assets are jointly financed by participatory investment account holders and equity holders.

(r) Sukuk financing

Sukuk financing represents equal shares in the ownership of identified assets are Murabaha, benefits or services
which bears fixed semi-annual profit and mature after 5 years on dates fixed on the issuance date. Profits are

recognized periodically till maturity. Sukuks are recognized at amortised cost. Sukuks are disclosed as a separate
line in the consolidated financial statements as “Sukuk financing”.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(s) Sukuk eligible as additional capital

Sukuks issued by the Group which are perpetual, unsecured, subordinated to ordinary equity shares and the
payment of profit for such sukuk is non-cumulative, and are made at the discretion of Group are initially
recognized as equity. The Group has the right not to pay profit on these sukuk, and the sukuk holders will have
no claim with respect to non-payment. The sukuk does not have a fixed maturity date.

The Group incurs various costs in issuing its own instruments which are accounted for in equity as mentioned in
the above paragraph. Those costs might include registration and other regulatory fees, amounts paid to legal,
accounting and other professional advisers, printing costs and stamp duties. The transaction costs of an equity
transaction are accounted for as a deduction from equity to the extent they are incremental costs directly
attributable to the equity transaction that otherwise would have been avoided. The costs of an equity transaction
that is abandoned are recognised as an expense.

Profit distributions on perpetual sukuk are recognized as a deduction in equity after declaration in terms of
agreement with sukuk holders and meeting regulatory requirements due to their profit’s non-cumulative feature.

(t) Provisions

Provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation.

(u) Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution plans

The Group provides for its contribution to the state administered retirement fund for Qatari employees in
accordance with the retirement law, and the resulting charge is included within the staff costs in the consolidated
statement of income. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognized when they are due.

(ii) Employees’ end of service benefits

The Group provides a provision for all end of service benefits payable to employees in accordance with the
Group’s policies, calculated on the basis of individual employee’s salary and period of service at the reporting
date.

(iii) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on a undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or
profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of
past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

v) Owners’ equity

(i) Share issue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial
measurement of the equity instrument.

(ii) Dividend on ordinary shares

Dividend on ordinary shares are recognized in equity in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders
of the Bank.
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w) Revenue recognition
Murabaha and Musawama

Profit from Murabaha and Musawama transactions is recognized when the income is both contractually
determinable and quantifiable at the commencement of the transaction. Such income is recognized on a time-
apportioned basis over the period of the transaction. Where the income from a contract is not contractually
determinable or quantifiable, it is recognized when the realization is reasonably certain or when actually realized.
Income related to non-performing accounts is excluded from the consolidated statement of income.

Mudaraba

Income on Mudaraba financing is recognized when the right to receive payment is established or on distribution
by the Mudarib, whereas losses are charged to the consolidated statement of income on declaration by the
Mudarib. In case Mudaraba capital is lost or damaged prior to the inception of work without misconduct or
negligence on the part of Mudarib, then such losses are deducted from Mudaraba capital and are treated as loss to
the Group. In case of termination or liquidation, unpaid portion by Mudarib is recognized as receivable due from
Mudarib.

Musharaka
Income on Musharaka financing is recognized when the right to receive payments is established or on distribution.
ljara Muntahia Bittamleek

[jara income is recognized on time-apportioned basis over the lease period. Income related to non-performing
accounts is excluded from the consolidated statement of income.

Wakala

Income from Wakala placements is recognized on a time apportioned basis so as to yield a constant periodic rate
of return based on the balance outstanding.

Istisn’a

Revenue and the associated profit margin are recognized in the Group’s consolidated statement of income
according to the percentage of completion method by taking in account the difference between total revenue (cash
price to purchaser) and Group’s estimated cost. The Group recognizes anticipated losses on Istisna’a contract as
soon as they are anticipated.

Income from investment banking services

Income from investment banking services (presented in fee and commission income), including placement,
advisory, marketing and performance fees, is recognized as per contractual terms when the service is provided,
and income is earned. This is usually when the Group has performed all significant acts in relation to a transaction
and it is highly probable that the economic benefits from the transaction will flow to the Group. Significant acts
in relation to a transaction are determined based on the terms agreed in the contracts for each transaction. The
assessment of whether economic benefits from a transaction will flow to the Group is based on the extent of
binding firm commitments received from other parties.

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective profit rate on a financial asset carried at amortised
cost are included in the measurement of the effective profit rate of the financial asset. Other fees and commission
income, including account servicing fees, sales commission, management, arrangement and syndication fees, are
recognized over time as the related services are performed. Other fee and commission including income from
trade financing or guarantees is recognized at a point in time. The performance, as well as the timing of their
satisfaction, are identified and determined, at the inception of the contract.
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w) Revenue recognition (continued)
Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is established.

(x) Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the shareholders after deducting profit payable to sukuk
eligible as additional capital by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to owners and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

y) Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group’s
other components, whose operating results are reviewed regularly by the Chief Executive Officer (being the chief
operating decision maker) of the Group to make decisions about resources allocated to each segment and assess
its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.

(z) Earnings prohibited by Shari’a

The Group is committed to avoid recognizing any income generated from non- Sharia’ compliant sources.
Accordingly, all non-Shari'a compliant income is credited to a charity account where the Group uses these funds
for charitable purposes as defined by the Sharia Supervisory Board.

(ab) Wakala payables

The Group accepts deposits from customers under wakala arrangement under which return expected to customers
is agreed in the wakala agreement. There is no restriction on the Group for the use of funds received under wakala
agreements. Wakala payables are carried at cost plus accrued profit.

(ac) Financial guarantees contracts and financing commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group gives financial guarantees, consisting of letters of credit, guarantees
and acceptances.

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in accordance with the
terms of a debt instrument. Such financial guarantees are given to banks, financial institutions and others on behalf
of customers to secure financing, overdrafts and other banking facilities.

Financial guarantees are initially recognized in the consolidated financial statements at fair value, being the
premium received on the date the guarantee was given, and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the
financial guarantee. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liability under such guarantees are measured at
the higher of:

. The amount of the loss allowance (calculated as described in note 5b (ii) and 5b (iv); and
. The premium received on initial recognition less income recognized.

These estimates are determined based on experience of similar transactions and history of past losses,
supplemented by the judgment of Management.

Any increase in the liability relating to guarantees is taken to the consolidated statement of income. The
amortization of the premium received is recognized in the consolidated statement of income under “commission
and fees income”.

Financing commitments provided by the Group are measured as the amount of the loss allowance (calculated as
described in note 5b (ii) and 5b (iv). The Group has not provided any commitment to provide financing at a below-
market profit rate, or that can be settled net in cash or by delivering or issuing another financial instrument.
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(ac) Financial guarantees contracts and financing commitments (continued)

For financing commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowance is recognized as a provision.
However, for contracts that include both a financing and an undrawn commitment and the Group cannot separately
identify the expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment component from those on the financing
component, the expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment are recognized together with the loss
allowance for the financing, to the extent that the combined expected credit losses exceed the gross carrying
amount of the financing, the expected credit losses are recognized as a provision.

(ad) Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities include guarantees, letter of credit, the Group’s obligations with respect to unilateral promise
to buy /sell currencies and others. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the consolidated statement of
financial position but are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements, unless they are remote.

(ae) Shari'a-compliant risk management instruments

The Bank deals with various shariah compliant risk management instruments including forward foreign exchange
promissory contracts, profit rate promissory swaps, cross currency promissory swaps and options that are entered
on a Wa'ad basis to hedge currency, profit rates and other financial risks.

Derivatives held for Risk management Purposes and Hedge Accounting

Derivatives held for risk management purposes include all derivative assets and liabilities that are not classified
as trading assets or liabilities. Derivatives held for risk management purposes are measured at fair value on the
consolidated statement of financial position. The Group designates certain derivatives held for risk management
as well as certain non-derivative financial instruments as hedging instruments in qualifying hedging relationships.
On initial designation of the hedge, the Group formally documents the relationship between the hedging derivative
instrument(s) and hedged item(s), including the risk management objective and strategy in undertaking the hedge,
together with the method that will be used to assess the effectiveness of the hedging relationship. The Group
makes an assessment, both at the inception of the hedge relationship as well as on an ongoing basis, as to whether
the hedging instrument(s) is (are) expected to be highly effective in offsetting the changes in the fair value or cash
flows of the respective hedged item(s) during the period for which the hedge is designated, and whether the actual
results of each hedge are within a range of 80-125 percent. The Group makes an assessment for a cash flow hedge
of a forecast transaction, as to whether the forecast transaction is highly probable to occur and presents an exposure
to variations in cash flows that could ultimately affect profit or loss.

Fair Value Hedges

When a derivative is designated as the hedging instrument in a hedge of the change in fair value of a recognized
asset or liability or a firm commitment that could affect profit or loss, changes in the fair value of the derivative
are recognized immediately in profit or loss together with changes in the fair value of the hedged item that are
attributable to the hedged risk. If the hedging derivative expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or the hedge
no longer meets the criteria for fair value hedge accounting, or the hedge designation is revoked, then hedge
accounting is discontinued prospectively. Any adjustment up to that point to a hedged item, for which the effective
profit method is used, is amortized to profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective profit rate of the item over
its remaining life.

Cash Flow Hedges

When a derivative is designated as the hedging instrument in a hedge of the variability in cash flows attributable
to a particular risk associated with a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction that
could affect profit or loss, the effective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognized in other
comprehensive income in the hedging reserve. The amount recognized in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment in the same period as the hedged cash flows affect
profit or loss, and in the same line item in the statement of comprehensive income. Any ineffective portion of
changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognized immediately in profit or loss. If the hedging derivative
expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or the hedge no longer meets the criteria for cash flow hedge
accounting, or the hedge designation is revoked, then hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. In a
discontinued hedge of a forecast transaction the cumulative amount recognized in other comprehensive income
from the period when the hedge was effective is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification -
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(ae) Shari'a-compliant risk management instruments (continued)
Derivatives held for Risk management Purposes and Hedge Accounting (continued)
Cash Flow Hedges (continued)

adjustment when the forecast transaction occurs and affects profit or loss. If the forecast transaction is no longer
expected to occur, then the balance in other comprehensive income is reclassified immediately to the consolidated
statement of income as a reclassification adjustment.

(af) Comparatives

Except when a standard or an interpretation permits or requires otherwise, all amounts are reported or disclosed
with comparative information.

(ag) Repossessed collateral

Repossessed collateral against settlement of financing assets are stated within the consolidated statement of
financial position under "Other assets" at cost, which is the value at which it was transferred to the bank when
the financing was settled.

(ah) New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective from 1 January 2025
FAS 45 Quasi Equity (Including investment accounts)

AAOIFI has issued the revised FAS 45 Quasi Equity (Including investment accounts) in 2023. This standard
prescribes the principles of financial reporting related to the participatory investment instruments (including
investment accounts) in which an Islamic financial institution (IFI/ the institution) controls the underlying assets
(mostly, as a working partner), on behalf of the stakeholders other than the owners’ equity. Such instruments
(including, in particular, the unrestricted investment accounts) normally qualify for on-balance sheet accounting
and are reported as quasi-equity.

This standard provides the overall criteria for on-balance-sheet accounting for participatory investment
instruments and quasi-equity, as well as, pooling, recognition, derecognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure for quasi-equity. It further addresses financial reporting related to other quasi-equity instruments and
certain specific issues.

This standard is effective for the financial reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2026 with an option
to early adopt.
The Group does not expect any significant impact on the adoption of this standard.

FAS 46 Off-Balance-Sheet assets under management

AAOIFT has issued the revised FAS 46 Off-Balance-Sheet assets under management in 2023. This standard
prescribes the criteria for characterisation of off-balance-sheet assets under management, and the related principles
of financial reporting in line with the "AAOIFI Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting" (the conceptual
framework).

The standard encompasses the aspects of recognition, derecognition, measurement, selection and adoption of
accounting policies, etc., related to off-balance-sheet assets under management, as well as certain specific aspects.
of financial reporting, e.g., impairment and onerous commitments by the institution. The standard also includes
the presentation and disclosure requirements, particularly aligning the same with the requirements of FAS 1
“General Presentation and Disclosures in the Financial Statements”. in respect of the statement of changes in off-
balance-sheet assets under management.

This standard, along with, FAS 45 "Quasi Equity “(Including Investment Accounts)", supersedes the earlier FAS
27 "Investment Accounts". This standard is effective for the financial reporting periods beginning on or after 1

January 2026 with an option to early adopt.

The Group does not expect any significant impact on the adoption of this standard.
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(ah) New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective from 1 January 2025
(continued)

FAS 47 Transfer of assets between investment pools

AAOIFT has issued the revised FAS 47 Transfer of assets between investment pools in 2023. This standard
prescribes the financial reporting principles and disclosure requirements. applicable to all transfers of assets
between investment pools related to (and where material, between significant categories of) owners' equity, quasi-
equity and off-balance-sheet assets under management of an institution. It requires adoption and consistent
application of accounting policies for such transfers in line with Shari'ah principles and rules and describes general
disclosure requirements in this respect.

This standard is effective for the financial reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2026 with an option
to early adopt.

The Group does not expect any significant impact on the adoption of this standard.
FAS 48: Promotional Gifts and Prizes

This standard prescribes accounting and financial reporting requirements applicable to promotional gifts and
prizes awarded by the Islamic financial institutions. The standard categorizes them into a) promotional gifts where
entitlement occurs instantly; b) promotional prizes that are announced in advance to be awarded at a future date
and c) loyalty programs where the obligation is accumulated over the period.

This standard is effective for the financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2026, with an option to early
adopt.

The Group does not expect any significant impact on the adoption of this standard.
Global minimum top-up tax

Qatar’s Shura Council has approved specific amendments to the provisions of the Income Tax Law promulgated
under Law No. 24 of 2018 on 23 December 2024 introducing a top-up tax with a minimum effective tax rate of
15%. The amendments are effective from 1% January 2025. Related regulations on implementation, compliance
and administrative provisions are expected to be issued by the General Tax Authority in the near future.

The Group has performed an assessment of the applicability of Pillar Two tax requirements, and based on this
assessment the Group believes it will be exempt from these requirements on the basis that it does not have
‘multinational’ status given its active subsidiaries operate in the State of Qatar as mentioned in Note 1. The Bank
will continue to monitor any Pillar Two legislation and regulations as and when issued, and accordingly reassess
and liaise with the relevant regulatory authorities to determine whether there would be any impact for the Group.
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4 EXPOSURES SUBJECT TO ECL

Exposures subject to ECL

Due from banks

Debt type investments carried at amortised cost
Financing assets™

Off balance sheet exposures subject to credit risk
Total

Exposures subject to ECL

Due from banks

Debt type investments carried at amortised cost
Financing assets™*

Off balance sheet exposures subject to credit risk
Total

* Net of deferred profits

31 December

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 2025
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
5,834,507 1,498 - 5,836,005
10,365,965 173,313 - 10,539,278
38,406,160 4,704,670 1,278,938 44,389,768
11,169,068 749,251 14,596 11,932,915
65,775,700 5,628,732 1,293,534 72,697,966
31 December
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 2024
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
8,581,598 17,778 - 8,599,376
6,962,470 173,552 - 7,136,022
35,737,317 4,294,954 1,355,590 41,387,861
9,364,358 418,907 14,939 9,798,204
60,645,743 4,905,191 1,370,529 66,921,463

The above balances are gross before deducting the ECL.

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(a) Introduction and overview

Effective risk management is fundamental to the success of the Group, and is recognized as key in the Group’s
overall approach to strategy management. The Group has a strong, disciplined risk culture where managing risk
is a responsibility shared by all of the Group’s employees. The Group has well established risk governance
structure, with an active and engaged Board of Directors supported by an experienced executive management

team.

The Group’s risk management framework is predicated on the three-line-of defence model, within the model;

. The First Line of Defence (typically comprised of the business lines and most corporate functions)
. The Second Line of Defence (typically comprised of control functions such as Group risk management,

Group compliance, and Group finance)

. The Third Line of Defence (typically comprised of Internal audit)

The Group’s main assets and liabilities are financial instruments. Financial assets include cash and balances with
QCB, due from banks, investments securities, financing assets and other financial assets.

Financial liabilities include customers’ current accounts, due to banks and Sukuk financing. Financial instruments
also include quasi-equity and contingent liabilities and commitments included into off balance sheet items.

The Group is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments;

. Credit risk

. Liquidity risk

. Market risk

. Operational risk; and
. Capital risk
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss resulting from the failure of a borrower or a counterparty to meet its contractual
obligations to the Group. It arises principally from the Group's financing assets, due from banks, debt investment
securities and some of off balance sheet exposures.

The Group seeks to manage its credit risk exposure through diversification of lending activities to avoid undue
concentrations of risks with individuals or group of customers in specific locations or businesses. It also obtains
collaterals, when appropriate. The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk
of the counterparty. Guidelines are implemented regarding the acceptability of types of collateral and valuation
parameters.

(i) Credit risk measurement

The estimation of credit exposure for risk management purposes is complex and requires the use of models, as the
exposure varies with changes in market conditions, expected cash flows and the passage of time. The assessment of
credit risk of a portfolio of assets entails further estimations as to the likelihood of defaults occurring, of the associated
loss ratios and of default correlations between counterparties. The Group measures the expected credit loss using
Probability of Default (PD), Exposure at Default (EAD) and Loss Given Default (LGD). Refer to note 5b(ii) for
more details.

Credit risk grading (excluding balances with Ministry of Finance)

The Group uses internal credit risk grading that reflect its assessment of the probability of default of individual
counterparties. The Group uses internal rating models tailored to the various categories of counterparty. Borrower
and finance specific information collected at the time of application (such as disposable income for personal banking
exposures; and turnover and industry type for corporate banking exposures) is fed into this rating model.

This is supplemented with external data such as credit bureau scoring information on individual borrowers. In
addition, the models enable expert judgement from the Credit Risk Officer to be fed into the final internal credit
rating for each exposure. This allows for considerations which may be captured as part of the other data inputs into
the model.

The credit grades are calibrated such that the risk of default increases exponentially at each higher risk grade. For
example, this means the PD for investment grades is lower than the PD for speculative grades

The following are additional consideration for each type of portfolio held by the Group:
Personal banking

After the date of initial recognition, for personal business, the payment behaviour of the borrower is monitored
on a periodic basis.

Corporate banking

For wholesale business, the rating is determined at the borrower level. A relationship manager incorporates any
updated or new information /credit assessments into the credit system on an ongoing basis. In addition, the
relationship manager also updates information about the creditworthiness of the borrower periodically from
sources such as public financial statements. This determines the updated internal credit rating and PD.

Treasury and investments
For debt securities in the Treasury portfolio, external rating agency credit grades are used. These published credit
grades are continuously monitored and updated. The PD’s associated with each grade are determined based on

realised default rates over the prior 12 months, as published by the rating agency.

The Group rating method comprises 10 rating levels. The Group rating method assigned each rating category a
specified range of probabilities of default, which is stable over time.
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(b) Credit risk (continued)

(i) Credit risk measurement (continued)

Below are the ratings for financial assets of the Group as at 31 December 2025:

Debt type Off balance

investments sheet
carried at exposures 31 31
Financing amortised subject to Due from December December
assets cost credit risk Banks 2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

Rating grade

AAA to AA- 2,777,151 8,683,485 3,661,218 1,660,757 16,782,611 15,718,173
A+to A- 2,606,113 1,172,311 703,692 3,621,123 8,103,239 9,360,034
BBB to BBB- 10,547,163 109,294 2,022,218 50,332 12,729,007 22,024,939
BB+ to B- 27,421,411 467,164 4,418,171 460,908 32,767,654 16,795,890
CCC+ to CCC- 1,233,518 18,228 1,111,683 - 2,363,429 2,904,369
Ca 45,701 - 1,020 - 46,721 36,203
C 240,845 - 1,727 - 242,572 299,758
D 1,109,858 - 13,186 - 1,123,044 1,157,503
Total* 45,981,760 10,450,482 11,932,915 5,793,120 74,158,277 68,296,869
* Gross excluding accrued profit

The above balances are gross before deducting the ECL.

(ii) Expected credit loss measurement

The Group applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECL) on financial assets carried
at amortised cost. Financial assets migrate through the following three stages based on the change in credit quality
since initial recognition.

Stage 1: 12 months ECL

Stage 1 includes financial assets on initial recognition and that do not have a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition or that have low credit risk [i. Local sovereign that carry credit rating of (Aaa) or (Aa)
and carry (zero) credit weight in accordance with capital adequacy instructions of the QCB, ii. Externally rated
debt instruments of rating Aaa or Aa, iii. Other financial assets which the Group may classify as such after
obtaining QCB's no objection at the reporting date]. For these assets, 12-month ECL is recognised and profit is
calculated on the gross carrying amount of the asset (that is, without deduction for credit allowance). 12-month
ECL is the expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date. It is not the expected cash shortfalls over the 12-month period but the entire credit loss on an asset
weighted by the probability that the loss will occur in the next 12-months.

Stage 2: Lifetime ECL - not credit impaired

Stage 2 includes financial assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but that
do not have objective evidence of impairment. For these assets, lifetime ECL are recognised, but profit is still
calculated on the gross carrying amount of the asset. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses that result from
all possible default events over the expected life of the financial instrument. Expected credit losses are the
weighted average credit losses with the life-time probability of default (‘PD’) as the weight.

Stage 3: Non Performing - credit impaired

Stage 3 includes financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date in accordance
with the indicators specified in the QCB’s instructions. For these assets, lifetime ECL is recognised and treated
with the profit calculated on them, according to QCB’s instructions. When transitioning financial assets from
stage 2 to stage 3, the percentage of provision made for such assets should not be less than the percentage of
provision made before transition.
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
(ii) Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

The following table summarises the impairment requirements under FAS 30 (other than purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets):

Change in credit quality since initial recognition

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
(Significant increase in credit risk
(Initial recognition) since initial recognition) (Credit-impaired assets)
12-month expected credit losses Lifetime expected credit losses Lifetime expected credit losses

The key judgements and assumptions adopted by the Group in addressing the requirements of FAS 30 are
discussed below:

. Significant increase in credit risk (SICR)

When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instrument have increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without
undue cost or effort. This includes quantitative, qualitative, or backstop criteria and analysis, based on the Group’s
historical experience and expert credit assessment and including forward-looking information.

Qualitative criteria:

For personal portfolios, if the borrower meets one or more of the following criteria:

. Direct debit cancellation
. Extension to the terms granted
. In short-term forbearance

For Corporate and Treasury portfolios, if the borrower is on the Watchlist and / or the instrument meets one or
more of the following criteria:

. Significant adverse changes in business, financial and / or economic conditions in which the borrower
operates

. Actual or expected forbearance or restructuring

. Actual or expected significant adverse change in operating results of the borrower

. Significant change in collateral value (secured facilities only) which is expected to increase risk of default

. Early signs of cash flow /liquidity problems such as delay in servicing of trade creditors /financing

The assessment of SICR is performed on a quarterly basis at a portfolio level for all personal financing held by
the Group. In relation to Corporate and Treasury financial instruments, where a Watchlist is used to monitor credit
risk, this assessment is performed at the counterparty level and on a periodic basis. The criteria used to identify
SICR are monitored and reviewed periodically for appropriateness by the independent Credit Risk team.

Backstop

A backstop can be applied when contractual payments are more than 30 days overdue with reasonable information
to support the use of longer overdue periods that is not more than 60 days. The Group has not used the low credit
risk exemption for any financial instruments in the year ended 31 December 2025.

. Definition of default and credit-impaired assets

The Group defines a financial instrument as in default, which is fully aligned with the definition of credit impaired,
when it meets one or more of the following criteria:
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(b) Credit risk (continued)

(ii) Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

. Definition of default and credit-impaired assets (continued)

Quantitative criteria
The borrower is more than 90 days past due on its contractual payments.

Qualitative criteria
The borrower meets unlikeliness to repay criteria, which indicates the borrower is in significant financial
difficulty. These are instances where:

. The borrower is in long-term forbearance

. The borrower is insolvent

. The borrower is in breach of financial covenant(s)

. An active market for that financial asset have disappeared because of financial difficulties

. Concessions have been made by the lender relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty

. It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy

. Financial assets are purchased or originated at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit losses.

The criteria above have been applied to all financial instruments held by the Group and are consistent with the
definition of default used for internal credit risk management purposes. The default definition have been applied
consistently to model the Probability of Default (PD), Exposure at Default (EAD) and Loss given Default (LGD)
throughout the Group’s expected loss calculations.

An instrument is considered no longer be in default (i.e. to have cured) when it is no longer meets any of the
default criteria for a consecutive period of twelve months. This period of twelve months have been determined
based on an analysis which considers the likelihood of a financial instrument returning to default status after cure
using different possible cure definitions.

. Measuring ECL — Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured on either a 12-month (12M) or Lifetime basis depending on whether
a significant increase in credit risk have occurred since initial recognition or whether an asset is considered to be
credit impaired. Expected credit losses are the discounted product of the Probability of Default (PD), Exposure at
Default (EAD), and Loss Given Default (LGD), defined as follows:

. The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial obligation (as per “Definition
of default and credit-impaired” above), either over the next 12 months (12M PD), or over the remaining
lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation.

. EAD is based on the amounts the Group expects to be owed at the time of default, over the next 12
months (12M EAD) or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime EAD). For example, for a revolving
commitment, the Group includes the current drawn balance plus any further amount that is expected to
be drawn up to the current contractual limit by the time of default, should it occur.

. Loss Given Default (LGD) represents the Group’s expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted
exposure. LGD varies by type of counterparty, type and seniority of claim and availability of collateral
or other credit support. LGD is expressed as a percentage loss per unit of exposure at the time of default
(EAD).

The ECL is determined by projecting the PD, LGD and EAD for each future month and for each individual
exposure or collective segment. These three components are multiplied together and adjusted for the likelihood
of survival (i.e. the exposure have not prepaid or defaulted in an earlier month). The Lifetime PD is developed by
applying a maturity profile to the current 12M PD. The maturity profile looks at how defaults develop on a
portfolio from the point of initial recognition throughout the lifetime of the financing. The maturity profile is
based on historical observed data and is assumed to be the same across all assets within a portfolio and credit
grade band. This is supported by historical analysis.
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(b) Credit risk (continued)

(ii) Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

. Measuring ECL — Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques (continued)

The 12-month and lifetime EADs are determined based on the expected payment profile, which varies by product
type.

. For amortising products and bullet repayment financing, this is based on the contractual repayments
owed by the borrower over a 12month or lifetime basis. This will also be adjusted for any expected
overpayments made by a borrower.

. For revolving products, the exposure at default is predicted by taking current drawn balance and adding
a “credit conversion factor” which allows for the expected drawdown of the remaining limit by the time
of default. These assumptions vary by product type and current limit utilisation band, based on analysis
of the Group’s recent default data.

The 12-month and lifetime LGDs are determined based on the factors which impact the recoveries made post
default. These vary by product type.

. For secured products, this is primarily based on collateral type and projected collateral values, historical
discounts to market /book values due to forced sales, time to repossession and recovery costs observed.

. For unsecured products, LGD’s are typically set at product level due to the limited differentiation in
recoveries achieved across different borrowers. These LGD’s are influenced by collection strategies,
including contracted debt sales and price.

Forward-looking economic information is also included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, EAD and
LGD. These assumptions vary by product type. Refer to section “forward-looking information incorporated in
the ECL models” for an explanation of forward looking information and its inclusion in ECL calculations.

The assumptions underlying the ECL calculation — such as how the maturity profile of the PDs and how collateral
values change etc. — are monitored and reviewed on a quarterly basis.

There have been no significant changes in estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the
reporting year.

The assessment of SICR and the calculation of ECL both incorporate forward-looking information. The Group
has performed analysis and identified the key economic variables impacting credit risk and expected credit losses
for each portfolio.

These economic variables and their associated impact on the PD, EAD and LGD vary by financial instrument.
Forecasts of these economic variables (the “base economic scenario”) are provided by the Group’s Economics
team on a periodic basis and provide the best estimate view of the economy over the next five years.

In addition to the base economic scenario, the Group’s Economics team also provide other possible scenarios
along with scenario weightings. The assessment of SICR is performed using the Lifetime PD under each of the
base, and the other scenarios, multiplied by the associated scenario weighting, along with qualitative and backstop
indicators (see section “significant increase in credit risk (SICR)”).

. Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models

The assessment of SICR and the calculation of ECL both incorporate forward-looking information. The Bank
performed historical correlation analysis and identified the key economic variables impacting credit risk and
expected credit losses for each portfolio. These economic variable were tested for both direction of association
and level of association with the Bank’s own portfolio and market level default rates.
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(b) Credit risk (continued)

(ii) Expected credit loss measurement (continued)

. Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models (continued)

The Group formulates futuristic PDs based on current and projected economic environment by modelling upside

case and downside case. The Bank has also revised its forward-looking macro-economic factors which for Qatar
includes:

2025 2024
Average oil prices $ 60.79 / bbl $ 64.44 / bbl
GDP growth 2.8% 1.7%
Inflation 1.5% 2.1%

The ECL has been calculated as probability weighted figure for three scenarios i.e. Base Case, Upside Case and
Downside Case with 50%, 25% and 25% weightings respectively (31 December 2024: 50% to the Base Case,
25% to Upside Case and 25% Downside Case).

The Group has considered potential impacts of the current economic volatility in determination of the reported
amounts of the Group’s financial and non-financial assets and these are considered to represent management's
best assessment based on observable information. Markets however remain volatile and the recorded amounts
remain sensitive to market fluctuations.

Economic variable assumptions

The Group considers every changing macro-economic factors in order to reflect these factors into the forward
looking PD, EAD and LGD, and this all will be based on local macro-economic indicators and Global indicators,
as well the subjective approach toward those indicators. The macro-economic factors may also be reflected in the
rating system considering the economic sectors and related economic impacts.

Macroeconomic factors are factors that are pertinent to a broad economy at the global and / or national level and
in this case, will affect Qatar economy, subsequently, the banking system.

Macroeconomic factors could impact the obligors or payment behaviour to fulfil the obligations. QIIB utilizes
management experience judgment in assessing the impact of these macroeconomic factors on different segments,
as well the composition of those impacts toward the Group strategy.

More frequent reviews of economic variable assumptions will be conducted in the event of any significant changes
in the regulatory requirements, economic conditions, business strategy of the Group or any other changes in
internal as well as external factors that may materially impact the Group.

The Group considers the following as most significant macroeconomic variables:

. GDP (Gross Domestic Product): Refers to the economy size. Forward looking GDP forecast will provide
the predictive information regarding the expected size of the economy as well as indication of the
economy expansion or contraction. GDP level can also be used as indicator to forecast the earnings and
revenue for Corporate and SME’s customers.

. Oil Price: Considering that Qatar economy mainly rely on oil and gas sector, this indicator is a baseline
to the Qatar economy.

. Inflation: Is the rate at which measure the general price level for goods and services and also reflect the
purchasing power. This scenario may lead to an increase in the probability of financing as individuals
experience a decrease in their purchasing power and vice versa.
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(b) Credit risk (continued)

(iii) Credit risk exposure

. Maximum exposure to credit risk financial instruments subject to impairment

Notes 4 and 5b(i) represent a worst-case scenario of credit risk exposure to the Group, without taking into account
any of collateral held, or other credit enhancements attached.

The maximum exposure to credit risk relating to a financial guarantee is the maximum amount the Group could
have to pay if the guarantee is called upon. The maximum exposure to credit risk relating to a financing
commitment is the full amount of the commitment. In both cases, the maximum risk exposure is significantly
greater than the amount recognised as a liability in the consolidated statement of financial position.

. Collateral and other credit enhancements
The Group employs a range of policies and practices to mitigate credit risk. The most common of these is accepting
collateral for funds advanced. The Group has internal policies on the acceptability of specific classes of collateral

or credit risk mitigation.

The Group prepares a valuation of the collateral obtained as part of the financing origination process. This
assessment is reviewed regularly. The main types of collaterals obtained are as follows:

. Individual credit facilities, secured by salaries.

. For commercial and corporate lending, mortgages over real estate properties, inventory, cash and
securities

. For rental lending, mortgages over residential properties and securities.

Management monitors the market value of collaterals. Longer-term finance and lending to corporate entities are
generally secured; revolving individual credit facilities are generally secured by salaries.

The group obtains collateral and other credit enhancements in ordinary course of business from counterparties.
On an overall basis, during the year there was no discernible deterioration in the quality of collateral held by the
Group. In addition, there were no changes in collateral policies of the Group. The fair value of the collateral held
against credit-impaired financing assets as at 31 December 2025 is QR 713 million (2024: QR 890 million).

(iv) Loss allowance

The loss allowance recognised in the year is impacted by a variety of factors, as described below:

. Transfers between Stage 1 and Stages 2 or 3 due to financial instruments experienced significant
increases (or decreases) of credit risk or becoming credit-impaired during the year.

. Additional allowances for new financial instruments recognised during the year, as well as releases for
financial instruments de-recognised in the year;

. Financial assets derecognised during the year and write-offs of allowances related to assets that were

written off during the year.
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(b) Credit risk (continued)
(iv) Loss allowance (continued)

The following tables explain the changes in the loss allowance between the beginning and the end of the annual
period due to these factors:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
31 31
12-month Lifetime Impairment December December
ECL ECL Losses 2025 2024

QR’000  QR’000 QR’000  QR’000  QR’000

Due from banks

Loss allowance as at 1 January 512 15 - 527 1,242
Transfer to stage | - - - - -
Transfer to stage 2 - - - - -
Transfer to stage 3 - - - -
Reversal for the year (109) a4 - (123) (715)
Closing balance of expected credit losses

/ impairment losses — as at 31

December 403 1 - 404 527
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

31 31

12-month Lifetime Impairment December December

ECL ECL Losses 2025 2024

QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Debt type investments carried at
amortised cost
Loss allowance as at 1 January 3,754 6,434 - 10,188 15,584
Transfer to stage 1 4 O] - - -
Transfer to stage 2 - -

Transfer to stage 3 - - - - -
Charge / (reversal) for the year (net) 44 (1,347) - (1,303) (5,396)

Closing balance of expected credit losses
impairment losses — as at 31 December 3,802 5,083 - 8,885 10,188
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(b) Credit risk (continued)

(iv) Loss allowance (continued)
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
31 31
12-month Lifetime Impairment December December
ECL ECL Losses 2025 2024

QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

Financing assets

Loss allowance as at 1 January 272,086 436,318 1,246,332 1,954,736 1,623,779
Transfer to stage 1 783 (735) (48) - -
Transfer to stage 2 (142,825) 158,128 (15,303) - -
Transfer to stage 3 (12,003) (34,276) 46,279 - -
Charge / (reversal) for the year (net) 262,356 205,356 (53,936) 413,776 328,716

Recovery /Reclassification (to) / from off-

balance sheet - - (27,240) (27,240) 3,955
Transfers for the year - - 3,234 3,234 -
Write off - - (12,994) (12,994) (1,714)
Closing balance of expected credit losses

/ impairment losses — as at 31

December 380,397 764,791 1,186,324 2,331,512 1,954,736

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
31 31
Off balance sheet exposures subject to 12-month Lifetime Impairment December December
credit risk ECL ECL Losses 2025 2024

QR’000  QR’000 QR’000  QR’000  QR’000

Loss allowance as at 1 January 90,142 27,226 14,939 132,307 84,843
Transfer to stage 1 1 1) - - -
Transfer to stage 2 (53,576) 53,576 - - -
Transfer to stage 3 120 (120) - - -
Charge / (reversal) for the year (net) 13,332 (10,374) 2,891 5,849 47,464
Transfers for the year - - 3,234) 3,234) -

Closing balance of expected credit losses
/ impairment losses — as at 31
December 50,019 70,307 14,596 134,922 132,307

v) Modification of financial assets

The Group modifies the terms of financing provided to customers due to commercial renegotiations, or for
distressed financing, with a view to maximising recovery.

Such restructuring activities include extended payment term arrangements, and payment forgiveness.
Restructuring policies and practices are based on indicators or criteria which, in the judgement of management,
indicate that payment will most likely continue. These policies are kept under continuous review. Restructuring
is most commonly applied to term financing assets.

The risk of default of such assets after modification is assessed at the reporting date and compared with the risk
under the original terms at initial recognition, when the modification is not substantial and so does not result in
derecognition of the original asset (refer to note 3 (h) above). The Group monitors the subsequent performance of
modified assets. The Group may determine that the credit risk have significantly improved after restructuring, so
that the assets are moved from Stage 3 or Stage 2 (Lifetime ECL) to Stage 1 (12-month ECL). This is only the
case for assets which have performed in accordance with the new terms for 12 consecutive months or more .
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(b) Credit risk (continued)

(vi) Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk exposure "Net”

Geographical sectors

The following table breaks down the Group’s credit exposure at their carrying amounts (without taking into

account any collateral held or other credit enhancements attached), as categorised by geographical region and
based on the country of domicile of its counterparties.

2025
Financial assets recorded on the consolidated statement of financial position:
Other Other
Qatar GCC Middle East  Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Balances with Qatar Central Bank 2,040,477 - - - 2,040,477
Due from banks 3,292,993 1,828,522 224,926 489,160 5,835,601
Financing assets 41,635,390 315,597 14,582 74 41,965,643
Investment securities 8,619,218 2,123,749 205,016 31,328 10,979,311
Other assets 29,502 - - - 29,502
55,617,580 4,267,868 444,524 520,562 60,850,534
2024
Financial assets recorded on the consolidated statement of financial position:
Other
Qatar Other GCC Middle East Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Balances with Qatar Central Bank 2,985,806 - - - 2,985,806
Due from banks 6,621,435 1,418,266 184,378 374,770 8,598,849
Financing assets 38,551,644 200,283 22,942 551,296 39,326,165
Investment securities 5,466,162 1,693,422 241,762 23,251 7,424,597
Other assets 36,702 - - 40 36,742
53,661,749 3,311,971 449,082 949,357 58,372,159
2025
Other
Other Middle
Off balance sheet items Qatar GCC East Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Unused financing facilities 6,005,294 - - - 6,005,294
Guarantees 5,488,187 148 24 - 5,488,359
Letters of credit 439,262 - - - 439,262
11,932,743 148 24 - 11,932,915
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(b) Credit risk (continued)

(vi) Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk exposure “Net” (continued)
2024
Other
Off balance sheet items Qatar Other GCC Middle East Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

Unused financing facilities 4,467,771 - - - 4,467,771
Guarantees 5,055,581 111 38 659 5,056,389
Letters of credit 274,044 - - - 274,044

9,797,396 111 38 659 9,798,204

Industry sectors

The following table breaks down the Group’s credit exposure at carrying amounts before taking into account
collateral held or other credit enhancements, as categorized by the industry sectors of the Group’s counterparties:

Gross Gross

exposure exposure

2025 2024

QR’000 QR’000

Personal 17,560,120 18,262,508
Government and related entities 15,014,687 10,302,170
Services 9,417,006 11,945,364
Commercial 8,728,448 8,035,488
Real estate 8,341,813 7,144,092
Contracting 1,700,727 1,945,532
Industry 57,195 97,901
Other 30,538 39,104
60,850,534 58,372,159

Contingent liabilities 11,932,915 9,798,204
72,783,449 68,170,363

(vii) Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financing asset or an investment in debt-type security balance, and any related allowances
for impairment losses, when Group determines that the financing asset or security is uncollectible and after QCB
approval is obtained.

This determination is made after considering information such as the occurrence of significant changes in the
borrower’s / issuer’s financial position such that the borrower / issuer can no longer pay the obligation, or that
proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to pay back the entire exposure. For smaller balance standardised
financing assets, write-off decisions generally are based on a product-specific past due status. The amount written
off during the year was QR 14 million (2024: QR 2.37 million).

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group bears if unable to meet its obligations when they become due as a result
of e.g. customer deposits being withdrawn, cash requirements from contractual commitments, or other cash
outflows, such as debt maturities or margin calls for risk management instruments etc. Such outflows would
deplete available cash resources for client financing, trading activities and investments. In extreme circumstances,
lack of liquidity could result in reductions in the consolidated statement of financial position and sales of assets,
or potentially an inability to fulfil financing commitments. The risk that the Group will be unable to do so is
inherent in all banking operations and can be affected by a range of institution-specific and market-wide events
including, but not limited to, credit events, merger and acquisition activity, systemic shocks and natural disasters.
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() Liquidity risk (continued)
(i) Management of liquidity risk

The Group maintains a portfolio of high quality liquid assets, largely made up of government Sukuk of State of
Qatar, short-term liquid trading investments, and inter-bank placements in addition to maintaining the statutory
reserves with QCB. The Market Risk Department monitors the liquidity risk of the Group on a daily basis through
liquidity stress testing scenarios and report its results to the Risks Committee for their action if needed. All
liquidity policies and procedures are subject to review and approved by Board of Directors.

The Group monitors its liquidity risk according to QCB’s guidelines on Basel III through two key ratios, the
Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) to monitor the short term (30 days) resilience of the Group’s liquidity and non-
risk based Leverage Ratio to act as a credible supplementary measure to the risk-based capital requirements. The
liquidity risk ratio as of 31 December 2025 is 107% (2024: 132%)).

(ii) Exposure to liquidity risk

A key measure used by the Group for managing liquidity risk is the ratio of net liquid assets to deposits from
customers, i.e total assets by maturities against total liabilities by maturities. For this purpose net liquid assets are
considered as cash and cash equivalents and investment grade debt-type securities for which there is an active and
liquid market less any deposits from banks, sukuk issued, other borrowings and commitments maturing within the
next month. A similar, but not identical, calculation is used to measure the Group’s compliance with the liquidity
limit established by QCB, is when the Market Risks Department monitors the liquidity risks of the Group on a
daily basis and runs liquidity Stress Testing in order to make sure the Group is in compliance with QCB
requirements.

Details of the Liquidity Ratio computed as per QCB guidelines as follows:

2025 2024

% %

Average for the year 122 138
Maximum for the year 131 152
Minimum for the year 107 130
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() Liquidity risk (continued)

(iii) Maturity analysis

Maturity analysis of the Group’s financial assets, liabilities and Quasi-equity are prepared on the basis of their remaining contractual maturity.

Carrying Less than 1-3 3 months — 1 1-5 More than 5

amount 1 month months year years years

2025 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank 2,586,518 676,416 - - - 1,910,102
Due from banks 5,835,601 3,275,836 1,125,080 577,698 856,987 -
Financing assets 41,965,643 2,879,498 1,875,162 5,768,440 19,393,345 12,049,198
Investment securities 10,979,311 26,592 188,670 4,136,817 5,654,343 972,889
Other assets 29,502 26,203 2,249 1,050 - -
Total assets 61,396,575 6,884,545 3,191,161 10,484,005 25,904,675 14,932,189
Due to banks 3,076,979 1,803,675 594,194 679,110 - -
Customers’ current accounts 6,812,345 6,812,345 - - - -
Sukuk financing 5,129,317 - - - 5,129,317 -
Other liabilities 1,078,580 294,401 381,980 296,167 28,281 77,751
Total liabilities 16,097,221 8,910,421 976,174 975,277 5,157,598 77,751
Quasi-Equity 36,477,821 12,594,160 6,362,206 16,731,980 788,986 489
Total liabilities and quasi equity 52,575,042 21,504,581 7,338,380 17,707,257 5,946,584 78,240
Maturity gap 8,821,533 (14,620,036) (4,147,219) (7,223,252) 19,958,091 14,853,949
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(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

(iii) Maturity analysis (continued)

2024

Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank
Due from banks

Financing assets

Investment securities

Other assets

Total assets

Due to banks

Customers’ current accounts
Sukuk financing

Other liabilities

Total liabilities
Quasi-Equity

Total liabilities and quasi equity

Maturity gap

Carrying Less than 1-3 3 months — 1 1-5 More than 5
amount 1 month months year years years
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

3,453,248 1,579,488 - - - 1,873,760

8,598,849 3,440,579 2,000,830 2,805,279 352,161 -

39,326,165 1,337,793 4,299,784 6,288,670 16,171,338 11,228,580
7,424,597 250,050 265,034 691,241 5,465,104 753,168
36,742 28,206 8,536 - - -
58,839,601 6,636,116 6,574,184 9,785,190 21,988,603 13,855,508

5,186,376 2,457,330 1,403,329 1,325,717 - -

6,290,275 6,290,275 - - - -

2,797,713 - - - 2,797,713 -

1,011,889 309,546 312,008 294,600 24,814 70,921

15,286,253 9,057,151 1,715,337 1,620,317 2,822,527 70,921
35,093,051 13,036,231 6,130,645 13,854,489 2,071,146 540
50,379,304 22,093,382 7,845,982 15,474,806 4,893,673 71,461

8,460,297 (15,457,266) (1,271,798) (5,689,616) 17,094,930 13,784,047
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(d) Market risks

The Group takes on exposure to market risks, which is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open positions in profit
rate, currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to general and specific market movements and
changes in the level of volatility of market rates or prices such as profit rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange
rates and equity prices.

The market risks arising from trading and non-trading activities are concentrated in Group Treasury and monitored
by the Group’s Market Risk Department on a daily basis. Regular reports are submitted to the Risks Committee.
Non-trading portfolios primarily arise from the profit rate management of the Group’s personal and corporate
banking assets and liabilities. Non-trading portfolios also consist of foreign exchange and equity risks arising from
the Group’s debt-type and equity-type investments.

(i) Management of market risks

Overall authority for market risk is vested in ALCO /Investment Committee / Limits Committee. Group Market
Risk Department is responsible for the development of detailed market risk management policies (subject to
review and approval by Risks Committee /Board Level) and for the day-to-day management of all market risks.
The main objective of the Market Risk Management is identification, classification and management of market
risk in a prudent way to ensure safeguarding interests of all shareholders. The Group views market risk
management as a core competency and its purpose is not to neutralise market risks, but rather maximize risk
/return tradeoffs within clearly defined limits. The existence of market risk requires the measurement of the
magnitude of the exposure. This measure is an essential precursor to the management of the risk that takes the
form of either reducing the exposure through hedging or maintaining sufficient capital to protect the Group from
the risk of operational capacity impairment. The principle tool used to measure and control market risk exposure
within the Group’s portfolios is Stress Testing Scenarios modelling.

(ii) Exposure to profit rate risk — non-trading portfolios

The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future
cash flows or fair values of financial instruments because of a change in market profit rates. Profit rate risk is
managed principally through monitoring profit rate gaps and by having pre-approved limits for repricing bands.
ALCO is the monitoring body for compliance with these limits and is assisted by Group central Treasury in its
day-to-day monitoring activities.
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(d) Market risks (continued)

(ii) Exposure to profit rate risk — non-trading portfolios (continued)

A summary of the Group’s profit rate gap position on non-trading portfolios is as follows:

Repricing in:

Carrying Less than 1-3 3 months-1 More than Non-profit Effective
amount 1 months months year 1 -5 years 5 years sensitive profit rate
2025 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Cash and balances with central banks 2,586,518 12,747 - - - - 2,573,771
Due from banks 5,835,601 3,573,019 1,738,349 341,646 - - 182,587 4.11%
Financing assets 41,965,643 14,225,628 10,159,114 8,615,465 1,407,316 7,558,120 - 5.02%
Investment securities 10,979,311 672,076 183,759 4,280,066 166,090 5,603,486 73,834 4.17%
61,367,073 18,483,470 12,081,222 13,237,177 1,573,406 13,161,606 2,830,192
Due to banks 3,076,979 1,959,403 398,588 513,254 - - 205,734 3.60%
Sukuk financing 5,129,317 - - - - 5,129,317 - 4.89%
Quasi-Equity 36,477,821 5,971,279 5,669,257 15,640,548 1,334,302 7,862,435 - 3.28%
44,684,117 7,930,682 6,067,845 16,153,802 1,334,302 12,991,752 205,734
Profit rate sensitivity gap 16,682,956 10,552,788 6,013,377 (2,916,625) 239,104 169,854 2,624,458 -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap - 10,552,788 16,566,165 13,649,540 13,888,644 14,058,498 16,682,956 -

All customers’ current accounts are non-profit bearing (note 19).
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(d) Market risks (continued)

(ii) Exposure to profit rate risk — non-trading portfolios (continued)
Repricing in:
Carrying Less than 1-3 3 months—1 More than Non-profit Effective
amount 1 months months year 1 — 5 years 5 years sensitive profit rate
2024 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Cash and balances with central banks 3,453,248 1,030,132 - - - - 2,423,116
Due from banks 8,598,849 3,283,241 1,861,151 3,318,631 - - 135,826 5.06%
Financing assets 39,326,165 11,252,530 11,344,288 8,359,515 1,175,861 7,069,292 124,679 5.97%
Investment securities 7,424,597 252,873 271,193 497,061 691,938 5,681,783 29,749 3.88%
58,802,859 15,818,776 13,476,632 12,175,207 1,867,799 12,751,075 2,713,370
Due to banks 5,186,376 2,495,097 1,181,998 1,283,702 - - 225,579 4.59%
Sukuk financing 2,797,713 - - - - 2,797,713 - 5.25%
Quasi-Equity 35,093,051 6,494,355 5,558,217 13,167,263 1,541,105 8,332,111 - 3.91%
43,077,140 8,989,452 6,740,215 14,450,965 1,541,105 11,129,824 225,579
Profit rate sensitivity gap 15,725,719 6,829,324 6,736,417 (2,275,758) 326,694 1,621,251 2,487,791 -
Cumulative profit rate sensitivity gap - 6,829,324 13,565,741 11,289,983 11,616,677 13,237,928 15,725,719 -

All customers’ current accounts are non-profit bearing (note 19).
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(d) Market risks (continued)

(ii) Exposure to profit rate risk — non-trading portfolios (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The management of profit rate risk against profit rate gap limits is supplemented by monitoring the sensitivity of
the Group’s financial assets and liabilities to various standard and non - standard profit rate scenarios. Standard
scenarios that are considered on a monthly basis include a 100 basis point (bp) parallel fall or rise in all yield

curves worldwide. An analysis of the Group’s sensitivity to an increase or decrease in market profit rates,
assuming no asymmetrical movement in yield curves and a constant financial position, is as follows:

Sensitivity of net profit 100 bp parallel
Increase Decrease
QR’000 QR’000
2025
At 31 December 85,009 85,009
2024
At 31 December 92,387 92,387
(iii) Exposure to other market risks — non-trading portfolios

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value of equities decreases as a result of changes in the level of equity
indices and individual stocks. The non-trading equity price risk exposure arises from equity securities classified
as fair value through income statement and fair value through OCI.

The Group is exposed to equity price risk and the sensitivity analysis thereof is as follows:

Change in

Market Indices equity price Effect on equity Effect on profit and loss
% 2025 2024 2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Qatar Stock Exchange +/-10 4,553 1,545 - 76
Bahrain Stock Exchange +/-10 1,436 744 - -
New York Stock Exchange +/-10 743 - - -
Saudi Exchange +/-10 3,696 - - -
London stock Exchange +/-10 33,812 26,901 - -

The above analysis have been prepared on the assumption that all other variables such as profit rate, foreign
exchange rate, etc are held constant and is based on historical correlation of the equity securities to the relevant
index. Actual movement may be different from the one stated above.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instruments will fluctuate due to a change in foreign exchange
rates. The Group is exposed to the risk from fluctuation in prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its
financial position. The Board of Directors have set maximum limits on the level of currency exposure, which are
monitored daily. The table below indicates the effect of a reasonably possible movement of the currency rate
against the Qatar Riyal on the income statement, with all other variables held constant:

Change in currency  Effect on consolidated statement of

Currency rate equity price income
% 2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Euro +/-10 23,852 2,034
Sterling Pounds +/-10 5,548 125
Others +/-10 16,781 14,948
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(d) Market risks (continued)

(iii) Exposure to other market risks — non-trading portfolios (continued)

The Group manages its currency exposures within limits laid down by the Board of Directors. Limits are laid
down for each currency individually and in total at the beginning of each year. The Qatari Riyal is pegged to the
US Dollar. Although the Group is not exposed to any currency risk due to the peg, limits are set for US Dollar
exposure. All other currency exposures are limited and the Group is not significantly exposed to the other
currencies’ exposures.

(e) Operational risks

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the
Group’s involvement with financial instruments, including processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure,
and from external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and
regulatory requirements and generally accepted standards of corporate behaviour.

The Group’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of financial losses and damage
to the Group’s reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control procedures that restrict initiative and
creativity.

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls to address operational risk is
assigned to senior management within each business unit. This responsibility is supported by the development of
overall Group standards for the management of operational risk in the following areas:

. requirements for appropriate segregation of duties, including the independent authorisation of
transactions;

. requirements for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions;

. compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements;

. documentation of controls and procedures;

. requirements for the periodic assessment of operational risks faced, and the adequacy of controls and
procedures to address the risks identified;

. requirements for the reporting of operational losses and proposed remedial action;

. development of contingency plans;

. development of Group Human Resources Policies and Code of Conduct;

. training and professional development;

. ethical and business standards; and

. risk mitigation, including insurance where this is effective.

® Capital management

Regulatory capital

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base to ensure its ability to continue operations, meet its
obligations to depositors and financiers, and preserve the confidence of investors and markets, thereby supporting
sustainable business growth.

This is achieved through effective capital management at the Group level, taking into account regulatory capital
adequacy requirements, business risks, and the balance between expected returns and acceptable risk levels. The
Group also ensures compliance with all requirements of the Qatar Central Bank and relevant regulatory standards.

The Group’s capital adequacy ratio is calculated in accordance with Basel Committee guidelines and the
instructions issued by the Qatar Central Bank, taking into consideration regulatory capital and risk-weighted
assets, on a quarterly basis.

With reference to the notification from the Qatar Central Bank, the Group is no longer classified as a Domestic
Systemically Important Bank (D-SIB). Accordingly, the additional capital buffer requirements applicable to D-
SIBs are no longer included in the capital adequacy calculation, and compliance is maintained only with the
regulatory limits applicable to banks not classified as D-SIBs.

The Group continues to monitor capital levels on a regular basis to ensure ongoing compliance with regulatory
requirements, support the Group’s overall strategy, and achieve the financial flexibility needed to address
economic changes.
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5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(3] Capital management (continued)

Regulatory capital (continued)

The Group’s regulatory capital position under Basel III and QCB regulations at 31 December was as follows:

Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) Capital

Tier 1 capital
Tier 2 capital

Total regulatory capital

Risk weighted assets

Risk weighted assets for credit risk
Risk weighted assets for market risk
Risk weighted assets for operational risk

Total risk weighted assets

Regulatory capital

Common Equity tier 1 (CET 1) ratio
Risk weighted assets as a percentage of regulatory capital
(capital adequacy ratio)

2025
Actual

Minimum limit

as per QCB

2024
Actual

Minimum limit as

per QCB

2025 2024

Basel 111 Basel 111
7,516,061 7,088,353
9,608,511 9,180,803
560,723 564,897
10,169,234 9,745,700
2025 2024

Basel 111 Basel 111
44,311,718 44,961,630
3,524,806 2,896,307
2,828,705 2,714,654
50,665,229 50,572,591
10,169,234 9,745,700
14.83% 14.02%
20.07% 19.27%

Total capital

Tier 1 Tier 1 and 2 including

CET 1 ratio CET 1ratio capital ratio capital ratio Total capital conservation
without including including including including buffer and
capital capital capital capital capital ICAAP Pillar
conservation conservation conservation conservation conservation II capital
buffer buffer buffer buffer buffer charge
14.83% 14.83% 18.96% 20.07% 20.07% 20.07%
6.00% 8.50% 10.50% 12.50% 12.50% 14.36%
Total capital

CET 1 ratio including
with DSIB  CET I ratio Tier 1 capital Tier 1 and 2 conservation
buffer including ratio  capital ratio Total capital  buffer, DSIB
without capital including including including buffer and
capital conservation capital capital capital ICAAP Pillar
conservation buffer and conservation conservation conservation II capital
buffer DSIB buffer buffer buffer buffer charge
14.02% 14.02% 18.15% 19.27% 19.27% 19.27%
6.50% 9.00% 10.50% 12.50% 12.50% 14.93%
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6 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
(a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(i) Measurement of the expected credit loss allowance

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost is an area
that requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic conditions and credit
behaviour (e.g. the likelihood of customers defaulting and the resulting losses). Explanation of the inputs,
assumptions and estimation techniques used in measuring ECL is further detailed in note 5b(ii) section “measuring
ECL — explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques”, which also sets out key sensitivities of the
ECL to changes in these elements.

A number of significant judgements are also required in applying the accounting requirements for measuring ECL,
such as:

. Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;

. Choosing appropriate models and assumptions for the measurement of ECL;

. Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of product
/market and the associated ECL; and

. Establishing groups of similar financial assets for the purposes of measuring ECL.

Detailed information about the judgements and estimates made by the Group in the above areas is set out in
note 5b(ii).

(ii) Determining fair values

The determination of fair value for financial assets and liabilities for which there is no observable market price
requires the use of valuation techniques as described in significant accounting policies. For financial instruments
that trade infrequently and have little price transparency, fair value is less objective, and requires varying degrees
of judgement depending on liquidity, concentration, uncertainty of market factors, pricing assumptions and other
risks affecting the specific instrument.

Fair value is determined for each investment individually in accordance with the general valuation policies as set
out below;

(1) For quoted investments, the fair value is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices at close of
business on the reporting date.

(i1) For unquoted investments, the fair value is determined by reference to recent significant buy or sells
transactions with third parties that are either completed or are in progress. Where no recent significant
transactions have been completed or are in progress, fair value is determined by reference to the current
market value of similar investments. For others, the fair value is based on the net present value of
estimated future cash flows, or other relevant valuation method.

(1ii) For investments that have fixed or determinable cash flows, fair value is based on the net present value
of estimated future cash flows determined by the Group using current profit rates for investments with
similar terms and risk characteristics.

(iv) Investments which cannot be measured to fair value using any of the above techniques are carried at cost
less impairment.
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6 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies
(i) Valuation of financial instruments

The Group’s accounting policy on fair value measurements is discussed in the significant accounting policies
section. The Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of
the inputs used in making the measurements:

. Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for an identical instrument.

. Level 2: Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived from prices). This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active
markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are
considered less than active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly observable from market data.

. Level 3: Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all
instruments where the valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant unobservable
adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are traded in active markets are based on quoted market
prices or dealer price quotations. For all other financial instruments the Group determines fair values using
valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include net present value and discounted cash flow models,
comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist and other valuation models.
Assumptions and inputs used in valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark profit rates, credit spreads
and other premia used in estimating discount rates, sukuk and equity prices, foreign currency exchange rates,
equity and equity index prices and expected price volatilities and correlations. The objective of valuation
techniques is to arrive at a fair value determination that reflects the price of the financial instrument at the reporting
date, that would have been determined by market participants acting at arm’s length.
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6 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies (continued)
(ii) Financial asset classification

The table below analyses investment securities measured at fair value at the end of the year, by the level in the
fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurements is categorised:

Fair value measurement using

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active Observable unobservable
Total markets inputs inputs
2025 QR’000 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

- Quoted equity-type investments classified
as fair value through OCI 442,414 442,414 - -

- Unquoted equity-type investments
classified as fair value through OCI 6,504 - - 6,504
Fair value measurement using

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active Observable  unobservable
Total markets inputs inputs
2024 QR’000 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

- Quoted equity-type investments classified
as fair value through income statement 757 757 - -

- Quoted equity-type investments classified
as fair value through OCI 291,895 291,895 - -

- Unquoted equity-type investments

classified as fair value through OCI 6,111 - - 6,111

There have been no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the years ended 31 December 2025 and 2024.

Details of the Group’s classification of financial assets and liabilities are given in note 8.
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(b) Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies (continued)
(iii) Useful lives of fixed assets and investment properties

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful life of fixed assets and investment properties for
calculating depreciation. This estimate is determined after considering the expected usage of the asset, physical
wear and tear, technical or commercial obsolescence.

(iv) Useful lives of intangible assets

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful life of its intangible assets for calculating amortisation.
This estimate is determined after considering the expected economic benefits to be received from the use of
intangible assets.

7 OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group has three reportable segments, as described below, which are the Group’s strategic divisions. The
strategic divisions offer different products and services, and are managed separately based on the Group’s
management and internal reporting structure. For each of the strategic divisions, the Group Management
Committee reviews internal management reports on monthly basis. The following summary describes the
operations in each of the Group’s reportable segments:

Corporate Banking Includes financing, deposits and other transactions and balances with corporate
customers, government and semi government institutions and SME customers.

Personal Banking Includes financing, deposits and other transactions and balances with retail
customers.

Treasury & Investments  Undertakes the Group’s funding and centralised risk management activities through
borrowings, issue of Sukuk, use of risk management instruments for risk
management purposes and investing in liquid assets such as short-term deposits and
corporate and government Sukuk.

Investments activities include the Group’s trading and corporate finance activities.

Performance is measured based on segment profit, assets and liabilities growth, as included in the internal
management reports that are reviewed by the Assets and Liabilities Committee (ALCO). Segment profit is used
to measure performance as management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the
results of certain segments.
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Information regarding the results, assets and liabilities of each reportable segment is included below.

Corporate Personal Treasury &
2025 Banking Banking  Investments Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

External revenue:
Total income from financing and investing

activities, net of finance expenses 1,480,054 1,141,407 360,676 2,982,137
Net fee and commission income 185,489 208,138 - 393,627
Net foreign exchange gain - - 54,951 54,951
Share of results of investment in associates

(Note 13) - - 9,710 9,710
Total segment income 1,665,543 1,349,545 425,337 3,440,425
Net impairment reversals on due from banks - - 123 123
Net impairment reversals on investment

securities - - 1,303 1,303
Net impairment losses on financing assets (372,915) (40,861) - (413,776)
Impairment loss on investment in associate - - (6,956) (6,956)
Net impairment losses on off balance sheet

exposures subject to credit risk (5,849) - - (5,849)
Net profit attributable to quasi-equity (585,128) (673,963) - (1,259,091)
Reportable segment net profit before

allocation of non-segmented expenses 701,651 634,721 419,807 1,756,179

Corporate Personal Treasury &
2024 Banking Banking Investments Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

External revenue:
Total income from financing and investing

activities, net of finance expenses 1,614,583 1,037,994 412,419 3,064,996
Net fee and commission income 194,346 183,238 - 377,584
Net foreign exchange gain - - 73,041 73,041
Share of results of investment in associates

(Note 13) - - 3,352 3,352
Total segment income 1,808,929 1,221,232 488,812 3,518,973
Net impairment reversals on due from banks - - 715 715
Net impairment reversals on investment

securities - - 5,396 5,396
Net impairment losses on financing assets (250,373) (78,343) - (328,716)
Impairment loss on investment in associate - - (19,214) (19,214)
Net impairment losses on off balance sheet

exposures subject to credit risk (47,464) - - (47,464)
Net profit attributable to quasi-equity (733,881) (752,679) - (1,486,560)
Reportable segment net profit before allocation

of non-segmented expenses 777,211 390,210 475,709 1,643,130
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Corporate Personal Treasury
Banking Banking & Investments Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
2025
Reportable segment assets 26,489,852 15,475,791 17,678,505 59,644,148
Reportable segment liabilities and quasi-
equity 16,869,201 26,420,965 8,206,296 51,496,462
Corporate Personal Treasury
Banking Banking & Investments Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
2024
Reportable segment assets 24,684,640 14,641,525 17,886,800 57,212,965
Reportable segment liabilities and quasi-
equity 15,991,770 25,391,556 7,984,089 49,367,415

The tables below provide reconciliation of reportable segment profit, assets, liabilities and quasi-equity:

2025 2024

QR’000 QR’000
Reportable segment net profit before allocation of expenses 1,756,179 1,643,130
Unallocated expenses (405,169) (382,860)
Consolidated net profit for the year 1,351,010 1,260,270
Assets
Total assets for reportable segments 59,644,148 57,212,965
Other unallocated amounts 2,984,399 2,766,443
Consolidated total assets 62,628,547 59,979,408
Liabilities and quasi-equity
Total liabilities and quasi-equity for reportable segments 51,496,462 49,367,415
Other unallocated amounts 1,078,580 1,011,889
Consolidated total liabilities and quasi-equity 52,575,042 50,379,304

Geographical areas

In presenting information on the basis of geographical areas, revenue is based on the geographical location of
customers and assets are based on geographical location of the assets.

Middle
Other East other North Rest of the

Qatar GCC than GCC Europe  America World Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

2025
Total income 3,276,902 142,073 21,938 (2,323) - 1,835 3,440,425
Non-current assets 38,568,494 2,845,557 134,368 165,868 - 119,321 41,833,608

2024
Total income 3,452,939 33,715 5,528 26,948 1,668 (1,825) 3,518,973
Non-current assets 34,779,839 1,750,536 - 75,170 - 259,762 36,865,307
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8 FAIR VALUE AND CLASSIFICATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The table below sets out the carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s main financial assets and financial liabilities:

2025

Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank
Due from banks

Investment securities:

- Measured at fair value

- Measured at amortised cost
Other assets (excluding non-financial assets)

Due to banks

Customers’ current accounts
Sukuk financing

Other liabilities
Quasi-equity

Fair value Fair value
through statement through Amortised Total carrying
of income OCl1 cost amount Fair value
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
- 2,586,518 2,586,518 2,586,518
- 5,835,601 5,835,601 5,835,601
- 448,918 - 448,918 448,918
- - 10,530,393 10,530,393 10,471,513
3,299 - 26,203 29,502 29,502
3,299 448,918 18,978,715 19,430,932 19,372,052
- - 3,076,979 3,076,979 3,076,979
- - 6,812,345 6,812,345 6,812,345
- - 5,129,317 5,129,317 5,129,317
3,610 - 1,074,970 1,078,580 1,078,580
- - 36,477,821 36,477,821 36,477,821
3,610 - 52,571,432 52,575,042 52,575,042
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Fair value Fair value
through statement through Amortised Total carrying
of income OClI cost amount Fair value
2024 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank - - 3,453,248 3,453,248 3,453,248
Due from banks - - 8,598,849 8,598,849 8,598,849
Investment securities:
- Measured at fair value 757 298,006 - 298,763 298,763
- Measured at amortised cost - - 7,125,834 7,125,834 7,017,670
Other assets (excluding non-financial assets) 8,687 - 28,055 36,742 36,742
9,444 298,006 19,205,986 19,513,436 19,405,272
Due to banks - - 5,186,376 5,186,376 5,186,376
Customers’ current accounts - - 6,290,275 6,290,275 6,290,275
Sukuk financing - - 2,797,713 2,797,713 2,797,713
Other liabilities 11,260 - 1,000,629 1,011,889 1,011,889
Quasi-equity - - 35,093,051 35,093,051 35,093,051
11,260 - 50,368,044 50,379,304 50,379,304

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost are equal to the carrying value except for investment securities carried at amortised cost with a carrying
value of QR 10,530 million (31 December 2024: QR 7,126 million) for which the fair value amounts to QR 10,472 million (31 December 2024: QR 7,018 million).
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9 CASH AND BALANCES WITH QATAR CENTRAL BANK
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Cash on hand and in ATMs 546,041 467,442
Cash reserve with QCB (i) 1,910,102 1,873,760
Other balances with QCB 130,374 1,111,914
Accrued profit 1 132
2,586,518 3,453,248
(1) Cash reserve with QCB is not available for use in the Group’s day to day operations.
10 DUE FROM BANKS
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Mudaraba placements 2,816,675 1,323,127
Commodity Murabaha receivable 2,793,858 7,018,167
Current accounts 182,587 135,826
Accrued profit 42,885 122,256
Allowance for expected credit losses of due from banks
(stages 1 and 2) (404) (527)
5,835,601 8,598,849
11 FINANCING ASSETS
(a) By type
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Murabaha and Musawama 40,733,952 35,951,000
Ijarah Muntahia Bittamleek 4,753,370 5,968,154
Istisn’a 102,504 88,251
Mudaraba 21,724 517,378
Others 370,210 434,225
Accrued profit 229,511 337,329
Total financing assets 46,211,271 43,296,337
Less: Deferred profit (1,821,503) (1,908,476)
Allowance for expected credit losses of financing assets
(stages 1 and 2) (1,145,188) (708,404)
Allowance for credit impairment of financing assets (stage 3) (1,186,324) (1,246,332)
Suspended profit (92,613) (106,960)
Net financing assets 41,965,643 39,326,165

Total carrying amount of Istisn’a contracts under processing is QR 31 million as at 31 December 2025

(2024: QR 62 million).

During the year, the Group had written off fully provided bad debts after meeting conditions stipulated in the

instructions of QCB amounting to QR 14 million (2024: QR 2.37 million).

The total non-performing financing assets net of deferred profit at 31 December 2025 amounted to QR 1,279
million, representing 2.88% of the gross financing assets (2024: QR 1,356 million, representing 3.28%).
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11 FINANCING ASSETS (CONTINUED)

(b) Movement in impairment of financing assets and suspended profit is as follows:
2025 2024
Impairment Suspended Total Impairment Suspended Total
QR’000 profit QR’000 QR’000 profit QR’000
QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January 1,954,736 106,960 2,061,696 1,623,779 70,346 1,694,125
Provisions provided
during the year 767,330 28,774 796,104 702,735 51,971 754,706
Recoveries during the year  (353,554) (41,958) (395,512) (374,019) (14,700) (388,719)
Net impairment losses /
(reversals) 413,776 (13,184) 400,592 328,716 37,271 365,987
Recovery / Reclassification
(to) from off-balance
sheet (24,0006) - (24,006) 3,955 - 3,955
Written off during the year (12,994) (1,163) (14,157) (1,714) (657) (2,371)
Balance at 31 December 2,331,512 92,613 2,424,125 1,954,736 106,960 2,061,696
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11 FINANCING ASSETS (CONTINUED)
() Movement in allowance for expected credit losses of financing assets and allowance for credit impairment of financing assets by internal business segments
Large corporates SMEs Personal banking Private banking Total
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage3  Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
2025
Balance at 1 January 2025 208,582 284,353 529,461 3,369 7,796 163,584 46,354 96,196 456,904 13,781 47,973 96,383 272,086 436,318 1,246,332
Charge for the year 175,206 304,391 57,960 2,365 15,658 61,707 17,278 61,596 49,737 3,753 26 17,653 198,602 381,671 187,057
Recoveries during the year (72,443)  (10,508) (139,676) (1,814) (4,166) (16,205)  (15,052)  (38,089)  (51,760) (982) (435) (2,424)  (90,291)  (53,198) (210,065)
Net impairment losses / (reversals) 102,763 293,883 (81,716) 551 11,492 45,502 2,226 23,507 (2,023) 2,771 (409) 15,229 108,311 328,473  (23,008)
Recovery / Reclassification (to) / from
off-balance sheet to on balance sheet - - - - - - - - (24,0006) - - - - - (24,0006)
Written off during the year - - (7,549) - - (4,729) - - (682) - - (34) - - (12,994)
Balance at 31 December 2025 311,345 578,236 440,196 3,920 19,288 204,357 48,580 119,703 430,193 16,552 47,564 111,578 380,397 764,791 1,186,324
Large corporates SMEs Personal banking Private banking Total
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3  Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000  QR’000
2024
Balance at 1 January 2024 173,991 320,346 319,222 6,293 10,416 116,296 47,246 88,138 450,311 11,018 15,399 65,103 238,548 434,299 950,932
Charge for the year 106,007 121,311 210,612 1,645 5,900 62,384 15,313 49,884 54,717 3,640 35,492 35,330 126,605 212,587 363,543
Recoveries during the year (71,416)  (157,304) (476) (4,569) (8,520)  (15,509)  (16,205)  (41,826)  (50,349) 877 (2,918) (4,050)  (93,067) (210,568)  (70,384)
Net impairment losses / (reversals) 34,591  (35,993) 210,136 (2,924) (2,620) 47,375 (892) 8,058 4,368 2,763 32,574 31,280 33,538 2,019 293,159
Recovery / Reclassification (to) / from )
off-balance sheet to on balance sheet - - 103 - - - - 3,852 - - - - - 3,955
Written off during the year - - - - - (87) - - (1,627) - - - - - (1,714)
Balance at 31 December 2024 208,582 284,353 529,461 3,369 7,796 163,584 46,354 96,196 456,904 13,781 47,973 96,383 272,086 436,318 1,246,332
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11 FINANCING ASSETS (CONTINUED)

(d) By sector

2025

Government and related entities
Industry

Commercial

Services

Contracting

Real estate

Personal

Others

Total financing assets

Less: Deferred profit

Allowance for expected credit losses of financing assets (stages 1 and 2)

Allowance for credit impairment of financing assets (stage 3)

Suspended profit
Net financing assets

Ijarah
Murabaha and Muntahia
Musawama Bittamleek Istisna’a Mudaraba Others  Accrued profit Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
4,374,573 133,522 33,356 - 26 22,668 4,564,145
113,583 - 2,178 - 11 578 116,350
9,571,279 31,705 3,300 - 167,290 48,783 9,822,357
1,096,561 - - - 1,390 5,480 1,103,431
2,222,834 18,950 - 21,724 7,415 11,335 2,282,258
5,195,253 3,257,458 63,670 - 120 42,509 8,559,010
18,159,869 1,311,735 - - 192,912 98,153 19,762,669
- - - - 1,046 5 1,051
40,733,952 4,753,370 102,504 21,724 370,210 229,511 46,211,271
(1,821,503)
(1,145,188)
(1,186,324)
(92,613)
41,965,643
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(d) By sector (continued)

Murabaha and  Ijarah Muntahia
Musawama Bittamleek Istisna’a Mudaraba Others Accrued profit Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
2024
Government and related entities 1,553,581 200,283 47,613 - 5 14,146 1,815,628
Industry 150,821 1,096 4,211 - 92 1,227 157,447
Commercial 9,436,768 52,800 4,170 - 113,143 75,436 9,682,317
Services 1,492,711 7,302 - - 898 11,786 1,512,697
Contracting 1,634,017 24,768 - 517,378 124,787 18,068 2,319,018
Real estate 3,430,940 3,817,354 32,257 - 87 57,170 7,337,808
Personal 18,252,162 1,864,551 - - 192,853 159,477 20,469,043
Others - - - - 2,360 19 2,379
Total financing assets 35,951,000 5,968,154 88,251 517,378 434,225 337,329 43,296,337
Less: Deferred profit (1,908,476)
Allowance for expected credit losses of financing assets (stages 1 and 2) (708,404)
Allowance for credit impairment of financing assets (stage 3) (1,246,332)
Suspended profit (106,960)
Net financing assets 39,326,165
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12 INVESTMENT SECURITIES

2025 2024
Quoted Unquoted Total Quoted  Unquoted Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Investments classified at
fair value through income
sStatement
- Equity-type investments - - - 757 - 757
- - - 757 - 757
Debt-type investments
classified at amortised
cost (1)
- State of Qatar Sukuk 210,098 7,222,628 7,432,726 - 4,470,393 4,470,393
- Fixed rate 2,762,851 254,905 3,017,756 2,592,144 - 2,592,144
- Accrued profit 30,573 58,223 88,796 26,302 47,183 73,485
- Less: allowance for
expected credit losses of
investment securities
(stages 1 and 2) (8,878) (@) (8,885) (10,188) - (10,188)
2,994,644 7,535,749 10,530,393 2,608,258 4,517,576 7,125,834
Equity-type investments
classified at fair value
through OCI 442,414 6,504 448,918 291,895 6,111 298,006
Total 3,437,058 7,542,253 10,979,311 2,900,910 4,523,687 7,424,597
Notes:
(1) The fair value of the investments carried at amortised cost as at 31 December 2025 amounted to QR
10,472 million (2024: QR 7,018 million).
(i1) The fair value hierarchy and the transfers between categories of fair value hierarchy are disclosed in Note

6 (b).

The cumulative change in fair value of equity-type investments designated as fair value through other
comprehensive income (OCI) during the year is as follows:

2025 2024
Positive Negative Positive Negative
fair value  fair value Total fair value fair value Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January 12,706 (13,109) (403) 10,101 (2,498) 7,603
Net change in fair value 17,366 (1,040) 16,326 2,605 (10,611) (8,006)
Balance at 31 December 30,072 (14,149) 15,923 12,706 (13,109) (403)
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12 INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

(a) The movement in impairment of debt-type securities carried at amortised cost and equity-type securities
carried at fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI) is as follows:

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January (net) 67,981 73,434
Reversal during the year (1,303) (5,396)
Change in foreign currencies 121 67
Balance at 31 December 66,799 67,981
13 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January (net) 135,050 154,004
Foreign currency translation reserve 7,857 (1,696)
Share of results 9,710 3,352
Cash dividends received (1,470) (1,470)
Other movements (181) 74
Impairment loss on investment in associate (6,956) (19,214)
Balance at 31 December 144,010 135,050
The Group has the following investments in associates:
Company’s Country of Ownership
activities incorporation percentage
2025 2024 2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Name of the Company
Mackeen Q.P.S.C. Real estate Qatar 49% 49% - 6,956
Al Tashelat Islamic Company
W.L.L. Real estate Qatar 49% 49% 47,412 47,291
Contractor Co. W.L.L. Contracting Qatar 49% 49% 8,615 7,891
Umnia Bank Banking Morocco 40% 40% 87,983 72,912
144,010 135,050

The financial position and revenue of associates based on unaudited 2025 and audited 2024 financial statements
which were considered by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2025 and 2024 are as follows:

Al Tashelat

Mackeen Islamic

Holding Company Contractor
31 December 2025 Q.P.S.C. W.L.L. Co. W.L.L. Umnia Bank Total

QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Total assets 554,107 97,840 18,444 5,051,188 5,721,579
Total liabilities 298,080 1,082 862 4,831,189 5,131,213
Net (loss) / profit (5,766) 2,642 1,378 14,910 13,164
Share of profit - 1,680 817 7,213 9,710
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13 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)

Al Tashelat
Mackeen Islamic
Holding Company Contracting
31 December 2024 Q.P.S.C. W.L.L. Co. W.L.L. Umnia Bank Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Total assets 555,929 97,584 17,149 3,514,450 4,185,112
Total liabilities 305,505 1,071 1,046 3,332,210 3,639,832
Net (loss) / profit (5,510) 2,643 1,500 2,501 1,134
Share of profit - 1,441 873 1,038 3,352
14 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Cost
Balance at 1 January 930,837 946,537
Additions during the year 2,139 2,462
Disposal during the year - (18,162)
Write off during the year (1,912) -
Balance at 31 December 931,064 930,837
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 1 January 229,339 200,750
Depreciation during the year 29,190 28,589
Write off during the year (1,912) -
Balance at 31 December 256,617 229,339
Impairment allowance
Balance at 1 January 85,239 103,401
Disposal during the year - (18,162)
Balance at 31 December 85,239 85,239
Carrying amounts
Balance at 31 December 589,208 616,259

Note:

The fair value of investment properties as at 31 December 2025 is QR 1,152 million (2024: QR 1,147 million).

Investment properties include the Group’s share of QR 90,153 thousands (2024: QR 90,563 thousands) which are
jointly owned with related parties and other third parties and are subject to normal conditions applicable to joint

ownership.

The Group’s investment properties are not subject to any other charges, pledge or restriction on transfer of title.

The Group did not identify any impairment indicators during the year.
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15 FIXED ASSETS

Land and IT Fixtures Motor
Buildings equipment and fittings vehicles Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

Cost
Balance at 1 January 2025 230,589 84,056 142,254 2,351 459,250
Additions during the year - 4,540 1,813 309 6,662
Disposal during the year - (6) (376) (199) (581)
Balance at 31 December 2025 230,589 88,590 143,691 2,461 465,331
Balance at 1 January 2024 230,677 87,113 134,016 2,351 454,157
Additions during the year - 1,424 8,766 - 10,190
Disposal during the year (88) (4,481) (528) - (5,097)
Balance at 31 December 2024 230,589 84,056 142,254 2,351 459,250
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 1 January 2025 25,295 81,678 122,818 1,731 231,522
Depreciation during the year 131 2,410 6,487 311 9,339
Disposal during the year - (6) (376) (199) (581)
Balance at 31 December 2025 25,426 84,082 128,929 1,843 240,280
Balance at 1 January 2024 25,253 84,493 117,010 1,438 228,194
Depreciation during the year 130 1,666 6,335 293 8,424
Disposal during the year (88) (4,481) (527) - (5,096)
Balance at 31 December 2024 25,295 81,678 122,818 1,731 231,522
Carrying amounts
Balance at 31 December 2024 205,294 2,378 19,436 620 227,728
Balance at 31 December 2025 205,163 4,508 14,762 618 225,051
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16 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Software

Cost

Balance at 1 January
Additions

Balance at 31 December

Accumulated amortization
Balance at 1 January
Charge

Balance at 31 December

Balance at 31 December

17 OTHER ASSETS

Assets acquired against settlement of debts

Prepayments and advances

Positive fair value of Shari’a compliant risk management

instruments (Note 17.1)
Refundable Insurance / Collateral
Others

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
148,578 122,959
11,958 25,619
160,536 148,578
106,419 90,867
15,642 15,552
122,061 106,419
38,475 42,159
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
178,581 84,581
56,647 34,030
3,299 8,687
2,645 2,262
23,558 25,793
264,730 155,353

Note: 17.1  Shari'a compliant risk management instruments

The table below shows the positive and negative fair values of Shari'a compliant risk management instruments.
The notional amounts, which provide an indication of the volumes of the transactions outstanding at the year end,
do not necessarily reflect the amounts of future cash flows involved. These notional amounts, therefore, are not
indicative of the Group's exposure to credit risk, which is generally limited to the positive or negative fair value
of the instruments. These contracts are Shari'a compliant and were approved by the Shari'a Supervisory Board of

the Group.
2025 2024
Notional Notional
Assets Liabilities amount Assets  Liabilities amount
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Held for trading
Forward foreign exchange
promissory contracts 3,299 2,980 1,392,336 8,687 11,260 2,926,224
Held as fair value hedges
Forward foreign exchange
promissory contracts - 630 86,919 - - -
3,299 3,610 1,479,255 8,687 11,260 2,926,224
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18 DUE TO BANKS

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Wakala payable 2,840,883 4,884,971
Current accounts 205,734 225,579
Profit payable 30,362 75,826
3,076,979 5,186,376
19 CUSTOMERS’ CURRENT ACCOUNTS
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Current accounts by sector:
- Retail 3,971,109 3,959,942
- Corporate 2,093,678 1,918,181
- Government 703,897 355,153
- Non-Banking Financial Institutions 43,661 56,999
6,812,345 6,290,275
Note:
All customers’ current accounts are non-profit bearing.
20 SUKUK FINANCING
Instrument 2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
QIIB Senior Oryx 5,129,317 2,797,713
Total balance 5,129,317 2,797,713

The financing assets backing the Sukuk as at 31 December are Murabaha. Movement in sukuk financing is as
follows:

2025 2024

QR’000 QR’000

Balance as at 1 January 2,797,713 2,772,089
Issued during the year 2,320,750 2,731,125
Less: redemption during the year - (2,731,125)
Unamortised (discount) / premium and other adjustments (1,049) 653
Accrued profit 11,903 24,971
5,129,317 2,797,713
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21 OTHER LIABILITIES

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Accrued expenses 144,909 135,009
Allowance for impairment / expected credit losses of off balance sheet
exposures subject to credit risk 134,922 132,307
Contra acceptance 129,753 102,024
Cash margins 116,042 184,001
Manager cheques 103,810 49,102
Employees' end of service benefits (i) 61,348 55,148
Dividend payable 50,991 68,782
Contribution to social and sports fund 33,775 31,507
Retention from suppliers 3,766 1,400
Negative fair value of Shari’a compliant risk managements (Note 17.1) 3,610 11,260
Others 295,654 241,349
1,078,580 1,011,889
Note:
6) Movement in employees’ end of service benefits is as follows:
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Balance at 1 January 55,148 53,576
Charge for the year (Note 29) 10,512 5,797
Payments made during the year 4,312) (4,225)
Balance at 31 December 61,348 55,148
22 QUASI EQUITY
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Quasi equity balance before share of profit 36,566,925 35,054,990
Add: Profit for Quasi equity for the year 1,259,091 1,486,560
Less: Profit paid during the year (1,357,997) (1,447,984)
Total Quasi equity balance after share of profit and before share of
fair value reserve 36,468,019 35,093,566
By type:
Term accounts 28,375,159 27,491,089
Saving accounts 8,092,860 7,602,477
Total 36,468,019 35,093,566
By sector:
Retail 22,997,098 21,993,370
Government 7,835,047 8,024,356
Corporate 3,158,425 2,926,461
Semi government oreanizations 2.449.974 1.915.971
Non-banking financial institution 27,475 233,408
Total 36,468,019 35,093,566
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22 QUASI EQUITY (CONTINUED)

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Total Quasi equity balance after share of profit and before share of
fair value reserve 36,468,019 35,093,566
Share in fair value reserve 9,802 (515)
Total Quasi equity balance 36,477,821 35,093,051
Share of Quasi equity profit for the year before the Bank’s share as
Mudarib 1,707,423 1,792,883
Bank’s share as Mudarib (1,536,681) (1,613,595)
Support provided by the bank 1,088,349 1,307,272
Net profit attributable to quasi-equity 1,259,091 1,486,560
The whole balance of quasi equity is unrestricted for 2025 and 2024.
23 OWNERS’ EQUITY
(a) Share capital
At 31 December Number of shares (thousand)
2025 2024
Issued and fully paid* 1,513,687 1,513,687

*Issued and fully paid capital of QR 1,513,687 thousands comprises 1,514 million shares with a nominal value of
1 Qatari Riyal each (2024: QR 1,513,687 thousands comprises 1,514 million shares with a nominal value of QR
1 each).

(b) Legal reserve

In accordance with QCB Law No. 13 of 2012 as amended, 10% of net profit for the year is required to be
transferred to the reserve until the legal reserve equals 100% of the paid up share capital. This reserve is not
available for distribution except in circumstances specified in Qatar Commercial Companies Law No. 11 of 2015
and after QCB approval. No appropriation was made as the legal reserve equals more than 100% of the paid up
share capital.

(c) Risk reserve

In accordance with QCB regulations, the minimum requirement for risk reserve is 2.5% of the total private sector
exposure granted by the Group inside and outside Qatar after the exclusion of the specific provisions and profit in
suspense. The finance provided to / or secured by the Ministry of Finance — Qatar or finance against cash
guarantees is excluded from the gross direct finance. The total amount transferred to the risk reserve during the
year amounted to QR 63.9 million (2024: QR 64.4 million).

(d) Fair value reserve

Fair value reserve represents unearned profits or losses at year end. The profit is not available for distribution
unless realized and charged to the consolidated statement of income.

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000

Investments carried at fair value through OCI:
Balance at 1 January (274) 2,742
Changes in fair value of investments 15,773 (7,932)
Share in the reserve attributable to quasi-equity (10,317) 4,916
As at 31 December 5,182 (274
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23 OWNERS’ EQUITY (CONTINUED)
(e) Other reserves
Other reserves include the undistributed share of the associates’ profit after deducting dividends received.

Movements in the undistributed share of associates profit are as follows:

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000

Undistributed share of associates profit:
Balance at 1 January 83,856 81,974
Undistributed profit of associates of the year 9,710 3,352
Dividend received from associate (1,470) (1,470)
Other Movement (67,406) -
24,690 83,856

® Proposed cash dividend

The Board of Directors have proposed additional cash dividend of 29% of paid up share capital amounting to QR
439 million which takes the total cash dividend during the year to 53% of paid up share capital amounting to QR
802 million (2024: 50% of paid up share capital amounting to QR 757 million) which is subject to approval at the
Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Group.

The Board of Directors have approved an interim cash dividend in respect of the six month period ended 30 June
2025 of 24% of the paid up share capital amounting to QR 363 million (2024: 23% of the paid up share capital
amounting to QR 348 million). This is in accordance with Qatar Financial Markets Authority (QFMA) Board
Decision No. 7 of 2023.

24 SUKUK ELIGIBLE AS ADDITIONAL CAPITAL
(a) Sukuk eligible as additional capital issued during the year ended 2016

During the year 2016, the Group issued perpetual sukuk eligible as additional capital for an amount of
QR 1 billion. The sukuk is unsecured and the profit distributions are discretionary, non —cumulative, payable
annually, with a fixed profit rate for the first five years which will be revised upon the completion of the initial
five years’ period. The Group has the right not to pay profit and the sukuk holders have no right to claim profit
on the sukuk. The sukuk does not have a maturity date and has been classified as equity.

(b) Sukuk eligible as additional capital issued during the year ended 2019

In 2019, the Group issued additional perpetual, unsecured and subordinated sukuk qualifying as Additional Tier
1 capital, amounting to USD 300 million and listed on the London Stock Exchange. Profit distributions on these
sukuk are discretionary and non-cumulative, payable at the discretion of the Group, and the sukuk holders have
no right to claim unpaid profit. The sukuk do not have a fixed maturity date. In 2024, the sukuk were fully
redeemed following the exercise of the issuer’s call option and accordingly are no longer outstanding. In
accordance with the terms of the issued sukuk, the sukuk were classified as equity.

() Sukuk eligible as additional capital issued during the year ended 2024

In 2024, the Group issued additional perpetual, unsecured and subordinated sukuk qualifying as Additional Tier
1 capital, amounting to USD 300 million and listed on the London Stock Exchange. Profit distributions on these
sukuk are discretionary and non-cumulative, payable at the discretion of the Group, and the sukuk holders have

no right to claim unpaid profit. The sukuk do not have a fixed maturity date. In accordance with the terms of the
issued sukuk, the sukuk were classified as equity.
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25 INCOME FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Murabaha and Musawama 2,240,928 2,209,658
[jarah Muntahia Bittamleek 347,651 395,848
Mudaraba 26,920 33,954
Istisn’a 5,962 13,117
2,621,461 2,652,577
26 NET INCOME FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Income from Inter-bank placements with Islamic banks 330,967 539,371
Income from investment in debt-type instruments 306,264 262,345
Rental income 43,389 44,940
Dividend income 13,716 11,201
QCB treasury bills 1,372 35,864
Gain on sale of investment property - 10,924
(Loss) / gain on sale of investments securities 6] 260
Fair value loss on investment security carried at fair value through
income statement 51 (72)
Investments expenses (6,873) (6,893)
Depreciation on investment properties (29,190) (28,589)
659,593 869,351
27 NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Fee and commission income
Bank charges 369,233 335,240
Commission on local financing 127,527 126,244
Commission on letters of credit and guarantees 33,699 36,930
530,459 498,414
Fee and commission expense (136,832) (120,830)
Net fee and commission income 393,627 377,584
28 NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAINS
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Dealing in foreign currencies 41,606 57,607
Revaluation of assets and liabilities 13,345 15,434
54,951 73,041
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29 STAFF COSTS

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Basic salaries 60,749 58,677
Housing allowance 26,918 25,753
Employees’ end of service benefits (Note 21) 10,512 5,797
Staff pension fund costs 3,595 3,679
Training 1,749 1,429
Other staff benefits 91,399 92,001
194,922 187,336
30 OTHER EXPENSES
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Computer and ATMs expenses 44,883 42,920
Professional fees 27,296 25,195
Advertising, promotion and sponsorship 26,978 19,345
Board of Directors remuneration 24,340 22,864
Rent 19,683 19,793
Telephone, telex and post 14,666 15,229
Fees and subscriptions 10,428 9,619
Maintenance and cleaning expenses 5,027 4,026
Insurance 2,350 2,729
Security service expenses 1,835 1,733
Hospitality expenses 1,517 725
Business travelling expenses 1,060 1,022
Shari’a Committee remuneration 1,010 1,010
Water and electricity 948 1,065
Stationery and printing 653 939
Miscellaneous expenses 2,592 3,334
185,266 171,548
31 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
a) Contingent liabilities
Unused financing facilities 6,005,294 4,467,771
Guarantees 5,488,359 5,056,389
Letters of credit 439,262 274,044
11,932,915 9,798,204
b) Commitments
Forward foreign exchange promissory contracts 1,479,255 2,926,224
1,479,255 2,926,224
Total 13,412,170 12,724,428

Unused financing facilities

Commitments to extend credit represent contractual commitments to make financing and revolving financing. The
majority of these expire in the next year. Since commitments may expire without being drawn upon, the total
contractual amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements.

Guarantees and Letters of Credit

Guarantees and letters of credit commit the Group to make payments on behalf of customers in case of a specific
event. Guarantees and standby letters of credit carry the same credit risk as financing.
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32 CONCENTRATION OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND QUASI EQUITY

Geographical sector

Following is the concentration of assets, liabilities and Quasi equity into geographical sectors regions:

Other North
2025 Qatar GCC Europe America Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

Assets
Cash and balances with Qatar

Central Bank 2,586,518 - - - - 2,586,518
Due from banks 3,292,993 1,828,522 326,491 158,567 229,028 5,835,601
Financing assets 41,635,390 315,597 - - 14,656 41,965,643
Investment securities 8,619,218 2,123,749 - 7,433 228,911 10,979,311
Investment in associates 56,027 - - - 87,983 144,010
Investment properties 503,969 85,239 - - - 589,208
Fixed assets 225,051 - - - - 225,051
Intangible assets 38,475 - - - - 38,475
Other assets 264,730 - - - - 264,730
Total assets 57,222,371 4,353,107 326,491 166,000 560,578 62,628,547
Liabilities and Quasi equity
Liabilities
Due to banks 320,456 1,904,796 36,415 - 815,312 3,076,979
Customers’ current accounts 6,808,014 296 278 166 3,591 6,812,345
Sukuk financing 5,129,317 - - - - 5,129,317
Other liabilities 1,078,580 - - - - 1,078,580
Total liabilities 13,336,367 1,905,092 36,693 166 818,903 16,097,221
Quasi equity 36,411,264 32,152 4,921 6,680 22,804 36,477,821
Total liabilities and Quasi

equity 49,747,631 1,937,244 41,614 6,846 841,707 52,575,042

Other North
2024 Qatar GCC Europe America Others Total
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000

Assets
Cash and balances with Qatar

Central Bank 3,453,248 - - - - 3,453,248
Due from banks 6,621,435 1,418,266 82,989 107,102 369,057 8,598,849
Financing assets 38,551,644 200,283 551,227 - 23,011 39,326,165
Investment securities 5,466,162 1,693,422 - - 265,013 7,424,597
Investment in associates 62,138 - - - 72,912 135,050
Investment properties 531,020 85,239 - - - 616,259
Fixed assets 227,728 - - - - 227,728
Intangible assets 42,159 - - - - 42,159
Other assets 155,313 - 40 - - 155,353
Total assets 55,110,847 3,397,210 634,256 107,102 729,993 59,979,408
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32 CONCENTRATION OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND QUASI EQUITY (CONTINUED)
Geographical sector (continued)

Liabilities and Quasi equity

Liabilities
Due to banks 1,820,464 1,733,530 480,169 934 1,151,279 5,186,376
Customers’ current accounts 6,287,537 77 33 382 2,246 6,290,275
Sukuk financing 2,797,713 - - - - 2,797,713
Other liabilities 1,011,889 - - - - 1,011,889
Total liabilities 11,917,603 1,733,607 480,202 1,316 1,153,525 15,286,253
Quasi equity 34,828,940 222,333 5,276 4,825 31,677 35,093,051
Total liabilities and Quasi

equity 46,746,543 1,955,940 485,478 6,141 1,185,202 50,379,304

33 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholders of
the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

2025 2024

Net profit for the year attributable to the shareholders of the Bank

(QR’000) 1,351,010 1,260,270
Less: Profit attributable to Sukuk eligible as additional capital

(Note 24) (105,539) (95,042)
Profit for EPS computation 1,245,471 1,165,228
Weighted average number of outstanding shares (thousands) 1,513,687 1,513,687
Basic and diluted earnings per share (QR) 0.82 0.77

The Board of Directors approved the dividend payable to Sukuk eligible as additional capital amounting to QR
105.5 million (December 2024: QR 95 million). These dividends pertain to the year ended 31 December 2024 and
were approved in 2025 and are reduced from Net Profit to arrive at the profit for EPS computation.

There were no potentially dilutive shares outstanding at any time during the period. Therefore, the diluted earnings
per share is equal to the basic earnings per share.

34 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of preparing the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the
following balances with original maturities of less than three months:

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000

Cash and balances with Qatar Central Bank (excluding restricted
QCB reserve account) 676,416 1,579,488
Due from banks 2,776,898 3,541,036
3,453,314 5,120,524

The cash reserve with Qatar Central Bank is excluded as it is not used in the day-to-day operations of the Group.
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35 RELATED PARTIES

Parties are considered to be related if one party have the ability to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Related parties include the shareholders
who can control or exercise significant influence over the Group, associates of the Group and entities over which
the Group and the shareholders (who have the ability to exercise their influence over the Group) exercise
significant influence and others include shari’a supervisory members and any entity in which Bord of Directors
owns a sufficient holding of its voting ownership, in addition to directors and executive management of the Group.

The amount outstanding /transactions during the year with members of the Board or the companies in which they
have significant interests were as follows:

2025 2024
Board Board
Associate of Associate of
companies  Directors Others Companies Directors Others
QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000 QR’000
Assets:
Gross financing assets 45 602,839 15,902 65 1,214,392 35,086

Quasi equity:
Participatory investment

accounts 13,183 350,405 14,647 27,217 348,554 501,696
Off balance sheet items:
Contingent liabilities,

guarantees and other

commitments 215 11,854 128,989 118 13,956 28,736
Consolidated statement of

income items:

Income from financing assets 2 61,483 1,391 3 83,922 2,415
Profit paid on deposits 416 12,429 9,017 1,110 14,838 20,371
Board remunerations - 24,340 1,010 - 22,864 1,010

Transactions with key management personnel

Key management personnel with the Group during the year as follows:

2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Mortgage and other secured financing 4,031 2,411
Credit cards 201 897
4,232 3,308

Key management personnel compensation for the year comprised:
2025 2024
QR’000 QR’000
Short-term benefits 18,200 16,589
Long-term benefits 2,259 1,711
20,459 18,300

36 ZAKAH

Zakah is directly borne by the shareholders. The Group does not collect or pay Zakah on behalf of its shareholders
in accordance with the Articles of Association.
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37 SHARI’A SUPERVISORY BOARD

The Shari’a Supervisory Board of the Group consists of 3 scholars who are specialized in Shari’a principles and
they ensure the Group’s compliance with general Islamic principles and work in accordance with the issued
Fatwas and guiding rules. The Board’s review includes examining the evidence related to documents and
procedures adopted by the Group in order to ensure that its activities are according to the principles of Islamic
Shari’a.

38 SOCIAL AND SPORTS FUNDS APPROPRIATION

The Group discharges its social responsibilities through donations to charitable causes and organizations when
profits are reported. The Group has created provisions during the year of 2025 of QR 33,775 thousands which
represents 2.5% (2024: QR 31,507 thousands) of net profit as per Law No.13 for year 2008 and explanatory notes
issued for year 2010.

39 SOURCES AND APPLICATION OF CHARITY FUND FOR THE YEAR

2025 2024

QR’000 QR’000

Undistributed charity fund as at 1 January 24,140 17,915

Net earnings prohibited by Shari’a during the year 12,418 9,373

Total source of charity fund 36,558 27,288
Use of charity fund

Researches, donations and other uses during the year (5,274) (3,148)

Undistributed charity fund as at 31 December 31,284 24,140

40 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

Certain accounts in the previous year consolidation financial statements have been reclassified to conform with
the current year’s financial statement presentation. Such reclassifications, however, did not have any effect in
the reported profit and equity in the previous year.
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